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Dear Fellow Stockholder

Our practice of referencing believe and succeed quote from Dr Norman Vineenr Peale and the cornerstone of our

management philosophy at FedFirsr Financial Corporatiou will continue this year Despite unprecedented challenges in the

financial services industry and the general economy in 2008 First Federal Savings Bank continued its
progress

toward achieving

profitahle reliable and sustainable core earnings Coupled with otttstanding performance from our insurance subsidiary Exchange

Underwriters Inc FedFirst Financial Corporation had in many respects watershed year

The business plan that we developed and began implementing in late 2005 has continued to produce results over the
past

three

years Our management ream and Board of Directors continue to believe in our strategic direction and are eueouraged with the

progress that our companies have been making The fact that First Federal Savings Banks core business turned profitable in 2008 is

proof positive that we are succeeding

Continuing Progress in our Core Business

The core business of First Federal Saviugs Bank gathering deposits and making loans
grew significantly in 2008

lbtal deposits were up $17.2 million or 11.1% to $172.8 million

Net loans increased by $42.2 million or 22.5% to $230.2 million

Net interest income grew $1.8 million or 28.0% to $8.3 million

Delinquency levels of O.270/s of total loans continued to be strong

Exchange Underwriters Inc continued to grow despite experiencing soft insurance niarket in 2008 and contributed $300000

of net income to the Company Clearly progress is being made as result of the execution of our plan the development and maturity of

our sales professionals at both First Federal Savings Bank and Exchange Underwriters Inc and the improved management of our assets

and liabilities Unfortunately the consistent progress of our growth in our core business throughout the year was mitigated by the need

to take an impairment loss otherthantemporaryimpairment OlI charge on our securities portfolio in the fourth
quarter

OTT Charge

Our Company has invested in and is subject to credit risk related to private label mortgage-hacked securities that are directly

supported by underlying mortgage loans Ar year end we determined that 11 of our 17 private label investment securities had

OTTI Of these securities were significantly downgraded by the rating agencies in December with all hut one downgraded to

below investment grade status In addition to the decrease in fair market value FMV the underlying assets reHeered further

deterioration with respect to delinquencies foreclosures and payment speed which indicated potential loss of principle based

on cash How analyses As result we took $4.8 million before tax charge for OTTI This charge is based on the FMV of these

securities While our quarterly and yeartodate results were extremely disappointing the Ol1I charge though appropriate was

clearly driven by ongoing challenges in the financial markets and economy in general The good news is however that despite this

significant write-down our capital at First Federal Savings Bank remains at well-capitalized level



Confidence in Challenging Future

As we facc an uncertain future in 2009 and beyond our management team and Board are confident that the momentum we

have gained in the transformation of FedFirst Financial Corporation into competitive and profitable financial services provider will

continue \Xe have demonstrated to each of our constituents including our own officers and employees that we can successfully

compete in challenging marketplace

Our plan for 2009 as it was in 2008 is to continue to build upon what we have achieved over the
past

three
years to drive

profitable core banking business and expand our insurance franchise We closed deal in early March 2009 to purchase small

independent insurance agency that will expand and complement our existing insurance business through Exchange Underwriters

Inc This purchase is expected to be accretive in 2009 In addition while our sales culture has improved we have been engaged in

actively assisting our front line employees in improving customer service skills and sales techniques

In closing we are saddened to report that Jack McGinley member of our Board of Directors since 1998 passed away on

December 21 2008 Jack was friend and valuable member of our Board Our deepest respect and sympathy go out to his family

and friends

We at FedFirst Financial Corporation and First Federal Savings Bank thank you for your investment and
support over the

past

several years We look forward to seeing many of you at our next Annual Meeting of the Stockholders scheduled for May 21 2009

With appreciation for your trust and confidence

John Robinson

President and Chief Executive Officer

Patrick OBrien

Executive Vice President and

Chief Operating Officer
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NOTICE OF 2009 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TIME AND DATE 1000 am on Thursday May 21 2009

PLACE Anthony Lombardi Education Conference Center Monongahela Valley Hospital

1163 Country Club Road Monongahela Pennsylvania

ITEMS OF BUSINESS The election of one director of the Company fr term of three
years

ratification of the
appointment of Beard Miller Company LLP as

independent registered public accountants for the Company for the fiscal

year ending December 31 2009 and

Such other matters as may properly come before thc annual meeting or any

postponements or adjournments of the annual
meeting The Board of Directors

is not aware of
any

other business to come before the annual meeting

RECORD DATE In order to vote you must have been stockholder at the close of business on

March 24 2009

PROXY VOTING It is important that
your

shares be represented and voted at the meeting You

can vote your
shares by completing and

returiling the proxy card or voting

instruction card sent to you Voting instructions are printed on your proxy

card You can revoke
proxy at any

time prior to its exercise at the meeting by

following the instructions in the
proxy statement

Patrick OBrien

Corporate Secretary

April 2009

NOTE Whether or not you plan to attend the annual meeting please vote by marking signing dating and promptly

returning the enclosed proxy card in the enclosed envelope



FEDFIRST FINANCIAL CORPORATION

PROXY STATEMENT

GENERAL INFORMATION

We are providing this
proxy statement to you in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors of FedFirst

Financial Corporation to be used at the 2009 annual
meeting

of stockholders and for any adjournment or postponement of the

meeting In this
proxy statement we may also refer to FedFirst Financial

Corporation as FedFirst Financial the Company we
our or us

FedFirst Financial is the holding company for First Federal Savings Bank In this
proxy statement we may also refer to First

Federal Savings Bank as First Federal or the Bank

We are holding the annual meeting at the Anthony Lombardi Education Conference Center Monongahela Valley Hospital

1163 Country Club Road Monongahela Pennsylvania on May 21 2009 at 1000 a.m local time

We intend to mail this
proxy statement and the enclosed proxy card to stockholders of record beginning on or about April 2009

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING THE AVAILABILITY OF PROXY MATERIALS FOR THE
STOCKHOLDER MEETING TO BE HELD ON MAY 21 2009

The Proxy Statement and Annual Report to Stockholders are available electronically at www.cfpproxy.com/5812

INFORMATION ABOUT VOTING

Who Can Vote at the Meeting

You are entitled to vote the shares of FedFirst Financial common stock that you owned as of the close of business on March

24 2009 As of the close of business on March 24 2009 total of 6336775 shares of FedFirst Financial common stock were

outstanding including 3636875 shares of common stock held by FedFirst Financial Mutual Holding Company Each share of

common stock has one vote

The Companys Charter provides that until April 2010 record holders of the Companys common stock other than FedFirst

Financial Mutual Holding Company who beneficially own either directly or indirectly in excess of 10% of the Companys

outstanding shares are not entitled to any vote in
respect

of the shares held in excess of the 10% limit

Ownership of Shares Attending the Meeting

You may own shares of FedFirst Financial in one of the following ways

Directly in
your name as the stockholder of record

Indirectly through broker bank or other holder of record in street name or

Indirectly in the First Federal Savings Bank Retirement Plan 401k Plan the First Federal Savings Bank Employee Stock

Ownership Plan or the trust that holds restricted stock awards issued to directors and employees under our 2006 Equity

Incentive Plan

Ifyour shares are registered directly in
your name you are the holder of record of these shares and we are sending these

proxy
materials

directly to you As the holder of record you
have the right to give your proxy directly to us or to vote in

person at the meeting
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If you hold your
shares in street name your broker hank or other holder of record is sending these

proxy
materials to you As

the beneficial owner you
have the right to direct your broker bank or other holder of record how to vote filling

out voting

instruction form that accompanies yotir proxy
materials Your broker bank or other holder of record may allow you to provide

voting
instructions by telephone or by the Internet Please see the instruction firm provided by your broker bank or other holder

of record that accompanies
this

proxy statement If you hold
your

shares in street name you
will need proof of ownership to be

admitted to the meeting recent brokerage statement or letter from bank or broker are exaniples ofproofofownership If ou

want to vote your
shares of FedFirst Financial common stock held in street name in

person
at the meeting you must obtain written

proxy
in

your name from the broker hank or other nominee who is the record holder of your shares

Quorum and Vote Required

Quorum We will have quorum and will be able to conduct the business of the annual meeting
if the holders of majority of

the outstanding shares of common stock entitled to vote are present at the meeting either in person or by proxy

Votes Required for Proposals
At this years annual meeting stockholders will elect one director to serve term of threc years

In voting on the election of directors you may vote in ivor of the nominee or withhold your vote There is no cumulative voting

for the election of directors Directors must he elected by plurality
of the votes cast at the an nual meeting This means that the

nominees receiving the greatest
number of votes will be elected

In voting on the ratification of the appointment of Beard Miller Company LLP as the Companys independent registered public

accounting firm you may vote in favor of the proposal vote against the proposal or abstain from voting li ratify the selection of

Beard Miller Company LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2009 the affirmative vote of majority of the

votes cast at the annual meeting is required

Routine and Non-Routine Proposals
The rules of the New York Stock Exchange determine whether proposals presented at

stockholder meetings are routine or non-routine If proposal is routine broker or other entity holding shares for an owner in

street name may vote for the proposal without receiving voting instructions from the owner Ifa proposal
is non-routine the broker

or other entity may vote on the proposal only if the owner has provided voting instructions broker non-vote occurs when broker

or other entity is unable to vote on particular proposal and voting instructions have not been received from the beneficial owner

How Count Votes If
you return valid

proxy
instructions or attend the meeting in person we will count your

shares for

purposes
of determining

whether there is quorum even if you abstain from voting Broker non-votes also will he counted for

purposes
of determining the existence of quorum

In the election of directors votes that are withheld and broker nonvotes will have no effect on the outcome of the election

In counting votes on the proposal to ratify the selection of the independent registered public accountants we will not count

abstentions and broker nonvotes as votes cast on the proposal Therehre abstentions and broker nonvotes will have no impact

on the outcome of the proposal

Voting by Proxy

Ihe Board of Directors of FedFirst Financial is sending you this proxy statement for the
purpose

of requesting
that you allow

your
shares of FedFirst Financial common stock to be represented at the annual meeting by the persons named in the enclosed

proxy
card All shares of FedFirst Financial common stock represented at the annual meeting by properly

executed and dated

proxy
cards will be voted according to the instructions indicated on the proxy

card If you sign date and return proxy
card

without giving voting instructions your shares will be voted as recommended by the Companys Board of Directors The Board of

Directors recommends vote FOR the nominee for director and FOR ratification of Beard Miller Company LLP as the

independent registered public accounting
firm

If
any matters not described in this proxy statement are properly presented at the annual meeting the persons

named in the

proxy
card will use their own best judgment to determine how to vote your shares This includes motion to adjourn or postpone

the annual meeting in order to solicit additional proxies If the annual meeting
is postponed or adjourned your Fedlirst Financial

common stock may he voted by the persons
named in the

proxy
card on the new annual meeting date as well unless you have

revoked your proxy
We do not know of any

other matters to be presented at the annual meeting
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You may revoke your proxy at any time before the vote is taken at the meeting To revoke
your proxy you must either advise

the Corporate Secretary of the Company in writing before your common stock has been voted at the annual meeting deliver later

dated
proxy or attend the meeting and vote your shares in person Attendance at the annual meeting will not in itself constitute

revocation of
your proxy

Participants in the Banks ESOP or 401k Plan

If you participate in the First Federal Savings Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan the ESOP or if
you hold shares through

the First Federal Savings Bank Retirement Plan 40 1k Plan you will receive voting instruction form for each plan that reflects

all shares you may direct the trustees to vote on your behalf tinder the plans Under the terms of the ESO the ESOP trustee votes all

shares held by the ESOfl but each ESOP participant may direct the trustee how to vote the shares of common stock allocated to his

or her account The ESOP trustee subject to the exercise of its fiduciary duties will vote all unallocated shares of Company common
stock held by the ESOP and allocated shares for which no voting instructions are received in the same proportion as shares for which

it has received timely voting instructions Under the terms of the 401k Plan participant is entitled to direct the trustee as to the

shares in the FedFirst Financial Corporation Stock Fund credited to his or her account The trustee will vote all shares for which no

directions are given or for which instructions were not timely received in the same proportion as shares for which the trustee received

voting instructions The deadline for returning your voting instructions to each plans trustee is May 14 2009

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND BOARD MATTERS

Director Independence

The Companys Board of Directors consists of six members all of whom are independent under the listing requirements of

the NASDAQ Stock Market except
for Mr Robinson who is President and Chief Executive Officer of FedFirst Financial and

First Federal and Mr Boyer who is President of
Exchange Underwriters Inc subsidiary of First Federal In determining the

independence of its directors the Board considered transactions relationships and arrangements between the Company and its

directors that are not required to be disclosed in this
proxy statement under the heading Transactions with Related Persons including

loans or lines of credit that the Bank has directly or indirectly made to Directors John Robinson and John LaCarte and the

commercial services provided to First Federal by the business operated by Mr LaCarte The amounts paid by First Federal for such

services are not material to either First Federal or the business of Mr LaCarte

Corporate Governance Policies

The Board of Directors has adopted corporate governance policy to
govern

certain activities including the duties and

responsibilities of directors the
composition responsibilities and operation of the Board of Directors the establishment and

operation of board committees succession planning convening executive sessions of independent directors the Board of Directors

interaction with management and third parties and the evaluation of the performance of the Board of Directors and of the Chief

Executive Officer

Committees of the Board of Directors

The following table identifies our standing committees and their members as of March31 2009 All members of each committee

are independent in accordance with the listing requirements of the NASDAQ Stock Market The charters of all three committees

are available in the Investor Relations section of the Companys website www.flrstfederal-savings.com

Nominating/

Corporate

Audit Governance Compensation

Committee Committee CommitteeDirector

Richard Boyer

Joseph Frye

John Kish

JohnJ LaCarte

John Robinson

David Wohleber

Number of Meetings in 2008

Chairman
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Audit Committee

The Board of Dircctors has separately-designated standing Audit Committee established in accordance with Section 3a58A
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended The Audit Committee meets pcriodically with independent

auditors and management

to review accounting auditing internal control structure and financial reporting matters The Board of Directors has determined that

John LaCarte and David Wohleber are audit committee financial experts as such term is defined by the rules and regulations of

the Securities and Exchange Commission

Compensation Committee

The Compensation Committee is responsible for all matters regarding FedFirst Financials and First Federals employee

compensation and benefit programs The Compensation Committee reviews all compensation components for the Companys

Chief Executive Officer and other highly compensated executive officers compensation including base salary annual incentive

compensation long-term incentives/equity compensation and benefits and other perquisites The Compensation Committee also

reviews the recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer in determining the compensation of other executive officers Decisions

by the Compensation Committee with respect to the compensation of executive officers are approved by the full Board of Directors

Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee takes leadership role in shaping governance policies and practices including

recommending to the Board of Directors the
corporate governance policies and guidelines applicable to Fed First Financial and monitoring

compliance
with these policies and guidelines

In addition the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee is responsible fiat

identifying individuals qualified to become Board members and recommending to the Board the director nominees for election at the

next annual meeting of stockholders It recommends director candidates for each committee for appointment by the Board

Minimum Qualifications The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee has adopted set of criteria that it considers

when Selects individuals to be nominated for election to the Board of Directors First candidate must meet the eligibility

reqtnrements set forth in the Companys bylaws which include requirement that the candidate not have been subject to certain

criniinal or regulatory actions candidate also must meet any qualification requirements set forth in any Board or committee

governing documents

The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will consider the following criteria in selecting nominees financial

regulatory
and business experience familiarity with and participation in the local community integrity honesty and

reputation

dedication to the Company and its stockholders independence and any other factors the Nominating/Corporate
Governance

Committee deems relevant including age diversity size of the Board of Directors and regulatory disclosure obligations

In addition prior to nominating an existing director for reelection to the Board of Directors the Nominating/Corporate

Governiace Committee will consider and review an existing directors Board and committee attendance and performance length of

Board service the experience
skills and contributions that the existing director brings to the Board and independence

Director Nomination Process The process that the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee follows when it identifies

and evaluates individuals to be nominated for election to the Board of Directors is as follows

For purposes
of identifying nominees for the Board of Directors the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee relies on

personal contacts of the committee members and other members of the Board of Directors as well as its knowledge
of members

of First Federals local communities The Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will also consider director candidates

recommended by stockholders in accordance with the policy and procedures set forth below lhe Nominating/Corporate
Governance

Committee has not previously used an independent search firm in identifying nominees

In evaluating potential nominees the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee determines whether the candidate is

eligible and qualified for service on the Board of Directors by evaluating the candidate under the selection criteria set rth above

In addition the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will conduct check of the individuals background and interview

the candidate
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Consideration of Recommendations by Stockholders It is the
policy

of the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

of the Board of Directors of the Company to consider director candidates recommended by stockholders who appear to be qualified

to serve on the Companys Board of Directors The
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee may choose not to consider an

unsolicited recommendation if no vacancy exists on the Board of Directors and the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee

does not perceive need to increase the size of the Board of Directors In order to avoid the
unnecessary use of the Nominating/

Corporate Governance Committees resources the
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee will consider only those director

candidates recommended in accordance with the procedures set forth below

Procedures to be Followed by Stockholders To submit recommendation of director candidate to the Nominating/Corporate

Governance Committee stockholder should submit the following information in writing addressed to the Chairman of the

Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee care of the Corporate Secretary at the main office of the Company

The name of the
person recommended as director candidate

All information
relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors

pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended

The written consent of the
person being recommended as director candidate to being named in the

proxy statement as

nominee and to serving as director if elected

As to the stockholder making the recommendation the name and address as they appear on the Companys books of such

stockholder provided however that if the stockholder is not registered holder of the Companys common stock the

stockholder should submit his or her name and address along with current written statement from the record holder of

the shares that reflects ownership of the Companys common stock and

statement disclosing whether such stockholder is acting with or on behalf of any other person and if applicable the

identity of such
person

In order for director candidate to be considered for nomination at the Companys annual meeting ofstockholders the recommendation

must be received by the
Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee at least 120 calendar days prior to the date the Companys proxy

statement was released to stockholders in connection with the previous years annual meeting advanced by one year

Directors Compensation

The following table sets forth the compensation received by non-employee directors for their service on our Board of Directors

during 2008

Fees Earned

or Paid Stock Option

in Cash Awards AwardsName Total

Joseph Frye $21600 $10110 7900 $39610

John Kish 21600 10110 7900 39610

JohnJ LaCarte 21600 10110 7900 39610

Jack McGinlcy 21600 36227 28308 86136

David Wohleber 21600 6517 5392 33509

7hese amounts
represent

the compensation expense sscognized for financial statement
reporting purposes

in atcordance with Statement of Financial Accounting 5FAS
123R on outstanding restricted stock awards

for
each director For Messrs Dye Kish l.aCarte and McGinley the amounts were ca/cu/cited based upon the company stock

price of$10 11 on August 2006 the c/ate gffrant I/sr Mr Wohleher the amounts were calculated based upon the c/mpany/ stock
price on the date

of franc as f/s/lows

july 24 2007 $9.00 andAugust 2008 $670 On August 2008 Mv Wuhleher was granted 2000 restricted stock awards which vest overfive years commencing on

August 2009 When shares become vested and are distributed from the trust in which
they are held the

recif tent will a/so receive an amount equal to accumulated cash

and stock dividends ifany paid with
respect thereto plus earnsngs

thereon The
aggregate

nunsher of unvested shares of restricted stock held in trust f/sr each of Messrs lye
Kisi and Lacarte at December 31 2008 was 3000 shares ihe

aggregate
number of unvested shares of restrictedstock he/c/in crust f/sr

Mr Wohleberac December31 2008

was 4400 shares All of Mv McGinley/ shares vested upon his death

These amounts represent
the compensation expense recognized f/sr financial statement reporting puiposes

in accordance with FAS 123 R.f/sr outstanding
stock

option
awards

for each of the non-employee directors For Messrs Frye Kish I.aCarce and McGinley the grant elate
f/sir

value of all
options was $3.16 For Mv Wohleber the grant

date fair value of the options granted on July 24 2007 was $2.80 and the f/sir value of the
options granted on August 2008 which vest over five years was $2.86 The

company uses the Black-S choles
op

c/on
pricing

model to estimate its compensation cost f/sr
stock

option
awards For infirmation on the assumptions used to compute the

f/sir

value see Note 12 to the Notes to the linancia/ Statements contained in the omnpany/ Annual Report on Form 10-K//sr the year ended December 31 2008 The actual

value if any realized by director from any option will depend on the extent to which the market value of the common stock exceeds the exercise
price of the

option
on the

date the
option

is exercised
Accordingly

there is no assurance chat the isa/sic realized
by

director will heat or near the value estimated above At December31 2008 each

non-employee director had 5000 vested stock
options

and 7500 unvesced stock
options except for Mv Wohleber ushu had 1500 vested stock options and 11000 unvesced

stock
options

and Mv McGinley who had all his stock
options

lest upon his death
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Gash Retainer and Meeting Fees for Non-Employee Directors Each non-cmployec dircctor of First Fedcral rcccivcs monthly h.e

of$ 1800 Directors do not rcccivc
any

additional fccs hascd upon committee rnemhership or attendance at Board meetings Neither

FcdFirsr Financial not FedFitst Financial MHC
pays any fees to its dircctors

Director Fee GontinuationAgreement Wc cntered into individoal agrecmcnts
with Joseph Fryc JohnJ LaCarte and Jack

McGinlcy that provide the directors with payment ttpon retirement in exchange for the directors continued service to First

Federal Each participating
director is entitled to benefit equal to $100 fot each full

year
of service ineinding any partial year

that

director served in the yeat
of retirement payable to the director or his heneficiary in annual installments over petiod of ten years

Payments undet these agreements commence on the first day of the month following the date the director retires following his 65th

birthday and completion
of ten full

years
of service with Fitst Federal In the event director dies while serving on the Board of

Directors First Federal will
pay an annual benefit equal to $100 for each foIl year

of service from the date of fitst service to the date

of death The death payment will be made either in lomp som ot in installments at the discretion of First Federal Asa result of his

death Mr MeGinleys beneficiary received benefit of$1100 All payments under the
agreements are subject to vesting schedule

of 10% for each full year of service with First Federal up to maximum of 100% The agreements
terminate ifa director voluntarily

terminates service with Fitst Federal prior to retitement or is tetminated by First Fedetal withotit eatise The director as severance

will then receive sum equal to the accrtted balance in his liability reserve account multiplied by his vested percentage Severance

payments
tinder the agreements will be paid in ten anntial installments

Director Split DollarArrangements We entered into split dollar life insurance agreements
with Joseph Frye John laCarte

and Jack MeCinley that provide
for cash payment in the event they die while in service with us Under the terms of the

agreements we are the owners of and pay
all the premiums on the life insurance policies under which the individrials are insured

These life instirance policies are single premitim policies the premittm for which was paid in full in 1999 when the split
dollar

artangements were entered into with the directors Under the directors splitdollar arrangenients
ifa ditector is in service at the time

of his death his designated beneficiary is entitled to an amotint eqrmal to the lesser of $25000 or the total insurance proceeds less the

cash value of the policy If director is not in service at the time of his death his designated beneficiary will receive prorated benefit

based on the directors years of service with Fitst Federal 1he remainder of the death benefit onder the agreenients is owned by First

Federal Following Mr MeGinleys death his beneficiary received benefit in the amount of $25000

Director Emeritus Program First Federal maintains director emetirns program
fot retired directors Currently the only director

emeritus is John MeGinhey onr formet Chairman Under the
ptograrn participating director is eligible to receive such compensation

and benefits if any as determined from rime to time by the Board of Directors director emeritris shall he eligible to participate in an

plan of the Bank or any affiliate that
grants

stock-based benefits to non-employee directors Additionally while serving as director

emeritus any unvested or unexercisable stock-based awards held by director emeritus will continrie to vest ot become exeteisable stibjeet

to the terms and conditions of the grant or plan under which the awards were granted

Board and Committee Meetings

During the year ended December 31 2008 the Board of Directors of the Company held six meetings
and the Board of Directors

of the Bank held 13 meetings No director attended fewer than 75% of the total meetings of the Companys Board of Directors

Director Attendance at Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Fhe Board of Directors encourages directors to attend the anntial meeting of stockholders All of the directors of the Company

attended the 2008 annual meeting
of stockholders

Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

FedFirst Financial has adopted Code of Ethics and Business Conduct that is designed to ensure that the Companys directors

and employees meet the highest standards of ethical conduct The Code of Ethics and Business Conduct which applies to all

employees and directors addresses conflicts of interest the treatment of confidential information general eniployee conduct and

eotnphiance
with applicable laws rules and regulations In addition the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct is designed to

deter wrongdoing and promote honest and ethical conduct the avoidance of conflicts of interest frill and accurate disclosure and

compliance
with all applicable laws rules and regulations copy

of the Code of Ethics and Business Conduct can he fiatind in the

Investor Relations section of the Companys websire www.firsrfederal-savings.eom
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AUDIT RELATED MATTERS

Report of the Audit Committee

The Companys management is responsible for the Companys internal controls and financial reporting process
The independent

anditors are responsible for performing an independent andit of the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements and issuing an

opinion on the confotmity of those fioancial statements with accounting ptinciples genetally accepted in the United States of

America GAAP The Audit Committee oversees the Companys internal controls and financial reporting process on behalf of

the Board of Directors

In this context the Audit Committee has met and held discussions with management and the independent auditors Management

represented to the Audit Committee that the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements were prepared in accordance with

GAA and the Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the consolidated financial statements with management and the

independent auditors The Audit Committee discussed with the independent auditors matters required to be discussed pnrsnant to

U.S Auditing
Standards No 380 The Auditors Communication With Those Charged With Governance including the quality

not just the acceptability of the
accounting principles

the reasonableness of significant judgments and the clarity of the disclosures

in the financial statements

In addition the Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent auditors required

by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board and has discussed with the independent auditors

the auditors independence from the Company and its management In concluding that the auditors are independent the Audit

Committee considered among other factors whether the non-audit services provided by the auditors were compatible with its

independence

The Audit Committee discussed with the Companys independent auditors the overall scope and plans for their audit The Audit

Committee meets with the independent auditors with and without management present to discuss the results of their examination

their evaluation of the Companys internal controls and the overall quality of the Companys financial reporting

In performing all of these functions the Audit Committee acts only in an oversight capacity In its oversight role the Audit

Committee relies on the work and assurances of the Companys management which has the primary responsibility for financial

statements and
reports

and of the independent auditors who in their
report express an opinion on the conformity of the Companys

financial statements to GAAP The Audit Committees oversight does not provide it with an independent basis to determine that

management has maintained appropriate accounting
and financial

reporting principles or policies or appropriate internal controls

and procedures designed to assure compliance
with

accounting
standards and applicable

laws and
regulations Furthermore the

Audit Committees considerations and discussions with management and the independent auditors do not assure that the Companys

Financial Statements are presented in accordance with GAA13 that the audit of the Companys Consolidated Financial Statements

has been carried out in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board or that the Companys

independent auditors are in fact independent

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above the Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors and

the Board has approved that the audited consolidated financial statements be included in the Companys Annual Report on Form

10-K for the year ended December 31 2008 for
filing

with the Securities and
Exchange Commission The Audit Committee and the

Board of Directors also have approved subject to stockholder ratification the selection of the Companys independent auditors

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

of FedFirst Financial Corporation

David Wohieber Chairman

Joseph Frye

John Kish

John LaCarte
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Audit Fees

ftc following table sets forth the fees billed to the Company for the fiscal years
ended December 31 2008 and 2007 by its

independent registered public accountants

2008 2007

Audit fees
$81750 $85729

Audit related fees

Fax fees 13600 17750

All other fees

.ntsists of fees for prof/ssional services rendered for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements a/id the rev/eu fftnanct/il ta/el//c/Its i/Ill//del i/i i/i/il/icilY it/lu/tI

on l4rm 1O-Q

Consists of fees for professional services renelereel
for

the
prepairitton of into ne tax returns

Policy on Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible Non-Audit Services

The Audit Committee is responsible fr appointing setting compensation and overseeing the work of the independent auditor In

accordance with its charter the Audit Committee approves in advance all audit and permissible non-audit services to be performed

by the independent auditor Such approval process ensures that the external auditor does not provide any
non-audit services to the

Company that are prohibited by law or regulation

In addition the Audit Committee has established policy regarding preapproval
of all audit and permissible non-audit services

provided by the independent auditor Requests for services by the independent
auditor for compliance with the auditor services

policy must be specific as to the particular services to be provided

The request may he made with
respect to either specific services or type

of service for predictable or recurring services

During the year
ended December31 2008 all services were approved in advance by the Audit Committee in compliance with

these procedures

STOCK OWNERSHIP

The following table provides information as of March 24 2009 abottt the persons known to FedFirsr Financial to he the

beneficial owners of more than 5% of the Companys outstanding common stock person may be considered to beneficially own

any shares of common stock over which he or she has directly or indirectly sole or shared voting or investing power

Name and Address

FedFirst Financial Mutual Holding Company

Donner at Sixth Street

Monessen Pennsylvania 15062

724 684-6800

Third Avenue Management LLC 490036L 77%

622 Third Avenue

New York NY 10017

Based on 6336775/hales of
tile

3s/npahijh corn mon stock outstand/nc /111 entitled to Ott 05 of Marc 24 2009

the members ct the Board of 1/rectors of ITIvIHC itnd hdIirst li//ant/al also c//nit it/itt the //oind of Directors of LI/lit /edeisil

Based on information contained in Scieelule 13 Cf/led itttii the Securittes and Lxchange Corn rn//s/On on l/hruitry /32009

Number of

Shares Owned

3636875

Percent of Common

Stock Outstanding1

57.4%
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The following table provides information as of March 24 2009 about the shares of FedFirsr Financial common stock that may

be considered to be beneficially owned by each director each executive officer named in the summary compensation table and all

directors and executive officers of the Company as group person may be considered to beneficially own any
shares of common

stock over which he or she has directly or indirectly sole or shared voting or investment power Unless otherwise indicated none

of the shares listed are pledged as security and each of the named individuals has sole voting power and sole investment power with

respect to the number of shares shown All directors and executive officers as group own 4.3% of the Companys outstanding

shares None of the individual directors or executive officers owns more than one percent of the Companys outstanding shares based

on 6336775 shares of the Companys common stock outstanding and entitled to vote as of March 24 2009

Options

Common Exercisable

Name Stockas Within 60 Days Total

Directors

Richard Boyer 25817 6000 31817

Joseph Frye 20000 5000 25000

John Kish 13500 5000 18500

JohnJ LaCarte 30500 5000 35500

John Robinson 28228 24000 52228

David Wohleber 9000 1500 10000

Named Executive Officer Who Is Not Also Director

Patrick OBrien 17902 18000 35902

All directors and executive officers as

group 13 persons 197075 82500 279575

This column includes shares of unvested restricted stock held in trust as part
the 2006 Incentive Plan with

respect to which individuals have voting but not investment

power as fillows Mr Boyer 4500 shares Messrs Frye Kish and LaCarte 3000 shares Mr OBrien 9000 shares Mr Robinson 12000 and Mr Wohleber

4400 shares All restricted stock awards vest in
Jive equal annual installments commencing one year fiom the date ofJrant which was July

24 2007 and August 2008

for
Mr Wohleber awards and August 2006 for all other awards

Includes shares allocated to the account of individuals under the Bank ESP with
respect

to which individuals have
voting

but not investment power as 6/lows Mr

Boyer 4217 shares Mr OBrien 2685 and Mr Robinson 91

Includes 5000 shares held in an individual retirement account of Mr Frye spouse

Includes 10000 shares held
by corporation

controlled
by

Mr IaCsrte

Includes 1049 shares held in trust in the Bank 401k Plan

ITEMS TO BE VOTED ON BY STOCKHOLDERS

Item Election of Directors

The Companys Board of Directors consists of six members The Board is divided into three classes with three-year staggered

terms with approximately
one-third of the directors elected each year The Board of Directors nominee for election this year

to serve for three-year term or until his successor has been elected and qualified is Patrick OBrien Mr OBrien has been

nominated to fill the seat being vacated by John Robinson who is retiring as President and Chief Executive Officer following the

annual meeting

Unless
you

indicate otherwise on the
proxy card the Board of Directors intends that the proxies solicited by it will be voted for

the election of the Boards nominee If the nominee is unable to serve the
persons

named in the proxy card would vote your
shares

to approve
the election of any substitute proposed by the Board of Directors At this time the Board of Directors knows of no reason

why the nominee might be unable to serve
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The Board of Directors recommends vote FOR the election of Patrick OBrien

Information regarding the Board of Directors nominee and the directors continuing in office is provided below Unless

otherwise stated each individual has held his current occupation Fr the last five years The age indicated for each individual is as of

December 31 2008 The indicated period of service as director includes the period of service as director of First Federal

Board Nominees for Election of Directors

The following director is nominee for election for term ending in 2012

Patrick OBrien was appointed to become President and Chief Executive Officer effective upon lohn Rohinsons retirement

at the 2009 Annual Meeting Mr OBrien has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of FedFirst Financial

and First Federal since September 2005 Prior to working with FedFirst Financial Mr OBrien served as Regional President and

Senior Lender Commercial Lending with WesBanco Bank Inc Washington Pennsylvania from March 2002 to August 2005

Before serving with /esBanco Bank Mr OBrien was Senior Vice President of Commercial Lending with l/heeling National Bank

from August 1999 to March 2002 and Vice President and District Manager Retail Banking at PNC from 1993 to 199 Age 47

Directors Continuing in Office

The following
directors have terms ending in 2010

Richard
Boyer

has been President of Exchange Underwriters Inc since 1989 In June 2002 First Federal purchased an 80%

interest in Exchange Underwriters Inc which had previously been 100% owned by Mr Boyer Mr Boyer has also served as Vice President

Insurance of First Federal since 2003 Age 50 Director since 2002

John Kish is retired banker Mr Kish served as the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of GA Financial Inc and its wholly-owned

subsidiary Great American Federal from 1996 until May 2004 Age 63 Director since 2005

David Wohieber is Certified Public Accountant and Executive Vice President of Eatri Park Hospitality Group Inc He

joined Eatn Park in 1977 after serving as senior audit manager with Price Waterhouse Co Age 65 Director since 2006

The following directors have terms ending in 2011

Joseph Frye has served as President of Frye Construction since 1969 Mr Frye is also the owner of FC Associates Age 67

Director since 1996

JohnJ LaCarte has been the President of Model Cleaners Uniforms Apparel LLC since 1992 Age 42 Director since 1998

Item Ratification of the Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Beard Miller Company LLP was the Companys independent registered public accounting firm fbr the 2008 fiscal year Edwards

Sauer Owens PC was the Companys independent registered public accounting firm for the year ended December 31 2007 In

connection with the
merger

of Edwards Sauer Owens with Beard Miller Company LLP Edwards Sauer Owens resigned as the

independent registered public accounting firm of the Company on January 2008 On the same date the Company engaged Beard

Miller Company LLP as its successor independent registered public accounting firm The
engagement

of Beard Miller Company

LLP was approved by the Audit Committee of the Companys Board of Directors

The reports of Edwards Sauer Owens on the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the fiscal ears

ended December 31 2006 and 2005 did not contain an adverse
opinion or disclaimer of opinion and were not qualified or

modified as to uncertainty audit scope or accounting principles

During the Companys fiscal year ended December 31 2007 and subsequent interim periods preceding the resignation of

Edwards Sauer Owens there were no disagreements between the Company and Edwards Saner Owens on any niatter of

accounting principles or practices financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedure which disagreements if not resolved

to the satisfaction of Edwards Sauer Owens would have caused Edwards Saner Owens to make reference to the subject matter

of the disagreements in connection with its audit reports on the Companys consolidated financial statements
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During the Companys fiscal year ended December 31 2007 and subsequent interim periods preceding the engagement of Beard

Miller Company LL the Company did not consult with Beard Miller Company LLP regarding the application of
accounting

principles to specified transaction either completed or proposed the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on the

Companys financial statements or any matter that was either the subject of disagreement with Edward Sauer Owens on

any matter of
accounting principles or practices financial statement disclosure or auditing scope or procedure or the subject of

reportable event

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has appointed Beard Miller Company LLP to be the Companys independent
auditors for the 2009 fiscal year subject to ratification by stockholders representative of Beard Miller Company LLP is expected

to be
present at the annual meeting to respond to appropriate questions from stockholders and will have the opportunity to make

statement should he or she desire to do so

If the ratification of the appointment of the independent auditors is not approved by majority of the votes cast by stockholders

at the annual meeting the Audit Committee will consider other independent auditors

The Board of Directors reconmiends that stockholders vote FOR the ratification of the appointment of independent auditors

EXECUTWE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

The following table provides information concerning total compensation earned or paid to the Chief Executive Officer and the

two other most highly compensated executive officers of the Company who served in such capacities at December 31 2008 These

three officers are referred to as the named executive officers in this
proxy statement

Stock Option All Other

Awards1 Awards Compensation TotalName and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus

John Robinson 2008 $184000 $5520 $40440 $37920 $l2822 $280702

President and CEO 2007 184000 40440 37920 16055 278415

Patrick OBrien 2008 168000 $5040 30330 28440 22686w 254496

Exec Vice President 2007 168000 30330 28440 25360 252130

Richard Boyer 2008 212428 15165 9480 475506 284623

Exec Vice President 2007 186897 15165 9480 15031 226573

These amounts
represent

the compensation expense recognized firfinancial statement reporting purposes in accordance with FAS I23li on outstanding restricted stock

awards fir each ofthe named executive
officers

The amounts were calcuLiced based upon the Companfi stock
price of$1 Ii on the date of grant When shares become

vested and are distributed from the trust in which
they are held the recipient will also receive an amount equal to accumulated cash and stock dividends ifany paid

with
respect

thereto
plus earnings

thereon

These amounts represent
the compensation expense recognized fbr financial statement reporting purposes

in accordance with FAS 123R/br outstanding stock
option

awards fir each of the named executive officers The grant date
Jiiir

value firall
options was $3.16 The Company uses the Black-S choles option pricing model to estimate

its compensation cost fir stock
option auards For /brther infbrmation on the assumptions used to compute the fur value see Note 12 to the Notes to the Financial

Statements contained in the iompanyc Annual Report on Form 10-K The actual value ifany realized by an executive
officer from any option

will depend on the extent

to which the market value of the common stock exceeds the exercise price of the
option on the date the option is exercised Accordingly there is no assurance chat the value

realized
by an executive a/fleer will be at or near the value estimated above

Includes $781 in employer contributions to 401k Plan and $3 728 fir value of shares allocated under the ESOl and $1513 in
perquisites

Includes $6922 in employer contributions to 401k Plan $3404 fir value of shares allocated under the ESOI and $12360 in perquisites

Mr Boyerc salary which includes commissions uas paid by iSuchange Underwriters Inc

Includes $5625 in employer contributions to 401k Jlan $4 179 fir value of shares allocated under the First Federal Savings Bank P50/i $29723 in employer

contributions under the Supplemental Retirement Plan and $8023 in
perquisites
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Employment Agreements FedFirst Financial and First Federal have entered into employment agreements
with John

Robinson and Patrick OBrien Exchange
Underwriters has entered into an employment agreement

with Richard Buyer

The employment agreements
are intended to ensure that the Company and its subsidiaries will he able to nlaintain stable and

competent management base

lhe employment agreements
with Mr Robinson and Mr OBrien referred to as the executives for the fullowing discussion

provide for twoyear terms subject to annual renewal by the Board of Directors Mr Robinsons employment agreement was

not renewed at its last anniversary in anticipation of his retirement The agreements provide for base salaries of $184000 and

$168000 for Mr Robinson and Mr OBrien respectively subject to annual review by the Board In addition to the base salaries

the agreements provide for among other things discretionary bonuses participation in stock benefit plans and other fringe benefits

applicable to executive personnel
All reasonable costs and

legal
fees paid or incurred by an executive in any dispute or qtiesttoii

of

interpretation relating to the employment agreement
will he paid by

FedFirst Financial if the executive is successful on the merits in

legal judgment arbitration or settlement 1he employment agreements
also provide that we will indemnifv the executives to the fullest

extent legally
allowable

Effective June 2008 Exchange Underwriters extended its employment agreement
with Richard 13 Boyer Chief Operating

Officer of Exchange Underwriters Ihe
agreement provides for an initial two-year term subject to annual renewal by the Board

of Directors The
agreement provides

Mr Boyer with base salary of $160000 per year plus 25% of all first-year commissions

generated by any salesperson of Exchange Underwriters from sales of new insurance policies and an annual bonus equal to 20%

of the year-over-year growth in Exchange Underwriters annual audited net income Mr Boycrs compensation may be reviewed

by Exchange
Underwriters in the event of material change in his business responsibilities dtiring the term of the agreement

In

addition to cash compensation Mr Boyer is entitled to receive health and welf4re benefits including disability and life insurance

on an equivalent
basis to senior officers of First Federal and is eligible to participate

in First Federals employee stock ownership plan

and retirement savings plan

See Retirement Benefits
and Other Potential Post-Termination Benefits

for discussion of the benefits and payments Messrs

Robinson OBrien and Boyer may receive under their employment agreements upon retirement or termination of emplovmeilt

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following
table provides information concerning unexercised options stock awards that have not vested and equity incentive

plan awards for each named executive officer outstanding as of December 31 2008

Option Awards Stock Awards

Number of Number of Number of

Securities Securities Shares or Market Value

Underlying Underlying
Units of of Shares or

Unexercised Unexercised Option Option Stock That Units of Stock

Options Options Exercise Expiration Have Not That Have Not

Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Date Vested Vested LI

John Robinson 24000 36000 $10.1 8/8/2016 12000 551360

Patrick OBrien 18000 27000 10.1 8/8/2016 9000 38520

Richard Boyer 6000 9000 10.1 8/8/2016 4500 19260

Stock
options grantee pursuant to the Ike/first Financ4tl krporation 2006 Equity incentive P/an un/i vest in firs equal annua installments

comsnenc/lig
on /ifi1st

2001

Stoik aua re/s nnted pussuant to the FedErst financial rporuteion
2006 Lfiutty

mi entire Pbtn lviii lest nifive equal
annual instaiinunts iasusslcncing on Augisa

200

Based upon tue ken pany closing
stock

price ot $4.28 on December 31 2008
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Retirement Benefits

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan First Federal has entered into an executive supplemental retirement arrangement

with Mr Boyer Under the terms of Mr Boyers agreement normal retirement age is defined as age 55 If Mr Boyer remains

employed by First Federal until
age 55 is terminated without cause as defined in the agreement or is terminated for

just cause

as defined in the agreement then in either event Mr Boyer is entitled to receive the balance in his pre-retirement account as of

the agreements normal retirement
age

in 15 equal annual installments commencing on the December 31st in the
year

in which he

attains
age 55 In addition Mr Boyer will be entitled to an annual index retirement benefit payable until his death If Mi- Boyer

terminates employment with First Federal prior to attaining agc
55 other than for just cause Mr Boyer will receive an annual

benefit based on formula of
years

of service and
percentage

of benefit starting with no benefit for less than one year of service

and increasing at rate of 20% for each
year

of service with 100% of the benefit earned after five years If on or before the 20th

anniversary of the date of Mr Boyers agreement
First Federal ceases to be adequately capitalized First Federal will immediately pay

Mt Boyer the
present

value of all of the first 20 annual
payments remaining to be made to him

Split DollarArrangement First Federal has entered into split dollar life insurance
agreement

with Mr Boyer This agreement

provides Mr Boyer with cash payment in the event he dies while in service with us Under the terms of the agreement we are the

owners of and
pay

all the premiums on the life insurance policy under which Mr Boyer is insured Under the agreement upon Mr

Boyers death his designated beneficiary is entitled to $1000000 if he dies prior to
age

65 and $500000 if he dies after age 65 First

Federal will be entitled to any remaining insurance proceeds If Mr Boyer terminates his employment prior to attaining
his normal

retirement age his division of the insurance proceeds will he prorated based on his years of service with First Federal

Other Potential Post-Termination Benefits

Payments Made Upon Termination for Cause Under their employment agreements
if Mr Robinson Mr OBrien or Mr

Boyer is terminated for cause as defined in the agreements the executive will receive his base salary through the date of termination

and retain the rights to any vested benefits subject to the terms of the plan or agreement
under which those benefits are provided

Under Mr Boyers SERB if he is terminated for cause as defined in the SERB at any time then all benefits under the SERP shall

be forfeited

Payments Made Upon Termination for Reasons Other Than Cause The employment agreements with Messrs Robinson and

OBrien provide for termination for cause as defined in the
agreements at any

time If FedFirst Financial chooses to terminate an

executive for reasons other than for cause or if an executive resigns after specified circumstances that would constitute constructive

termination he or if he dies his beneficiary would be entitled to receive an amount equal to the remaining base salary payments

due for the remaining term of the executives agreement FedFirst Financial would also continue and/or pay for the executives health

and dental
coverage

for the remaining term of the agreement

Mr Boyers employment agreement may be terminated by Exchange
Underwriters with cause as defined in the agreement at

any
time The agreement may also be terminated by FedFirst Financial without cause as defined in the agreement and by Mr

Boyer with at least 60 days written notice to Exchange Underwritets In the event the
agreement

is terminated without cause Mr

Boyer will be entitled to his base salary at the rate in effect upon his termination and
average monthly commissions as defined in the

agreement for the then-remaining term of the agreement Mr Boyer also shall be
eligible

for
group-term

life insurance health and

dental insurance short- and long- term
group disability insurance and to participate in the Banks employee stock ownership plan

and retirement savings plan for the remainder of the employment period
The

agreement
also restricts Mr Boyers ability to compete

in the market place for period commencing on the effective date of the agreement
and ending two years

after the date in which Mr

Boyer ceases to be employed by Exchange Underwriters unless Mr Boyer is terminated without cause

Payments Made Upon Disability Under Mr Boyets employment agreement if he is terminated for cause as result of disability

Mr Boyer would be entitled to monthly disability payments each in an amount equal to sixty percent 60% of his monthly rate of

base salary in effect as of the date of his termination of employment due to disability and
average monthly commissions as defined

in the agreement Under the agreement the disability payments will end on the earlier of the date he returns to full-time

employment with Exchange Underwriters in the same capacity as he was employed prior to his termination for disability his

death his attainment of
age 65 or the date the then-current term of the agreement

would have expired
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Payments Made Upon Death Upon termination due to death outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 2006 Equity

Incentive Plan automatically vest and remain exercisable until the earlier of one year
from the date of death or the expiration date of

the stock options Restricted stock awards granted to these officers under the plan also vest in full upon death

Payments Made Upon Change in ontroL The employment agreements
with Messrs Rohinson OBrien and Boyer provide

that if voluntary upon circumstances discussed in the agreement or involuntary termination follows change in control of Eedfirst

Financial or First Federal the executive would be entitled to severance payment equal to three times his annual base salary and

average yearly commission in the case of Mr Boyer in effect at the time of the change in control plus the continuation of health and

dental benefits for period not exceeding three
years

Section 280G of the Internal Revenue Code provides that
payments

related to

change in control that equal or exceed three times the individuals base amount defined as average
annual taxable compensation

over the five preceding calendar years constitute excess parachute payments Individuals who receive excess parachute payments

are subject to 2O% excise tax on the amount that exceeds the base amount and the employer may not deduct such amounts Ihe

employment agreements
with Mr Robinson Mr OBrien and Mr Boyer provide

that if the total value of the benefits provided and

payments
made to him in connection with change in control either under their employment agreenient

alone or together with

other payments and benefits that they have the right to receive from the Company and the Bank exceed three times their respective

base amount 280G Limit their severance payment will he reduced or revised so that the
aggregate payments

do nor exceed his

280C Limit

Under the terms of our employee stock ownership plan upon change in control as defined in the plan the plan will terminate

and the plan trustee will
repay

in full
any otttstanding acquisition loan After repayment

of the acqrusition loan all remaining shares

of our stock held in the loan
suspense accotint all other stock or sectirities and any cash proceeds

from the sale or other disposition

of any shares of our stock held in the loan
suspense account will he allocated among the accounts of all participants in the plan who

were employed by us on the date immediately preceding the effective date of the change
in control The allocations of shares or cash

proceeds shall be credited to each eligible participant in proportion to the opening
balances in their accotints as of the first day of the

valuation period in which the change in control occurred Payments under our employee stock ownership plan are not categorized

as parachute payments and therefore do not count towards each executives 280C Limit

In the event of change in control of EedFirst Financial outstanding stock options granted pursuant to our 2006 Equity

Incentive Plan automatically vest and if the option holder is terminated other than for cause within 12 months of the change iii

control will remain exercisable until the expiration date of the stock options Restricted stock awards granted to these officers under

the plan also vest in full upon change in control The value of the accelerated options
and restricted stock

grants count towards

the executives 280C Limit

OTHER INFORMATION RELATING TO DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Section 16a Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16a of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Companys executive officers and directors and
persons

who

own more than O% of
any registered class of the Companys eqtuty securities to file reports

of ownership and changes in ownership

with the Securities and Exchange Commission Exectitive officers directors and greater than 10% stockholders are required by

regulation to furnish the Company with copies of all Section l6f reports they file

Based solely on the Companys review of copies of the
reports

it has received and written representations provided to it from

the individuals required to file the reports the Company believes that each of its executive officers and directors has complied with

applicable reporting requirements for transactions in FedFirsr Financial common stock during the year ended 31 2008
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Transactions with Related Persons

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 generally prohibits loans by FedFirst Financial to its executive officers and directors However

the Sarbanes-Oxley Act contains specific exemption from such prohibition for loans by First Federal to its executive officers

and directors in compliance with federal banking regulations Federal regulations require that all loans or extensions of credit to

executive officers and directors of insured financial institutions must be made on substantially the same terms including interest

rates and collateral as those prevailing at the time for
comparable transactions with other

persons
and must not involve more than

the normal risk of repayment or present other unfavorable features First Federal is therefore prohibited from making any new

loans or extensions of credit to executive officers and directors at different rates or terms than those offered to the general public

Notwithstanding this rule federal regulations permit First Federal to make loans to executive officers and directors at reduced

interest rates if the loan is made under benefit program generally available to all other employees and does not give preference to

any
executive officer or director over any other employee

From time to time First Federal makes loans and extensions of credit to its executive officers and directors The outstanding

loans made to our directors and executive officers and members of their immediate families were made in the ordinary course

of business were made on substantially the same terms including interest rates and collateral as those prevailing at the time for

comparable loans with persons not related to First Federal and did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility or present

other unfavorable features As of December 31 2008 all such loans were performing to their original terms

SUBMISSION OF BUSINESS PROPOSALS AND STOCKHOLDER NOMINATIONS

The Company must receive proposals that stockholders seek to include in the
proxy statement for the Companys next annual

meeting no later than December 10 2009 If next years annual meeting is held on date more than 30 calendar days from May

21 2010 stockholder proposal must be received by reasonable time before the Company begins to print and mail its
proxy

solicitation for such annual meeting Any stockholder proposals will be subject to the requirements of the
proxy

rules adopted by the

Securities and Exchange Commission

The Companys bylaws provide that in order for stockholder to make nominations for the election of directors or proposals for

business to be brought before the annual meeting stockholder must deliver notice of such nominations and/or proposals to the

Corporate Secretary not less than 30 days prior to the date of the annual meeting provided that if less than 40 days notice or prior

public disclosure of the date of the annual meeting is given to stockholders such notice must be received not later than the close of

business on the 10th day following the day on which notice of the date of the annual meeting was mailed to stockholders or prior

public disclosure of the meeting date was made
copy

of the bylaws may be obtained from the Company

STOCKHOLDER COMMUNICATIONS

The Company encourages
stockholder communications to the Board of Directors and/or individual directors Communications

regarding financial or accounting policies may be made in writing to the Chairman of the Audit Committee at FedFirst Financial

Corporation c/o Corporate Secretary Donner at Sixth Street Monessen Pennsylvania 15062 or by leaving message at 724 684-

6800 Other communications to the Board of Directors and/or individual directors may be made in writing to the Chairman of

the Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee or to the intended individual director at FedFirst Financial Corporation do

Corporate Secretary at the address listed above or by leaving message at 724 684-6800
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MISCELLANEOUS

The Company will
pay

the cost of this proxy solicitation The Company will reimburse brokerage firms and other custodiatis

nominees and fiduciaries for reasonable expenses incurred by theni in sending proxy
niaterials to the beneficial owners of FedFirst

Financial common stock In addition to soliciting proxies by mail directors officers and regular employees of the Company niav

solicit proxies personally or by telephone without receiving
additional compensation

The Companys Annual Report to Stockholders has been mailed to persons
who were stockholders as of the close of business

March 24 2009 Any stockholder who has not received copy
of the Annual Report may obtain copy by writing to the Corporate

Secretary of the Company The Annual Report is not to be treated as part
of the

proxy
solicitation material or as having been

incorporated in this
proxy

statement by reference

copy of the Companys Annual Report on Form 10-K without exhibits for the
year

ended December 31 2008 as filed

with the Securities and Exchange Commission will be furnished without charge to persons
who were stockholders as of the

close of business on March 24 2009 upon written request to Patrick OBrien Corporate Secretary FedFirst Financial

Corporation Donner at Sixth Street Monessen Pennsylvania 15062

If you and others who share
your

address own your shares in street name your
broker or other holder of record may he sending

only one Annual Report and
proxy

statement to your address This practice known as householding is designed to reduce our

printing and
postage costs However ifa stockholder residing at such an address wishes to receive separate Annual Report or proxy

statement in the future he or she should contact the broker or other holder of record If
you own your

shares in street name and arc

receiving multiple copies of our Annual Report and proxy statement you can reqttest householding by contacting your broker

other holder of record

Whether or not you plan to attend the annual meeting please vote by marking signing dating and promptly returning the

enclosed proxy
card in the enclosed envelope

Patrick OBrien

Corporate Secretary

Monessen Pennsylvania

April 2009
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington D.C 20549

FORM 10-K

Mark One

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31 2008

OR

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15d OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from
____________ to ____________

Commission file number 0-51153

FEDFIRST FINANCIAL CORPORATION
Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter

United States 25-1828028

State or other jurisdiction of incorporation IRS Employer

or organization Identification No

Donner at Sixth Street Monessen Pennsylvania 15062

Address of principal executive offices Zip Code

Issuers telephone number 724 684-6800 iJf

Securities registered under Section 12b of the Exchange Act

Common Stock par
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This report contains certain fi.rward-looking statementswithin the
meaning of the Jideral securities laws These statements are not historical

facts rather statements based on FedFirst Financial Corporationi current expectations regarding its business
strategies intended results and Jisture

peJirmance Forward-looking statements are preceded by terms such as xpects believes lnticzates ntendsand similar expressions

Managementi ability to predict results or the flict offliture plans or
strategies

is inherently uncertain Factors which could ifJct actual results

include the lid/owing interest rate trends the general economic climate in the market area in which FedFirst Financial Corporation operates as

well as nationwide Fedfirst Financial Corporatiods ability to control costs and expenses competitive products and pricing loan delinquency rates

and changes injideral and state legislation and regulation Additionalfictors that may aJfrct our results are discussed in this Annual Report on

Form 10-K under item IA Risk Factors These fictors should be considered in evaluating the jidward-looking statements and undue reliance

should not be placed on such statements FedFirst Financial Corporation assumes no oblzation to update any Jir ward-looking statements

PART

ITEM BUSINESS

General

FedFirst Financial Corporation FedFirst Financial or the Company is federally chartered savings and loan holding

company established in 1999 to be the holding company for First Federal Savings Bank First Federal or the Bank FedFirst

Financials business activity is the ownership of the outstanding capital stock of First Federal FedFirst Financials wholly owned

subsidiary is First Federal federally chartered stock savings bank which owns FedFirst Exchange Corporation FFEC FFEC

has an 80% controlling interest in Exchange Underwriters Inc Exchange Underwriters Inc is full-service independent insurance

agency
that offers

property
and casualty commercial liability surety and other insurance products

First Federal
operates as community-oriented financial institution offering residential multi-family and commercial mortgages

consumer loans and commercial business loans as well as variety of deposit products for individuals and businesses from nine

locations in southwestern Pennsylvania First Federal conducts insurance brokerage activities through Exchange Underwriters Inc

First Federal is subject to competition from other financial institutions and to the regulations of certain federal and state agencies

and undergoes periodic examinations by those regulatory authorities

FedFirst Financial is majority owned subsidiary of FedFirst Financial Mutual Holding Company FFMHC our federally

chartered mutual holding company parent As mutual holding company FFMHC is non-stock company that has as its members

the depositors of First Federal FFMHC does not engage
in

any
business activity other than owning majority of the common stock

of FedFirst Financial So long as we remain in the mutual holding company form of organization FFMHC will own majority of

the outstanding shares of FedFirst Financial FFMHC has virtually no operations or assets other than an investment in the Company
and is not included in these financial statements All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated

In April 2005 FedFirst Financial completed its initial public offering In connection with the offering the Company sold

3636875 shares of common stock to FFMHC As result FFMHC owned 55% of the Companys original issuance of common

stock At December 31 2008 FFMHCs ownership of common stock increased to 57% as result of the Companys common stock

repurchase programs throughout 2007 and 2008 which reduced the number of outstanding shares

Our website address is www.flrstfederal-savings.com Information on our website should not be considered part
of this Annual

Report on Form 10-K

Market Area

Our primary market area is the mid-Monongahela Valley which is located in the southern suburban area of metropolitan

Pittsburgh Our nine banking offices are located in Fayette Washington and Westmoreland counties Generally our offices are located

in small industrial communities that in the
past

relied extensively on the steel industry Until the mid-1970s these communities

flourished However in the
past 30 years

the economy of the mid-Monongahela Valley has diminished in direct correlation with the

decline in the United States steel industry With the decline of the steel industry Fayette Washington and Westmoreland counties

now have smaller and more diversified economies with employment in services constituting the primary source of employment in

all three counties
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In the
past

the communities in which our offices are located provided stable customer base for traditional thrift products

such as passbook savings certificates of deposit and residential mortgages Following the closing of the areas steel mills population

and employment trends declined The population in many of the smaller communities in our market area continues to shrink as

the younger population leaves to seek better and more reliable employment As result the median age
of our customets has been

increasing With an aging customer base and little new real estate development the lending opportunities in our primary market

area are limited To counter these trends we expanded into communities that are experiencing population growth and economic

expansion
In March 2006 we entered into five-year lease for branch in Peters Ihwnship in Washington County which opened in

July 2006 In January 2007 we entered into 10-year lease for branch located in the downtown area of Washington Pennsylvania

which opened in June 2007

Competition

We face significant competition
for the attraction of deposits and origination of loans Our most direct competition

far deposits

has historically come from the several financial institutions operating
in our market area and from other financial service compaiiies

such as brokerage firms credit unions and insurance companies We also face
competition

for investors funds from money market

funds mutual funds and other corporate
and government securities At June 30 2008 which is the most recent date far which data

is available from the FDIC we held approximately 0.25% of the deposits in the Pittsburgh metropolitan area Banks owned by

Ihe PNC Financial Services Group Inc and Citizens Financial Group Inc also operate in our market area lhese institutions are

significantly larger than us and therefore have significantly greater resources

Our competition for loans comes primarily from financial institutions in our market area and to lesser extent from other

financial service providers such as mortgage companies and mortgage
brokers Competition for loans also comes from the increasing

number of non-depository financial service companies entering
the

mortgage
market such as insurance companies securities

companies and specialty finance companies

We expect competition to increase in the ftiture as result of legislative regulatory and technological changes and the continuing

trend of consolidation in the financial services industry Ichnological advances for example have lowered barriers to entry allowed

banks to expand
their geographic reach by providing

services over the Internet and made it possible far non-depository institutions

to offr products and services that traditionally have been provided by banks Changes in federal law permit affiliation ansong banks

securities firms and insurance companies which
promotes competitive environment in the financial services industry Competition

for deposits and the
origination

of loans could limit our growth in the future

Lending Activities

General lie largest segment
of our loan portfolio is oneto-four family residential mortgage loans The other significant

segments
of our loan portfolio are multi-family and commercial real estate loans construction loans consumer loans and commercial

business loans We
originate

loans primarily
for investment

purposes
From time to time we have purchased loans to supplement

our origination
efforts

One-to-Four Family Residential tIlortgage Loans Our primary lending activity has historically been the origination of

mortgage loans to enable borrowers to purchase or refinance existing homes located in the
greater Pittsburgh metropolitan area We

offer fixed and adjustable rate mortgage
loans with terms up to 30 years

Borrower demand far adjustable versus fixed rate loans

is function of the level of interest rates the expectations of changes
in the level of interest rates and the difference between the

interest rates and loan fees offered for fixed rate mortgage
loans and the initial period interest rates and loan fees far adjustable ate

loans The relative amount of fixed and adjustable rate mortgage loans that can he originated at any time is largely determined by the

demand for each in competitive environment We currently have low demand for our adjustable rate mortgage
loans loan

fees charged interest rates and other provisions
of

mortgage
loans are determined by us on the basis of our own pricing criteria and

competitive
market conditions

Interest rates and
payments on our adjustable rate mortgage

loans generally adjust annually after an initial fixed period that

ranges from one to ten years
Interest rates and payments on our adjustable rate loans generally are adjusted to rate typically equal

to 2.75% or 3.00% above the applicable index We use the
one-year constant maturity Treasury index for loans that adjust annually

and the three-year constant maturity Treasury index for loans that adjust every three years
The maxinuim amount by which the

interest rate may be increased or decreased is generally 2% per adjustment period and the lifetime interest rate cap is generally 6%

over the initial interest rate of the loan
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Prior to 2006 we purchased newly originated single family mortgage loans to supplement our origination activities The

properties securing the loans are located throughout the
country We underwrote all of the purchased loans to the same standards as

loans originated by us We may purchase additional loans in the future to supplement our origination activities At December31 2008

purchased residential loans totaled $29.8 million

While one-to-four family residential real estate loans are normally originated with up to 30-year terms such loans may remain

outstanding for shorter periods because borrowers often
prepay

their loans in full upon sale of the
property pledged as security or

upon refinancing the original loan Therefore average
loan maturity is function of among other flictors the level of purchase and

sale activity in the real estate market prevailing interest rates and the interest rates payable on outstanding loans

We generally do not make conventional loans with loan-to-value ratios exceeding 97% Loans with loan-to-value ratios in excess

of 80% generally require private mortgage
insurance or additional collateral We require all properties securing mortgage

loans to be

appraised by Board-approved independent appraiser We generally require title insurance on all first
mortgage

loans Borrowers

must obtain hazard insurance and flood insurance for loans on property
located in flood zone before closing the loan

In an effort to provide financing for low and moderate income and first-time buyers we offer special home buyers program We

offer residential mortgage loans through this program to qualified individuals and originate the loans using modified underwriting

guidelines including reduced fees and loan conditions We do not engage in subprime fending

Commercial and Multi-Family Real Estate Loans We offer variety of fixed and adjustable rate mortgage loans secured

by commercial
property

and multi-family real estate These loans generally have terms up to 25 years and are typically secured by

apartment buildings office buildings or manufacturing facilities Loans are secured by first mortgages and amounts generally do

not exceed 80% of the propertys appraised value In addition to originating these loans we also participate in loans originated at

other financial institutions in the region

As part of our efforts to increase our loan portfolio we had purchased newly originated multi-family real estate loans prior to

2006 The properties securing the loans are located in seven states throughout the
country

We desired geographic diversification

among the purchased loans so that we would not concentrate exposure to changes in
any particular local or regional economy We

underwrote all of the purchased loans to the same standards as loans originated by us At December 31 2008 purchased multi

family real estate loans totaled $7.1 million

At December 31 2008 our largest multi-family real estate loan was $1.8 million and was secured by multi-family apartment

buildings Our largest commercial real estate loan was $1.6 million and was secured by commercial property These loans were

performing in accordance with their original terms at December 31 2008

At December 31 2008 loan participations totaled $6.5 million All of the properties securing these loans are located in the

Pittsburgh metropolitan area Our largest participation loan was $1.1 million and we are 12.5% participant

Construction Loans We may originate loans to individuals to finance the construction of residential dwellings We also make

construction loans for commercial development projects including apartment buildings and owner-occupied properties used for

businesses Our residential construction loans generally provide for the payment of interest only during the construction phase which

is usually 12 months At the end of the construction phase the loan generally converts to permanent mortgage loan Loans generally

can be made with maximum loan-to-value ratio of 97% on residential construction and 80% on commercial construction Loans with

loan-to-value ratios in excess of 80% on residential construction generally require private mortgage
insurance or additional collateral

Before making commitment to fund construction loan we require an appraisal of the
property by an independent licensed appraiser

We also will require an inspection of the
property

before disbursement of funds during the term of the construction loan

At December 31 2008 our largest outstanding residential construction loan commitment was for $900000 ofwhich substantially

the entire amount had been disbursed At December 31 2008 our largest outstanding commercial construction commitment was

for $2.5 million of which $1.5 million has been disbursed These loans were performing in accordance with their original terms at

December 31 2008

Commercial Business Loans We originate commercial business loans to professionals and small businesses in our market area

We offer installment loans for variety of business needs including capital improvements and equipment acquisition These loans are

secured by business assets such as accounts receivable inventory and equipment and are typically backed by the personal guarantee

of the borrower We originate working capital lines of credit to finance the short-term needs of businesses These credit lines are

repaid by seasonal cash flows from operations and are also typically backed by the personal guarantee
of the borrower
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When evaluating
commercial business loans we perform detailed financial analysis of the borrower and/or guarantor

which

includes but is not limited to cash flow and balance sheet analysis debt service capabilities review of industry geographic
and

economic conditions and collateral analysis

At December 31 2008 our largest commercial business loan relationship was $1.9 niillion line of credit of which $499000

was outstanding This loan was performing in accordance with its original terms at December 31 2008

Consumer Loans Our consumer loans include home equity lines of credit home equity installment loans loans on savings

accounts and personal
lines of credit

The procedures for underwriting consumer loans include an assessment of the applicants payment history on other debts .ind ability

to meet existing obligations and payments on the proposed loan Although the applicants creditworthiness is primary consideration

the underwriting process
also includes comparison of the value of the collateral if any to the proposed loan amount

We offer home equity installment loans and home equity lines of credit with maximum combined loantovalue ratio oi 100%

In 2007 the Company discontinued offering home equity loans with maximum loan-to-value ratio greater
than 100% Home

equity lines of credit have adjustable rates of interest that are indexed to the prime rate as reported in Ihe 1all Street Journal Home

equity installment loans have fixed interest rates and terms that range tip
to 30 years

\X/e offer secured consumer loans in amounts
tip

to $20000 These loans have fixed interest rates and terms that range from

one to 10
years

We offer unsecured consumer loans in amounts
tip

to $10000 These loans have fixed interest rates and terms that

range
from one to five years

We no longer offer home improvement loans In the
past we offered these loans in amounts

tip
to $25000 with fixed interest

rates and terms that ranged tip
to 20 years Our home improvement loans were made under the U.S Department of Housing and

Urban Developments Title program and are insured by the Federal Housing Administration against the risk of default for up to

90% of the loan amount

Loan Underwriting Risks

Adjustable Rate Loans While we anticipate that adjustable rate loans will better offset the adverse effects of .in increase iii

interest rates as compared to fixed rate mortgages
the increased mortgage payments required of adjustable rate loan borrowers in

rising interest rate environment could cause an increase in delinquencies and defaults In addition although adjustable rate mortgage

loans help make our asset base more responsive to changes in interest rates the extent of this interest sensitivity is limited by the

annual and lifetime interest rate adjustment limits

Commercial and Multi -Family
Real Estate Loans Loans secured by commercial and multi-flimily real estate generally have

larger balances and involve greater degree of risk than onetofour family residential mortgage
loans Of

primary concern in

commercial and multifamily real estate lending is the borrowers creditworthiness and cash flow potential of the project Payments on

loans secured by income properties often depend on successful operation and management of the properties As result repayment

ofstich loans may be subject to greater extent than residential real estate loans to adverse conditions in the real estate market or the

economy To monitor cash flow on income properties we require borrowers and/or guarantors to provide annual financial statements

regarding the commercial and multifamily real estate In reaching decision on whether to grant commercial or multiimily real

estate loan we consider the cash flow of the property
the borrowers expertise credit history and profitability

and the value of the

underlying property
We also may look to the financial strength of

any
related entities in approving the request

We have generally required that the properties securing these real estate loans have debt service coverage ratio cash How available

to service debt debt service ofat least .25x and leverage
ratio debt to worth of less than 3.Ox Environmental surveys ate obtained

for
requests greater

than $1.0 million when circumstances suggest
the possibility of the

presence
of hazardous materials

We underwrite all commercial loan participations to the same standards as loans originated by us In addition we also consider

the financial strength and reputation of the lead lender We require the lead lender to provide full closing package as well as annual

financial statements for the borrower and related entities so that we can conduct an annual loan review for all loan particlpaiions
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Construction Loans Construction financing is generally considered to involve
higher degree of risk of loss than long-term

financing on improved occupied real estate Risk of loss on construction loan
depends largely upon the accuracy of the initial

estimate of the propertys value at completion of construction and the estimated cost including interest of construction During

the construction phase number of factors could result in delays and cost overruns If the estimate of construction costs proves to

be inaccurate we maybe required to advance funds beyond the amount originally committed to permit completion of the building

If the estimate of value
proves to be inaccurate we maybe confronted at or before the maturity of the loan with building having

value which is insufficient to assure full repayment If we are forced to foreclose on building before or at completion due to

default there can be no assurance that we will be able to recover all of the unpaid balance of and accrued interest on the loan as

well as related foreclosure and holding costs

Jommercial Business Loans Unlike residential
mortgage loans which generally are made on the basis of the borrowers ability to

make
repayment

from his or her employment or other income and which are secured by real
property

whose value tends to be more

easily ascertainable commercial business loans are of higher risk and typically are made on the basis of the borrowers ability to make

repayment
from the cash flow of the business As result the availability of funds for the repayment of commercial loans may depend

substantially on the success of the business itself debt service coverage ratio of at least .25x and leverage ratio of less than 3.0x are

also applicable to commercial business loans Further any
collateral

securing such loans may depreciate over time may be difficult to

appraise and may fluctuate in value We also maintain allowable advance rates for each collateral type to ensure coverage

consumer Loans Consumer loans may entail
greater

risk than do residential mortgage loans particularly in the case of

consumer loans that are unsecured or secured by assets that
depreciate rapidly In such cases repossessed collateral for defaulted

consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of
repayment for the outstanding loan and the remaining deficiency often

does not warrant further substantial collection efforts against the borrower In addition consumer loan collections depend on the

borrowers
continuing

financial stability and therefore are more likely to he adversely affected by job loss divorce illness or personal

bankruptcy Furthermore the application of various federal and state laws including federal and state bankruptcy and insolvency

laws may limit the amount that can be recovered on such loans

Loan Originations Purchases and Sales

Loan originations come from number of sources The primary source of loan originations are telephone marketing efforts

existing customers walk-in traffic loan brokers advertising and referrals from customers We generally originate loans for our

portfolio and have not sold
any

loans in recent years with the exception of the sale of majority of our student loan portfolio in

2006 Prior to 2006 we had purchased loans to supplement our own loan
originations

Loan Approval Procedures and Authority

Our lending activities follow written nondiscriminatory underwriting standards and loan origination procedures established

by our Board of Directors and management The Board of Directors has granted certain loan approval authority to committee of

officers The loan committee approves all one-to-four family mortgages construction loans and all consumer loans which exceed the

authority level of certain officers of the Company All commercial loans over $500000 and loans or extensions to insiders require

the approval of the Board of Directors All commercial loans up to $500000 require majority approval of committee of three

executive officers

Loans to One Borrower

The maximum amount that we may lend to one borrower and the borrowers related entities is limited by regulation to

generally 15.0% of our unimpaired capital and surplus At December 31 2008 our regulatory limit on loans to one borrower

was $5.1 million At that date our largest lending relationship was $3.8 million in commercial business loans These loans were

performing in accordance with their original terms at December 31 2008

Loan Commitments

We issue commitments for fixed and adjustable rate mortgage
and commercial loans conditioned upon the occurrence of certain

events Commitments to originate mortgage loans are legally binding agreements to lend to our customers Generally our loan

commitments expire after 45 days
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Investment Activities

We have legal authority to invest in various
types

of liquid assets including U.S Treasury obligations Government-sponsored

enterprise securities and securities of various federal agencies and of state and municipal governments mortgage-hacked securities

and certificates of deposit of federally insured institutions Within certain regulatory limits we also may invest portion
of our assets

in corporate securities and mutual funds We also are required to maintain an investment in Federal Home Loan Bank NIB of

Pittsburgh stock While we have the authority under applicable law and our investment policies to invest in derivative sectirities we

had no such investments at December 31 2008

At December 31 2008 our investment portfolio consisted primarily of Governmentsponsored enterprise securities mortgage

backed securities issued primarily by Fannie Mae Freddie Mac and Ginnie Mae guaranteed and private label REMIC passthrough

certificates and corporate debt securities

Our investment objectives are to provide and maintain liquidity to provide
collateral for pledging requirements to establish an

acceptable level of interest rate and credit risk to provide an alternate source of investment when demand for loans is weak and to

generate
favorable return Our Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the investment portfolio including approval of

the investment policy
and appointment of the Investment Committee The Investment Committee consists of five of otir exectitive

officers The Investment Committee is responsible for implementation of the investment policy and monitoring our investment

performance Individual investment transactions are reviewed and ratified by the Board of Directors on monthly basis

Insurance Activities

We conduct insurance brokerage activities throtigh our 80%-owned subsidiary Exchange Underwriters Inc Exchange

Underwriters is fullservice independent instirance agency
that offers property

and casualty commercial general liability surety

and other insurance products Exchange
Underwriters has

agents
and brokers licensed in more than 35 states Exchange Underwriters

generates revenues primarily from commissions paid by insurance companies with respect to the placement of insurance products

Deposit Activities and Other Sources of Funds

General Deposits borrowings and loan
repayments are the major sources of our funds for lending and other investment

purposes
Loan repayments are relatively stable source of funds while deposit

inflows and outflows and loan prepavments are

significantly influenced by general interest rates and economic conditions

DepositAccounts Substantially all of our depositors are residents of Pennsylvania Deposits are attracted from within our nlarket

area through the offering of broad selection of deposit products including noninterestbearing demand deposits such as checking

accounts interest-bearing demand accounts such as NOW and money market accounts statement savings accounts and certificates

of deposit Deposit account terms vary according to the minimum balance required the time periods the itinds mtist remain on deposit

and the interest rate among other factors In determining the terms of our deposit accotints we consider the rates offered by otir

competition liquidity needs profitability matching deposit and loan prodticts and customer preferences and concerns We generally

review our deposit mix and pricing weekly Our current strategy
is to offer competitive rates on all types

of deposit products

In addition to accounts for individuals we also offer deposit accounts designed for the businesses operating
ill our niarket area Our

business banking deposit products include commercial checking accounts money market accounts and remote electronic deposit

Borrowings We titilize advances from the FHLB and to limited extent repurchase agreements to supplement our sopp1v of

investable funds The FHLB functions as central reserve bank providing credit for member financial institutions As menlher we

are required to own capital stock in the FHLB and are authorized to apply for advances on the security of stich stock and cercon 0f our

mortgage
loans and other assets principally securities which are obligations of or guaranteed by the United States or Government-

sponsored enterprises provided certain standards related to creditworthiness have been met Advances are made tinder several dikrent

programs each having its own interest rate and
range

of maturities Depending on the program limitations on the amount of advances

are based either on fixed percentage of an institutions net worth or on the FHLBs assessment of the institutions creditworthiness

Personnel

At Iecember 31 2008 we had 87 full-time employees
and eight part-time employees including employees of our insurance

agency subsidiary none of whom is represented by collective bargaining unit

Subsidiaries

FedFirst Financials only direct subsidiary is First Federal Savings Bank First Federal Savings Banks only direct suhsidiar is

FedFirst Exchange Corporation FedFirst Exchange Corporation owns an 80% interest in Exchange Underwriters Inc
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The Board of Directors annually elects the executive officers of FFMHC FedFirst Financial and First Federal who serve at the

Boards discretion Our executive officers are

Name Position

John Robinson President and Chief Executive Officer of FFMHC FedFirst Financial and First Federal

Patrick OBrien Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of FFMHC FedFirst Financial and First Federal

Robert Barry Jr Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FFMHC FedFirst Financial and First Federal

Richard Boyer Vice President Insurance of First Federal President of Exchange Underwriters Inc

Henry Brown III Vice President Loan Administration of First Federal

Geraldine Fcrrara Vice President Branch Services and Sales of First Federal

Jennifer George Vice President Bank Operations of First Federal

Jamie Prah Vice President Controller and Treasurer of First Federal and Vice President of FFMHC
and FedFirst Financial

DaCosta Smith III Vice President Human Resources of First Federal and Vice President of FFMHC
and FedFirst Financial

Below is information regarding our executive officers who are not also directors Ages presented are as of December 31 2008

Patrick OBrien has served as Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of FedFirst Financial and First Federal

since September 2005 Prior to working with FedFirst Financial Mr OBrien served as Regional President and Senior Lender

Commercial Lending with WesBanco Bank Inc Washington Pennsylvania from March 2002 to August 2005 Before serving with

WesBanco Bank Mr OBrien was Senior Vice President of Commercial Lending with Wheeling National Bank from August 1999

to March 2002 and Vice President and District Manager Retail Banking at PNC from 1993 to 1999 Age 47

Robert Barry Jr has served as the Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FedFirst Financial and First Federal

since April 2006 Prior to working with FedFirst Financial Mr Barry served as Senior Vice President of the PNC Financial

Services Group Inc Age 65

Henry Brown f/I has served as Vice President of First Federal since August 2007 Prior to working with First Federal Mr

Brown served as Senior Vice President Treasury Management at WesBanco Bank Inc from May 2005 to August 2007 and as

Owner/Partner of Good Deeds Inc real estate services firm from May 2002 to May 2005 Prior to working as Owner/Partner of

Good Deeds Inc Mr Brown held several positions at PNC Bank until February 2002 Age 57

Geraldine Ferrara joined First Federal in October 2005 as Vice President Consumer Sales Manager In August 2006 she

was named Vice President Branch Services and Sales Prior to working with First Federal Ms Ferrara served as Vice President

Market Manager at PNC Bank from June 2004 to October 2005 and as Vice President Sector Service Manager from July 1999

to May 2004 Age 57

Jennfrr George joined First Federal in January 2006 as Assistant Controller In July 2007 she was named Vice President

Bank Operations Prior to working with First Federal Ms George served as Accounts Payable Manager with Del Monte Foods from

April 2005 to December 2005 and Accounting Manager at First Commonwealth formerly Great American Federal from January

2003 to December 2004 Age 37

Jamie Prah has served as Vice President Controller and Treasurer of First Federal since February 2005 Prior to working with

First Federal Mr Prah served as Corporate Controller of North Side Bank from July 2004 to February 2005 Before serving with

North Side Bank Mr Prah was Vice President and Controller of Great American Federal from May 2002 to June 2004 and Assistant

Vice President Internal Audit from May 2000 to May 2002 Age 38

DaCosta Smith III has served as the Vice President Director of Human Resources for First Federal since 1992 Age 53
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REGULATION AND SUPERVISION

General

FedFirst Financial is savings and loan holding conipany
within the meaning of federal law As such Fedfirsi Financial is

registered with the Office of Thrift Supervision OTS and subject to OTS regulations examinations supervision and reporting

requirements In addition the OTS has enforcement authority over FedFirst Financial and its non_savings association subsidiaries

Among other things this authority permits the OTS to restrict or prohibit activities that are determined to he serious risk to the

subsidiary savings association

The Bank as an insured federal savings association is subject to extensive regulation examination and supervision by the

OTS as its primary federal regulator and the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation FDIC as the deposit insurer The Bank

is member of the FHLB System and with
respect to deposit insurance of the Deposit Insurance Fund managed by the FIIC

The Bank must file
reports

with the OTS and the FDIC concerning its activities and financial condition and obtain regulatory

approvals prior to entering
into certain transactions such as mergers with or acquisitions of other savings associations The 015

and/or the FDIC conduct periodic examinations to test the Banks safety and soundness and compliance with various regulatory

requirements This regulation
and supervision establishes comprehensive

framework of activities in which an institution can engage

and is intended primarily for the protection
of the insurance fund and depositors The regulatory structure also

gives
the regulatory

authorities extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities and exanlination policies including

policies with
respect to the classification of assets and the establishment of adequate loan loss reserves for regulatory purposes Any

change in such regulatory requirements and policies whether by the OTS the FDIC or Congress could have material adverse

impact on FedFirst Financial FFMHC the Bank and their
operations

Certain regulatory requirements applicable to the Bank and to FedFirst Financial are referred to below or elsewhere herein The

summary of statutory provisions and regulations applicable to savings associations and their holding companies set forth below and

elsewhere in this document does not purport to be complete description
of such statutes and regulations and their effects on the

Bank and Company and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the actual statutes and regulations

Holding Company Regulation

Restrictions Applicable to Mutual Holding Companies Federal law prohibits savings
and loan holding company from

acquiring more than 5% of the voting stock of another savings association or savings and loan holding company without prior

written approval of the OIS and from acquiring or retaining with certain exceptions more than 5% of non-subsidiary holding

company or savings association savings and loan holding company is also prohibited from acqturing more than 5% of conipanv

engaged in activities other than those authorized by federal law or acquiring or retaining control of depository instttuiion that is

not insured by the FDIC In evaluating applications by holding companies to acquire savings associations the YlS must consider

the financial and managerial resources and future prospects
of FedFirst Financial and the institution involved the effect of the

acquisition on the risk to the insurance ftinds the convenience and needs of the community and competitive fisctors

Although savings and loan holding companies are not currently stibject to regulatory capital requirements or specific restrictions

on the payment of dividends or other capital distributions federal regulations do prescribe such restrictions on subsidiary savings

associations The Bank must notify the OTS 30 days before declaring any
dividend and comply with the additional restrictions

described below In addition the financial impact of holding company on its subsidiary institution is matter that is evaluated

by the OTS and the
agency

has authority to order cessation of activities or divestiture of subsidiaries deemed to pose
threat to the

safety and soundness of the institution

Stock Holding Company Subsidiary Regulation The OTS has adopted regulations governing the two-tier niutual holding

company form of organization
and mid-tier stock holding companies that are controlled by mutual holding companies Under the

rules the stock holding company subsidiary holds all the shares of the mutual holding companys savings association subsidiary and

issues at least majority of its own shares to the mutual holding company parent The stock holding company subsidiary is permitted

to engage in activities that are permitted for its mutual holding company parent subject to the same terms and conditions OTS

regulations specify that the stock holding company subsidiary must be federally chartered for supervisory

Waivers ofDividends by FF1/sluG OTS regulations require mutual holding companies to notify the agency if they propose to

waive receipt of dividends from their stock subsidiary The OTS reviews dividend waiver notices on case-by-case basis and iii general

does not object to waiver ifi the waiver would not be detrimental to the safe and sound operation of the savings assoctatioil and

ii the mutual holding companys board of directors determines that their waiver is consistent with such directors fiduciary duties to

the mutual holding companys members FedFirst Financial anticipates that FFMHC will waive dividends ifany are paid
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Conversion to Stock Form OTS regulations permit FFMHC to convert from the mutual form of organization to the capital stock

form of organization There can he no assurance when if ever conversion transaction will occur In conversion transaction new

holding company would be formed as the successor to FFMHC and FedFirst Financial FFMHCs corporate existence would end and

certain depositors in the Bank would receive right to subscribe for shares of the new holding company In conversion transaction

each share of common stock of FedFirst Financial held by stockholders other than FFMHC would be automatically converted into

number of shares of common stock of the new holding company based on an exchange ratio designcd to ensure that stockholders

other than FFMHC own the same percentage
of common stock in the new holding company as they owned in FedFirsr Financial

immediately before conversion The total number of shares held by stockholders other than FFMHC after conversion transaction

would be increased by any purchases by such stockholders in the stock offering conducted as part
of the conversion transaction

Acquisition of FedFirst FinanciaL Under the Federal Change in Control Act notice must be submitted to the OTS if any

person including company or group acting in concert seeks to acquire direct or indirect control of savings
and loan holding

company or savings association Under certain circumstances change of control may occur and prior notice is required upon

the acquisition of 10% or more of the outstanding voting stock of the company or institution unless the OTS has found that the

acquisition will not result in change of control of FedFirst Financial Under the Change in Control Act the OTS generally has

60 days from the filing of complete notice to act taking into consideration certain factors including the financial and managerial

resources of the acquirer and the anti-trust effects of the acquisition Any company that acquires control would then be subject to

regulation as savings and loan holding company

Federal Savings Bank Regulation

Capital Requirements The OTS capital regulations require savings associations to meet three minimum capital standards 1.5%

tangible capital to total assets ratio 4% Tier capital to total assets leverage ratio 3% for institutions receiving
the highest rating

on the CAMELS examination rating system and an 8% risk-based capital ratio In addition the prompt corrective action standards

discussed below also establish in effect minimum 2% tangible capital standard 4% leverage ratio 3% for institutions receiving
the

highest rating on the CAIvIELS system and together with the risk-based capital standard itself 4% Tier risk-based capital standard

The OTS regulations also require that in meeting the tangible leverage and risk-based capital standards institutions must generally

deduct investments in and loans to subsidiaries engaged in activities as principal that are not permissible for national bank

The risk-based capital standard for savings associations requires the maintenance ofTier core and total capital which is defined

as core capital and supplementary capital less certain specified dedticrions froni total capital such as reciprocal holdings of depository

institution capital instruments and equity investments to risk-weighted assets of at least 4% and 8% respectively In determining

the amount of risk-weighted assets all assets including certain off-balance sheet activities recourse obligations residual interests

and direct credit substitutes are multiplied by risk-weight factor of 0% to 100% assigned by the OTS capital regulation based on

the risks believed inherent in the
type

of asset Core Tier capital is generally
defined as common stockholders equity including

retained earnings certain non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus and minority interests in equity accounts of

consolidated subsidiaries less intangibles other than certain mortgage servicing rights
and credit card relationships The components of

supplementary capital Tier capital include cumulative preferred stock long-term perpetual preferred stock mandatory convertible

securities subordinated debt and intermediate preferred stock the allowance for loan and lease losses limited to maximum of 1.25%

of risk-weighted assets and up to 45% of unrealized gains on available-for-sale equity securities with readily determinable fair market

values Overall the amount of supplementary capital included as part of total capital cannot exceed 100% of core capital

The OTS also has authority to establish individual minimum capital requirements in appropriate cases upon determination

that an institutions capital level is or may become inadequate in light of the particular circumstances At December 31 2008 the

Bank met each of its capital requirements See Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Annual

Report on Form 10-K

Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action The OTS is required to take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized

institutions the severity of which depends upon the institutions degree of undercapitalization Generally savings association

that has ratio of total capital to risk weighted assets of less than 8% ratio of Tier core capital to risk-weighted assets of less

than 4% or ratio of core capital to total assets of less than 4% 3% or less for institutions with the highest examination rating is

considered to be undercapitalized savings association that has total risk-based capital ratio less than 6% Tier capital ratio

of less than 3% or leverage ratio that is less than 3% is considered to be significantly undercapitalized and savings association

that has tangible capital to assets ratio equal to or less than 2% is deemed to be critically undercapitalized Subject to narrow

exception
the OTS is required to appoint receiver or conservator within specified time frames for an institution that is critically

undercapitalized The regulation also provides that capital restoration plan must be filed with the OTS within 45 days of the

date savings association is deemed to have received notice that it is undercapitalized significantly undercapitalized or critically

undercapitalized Compliance with the plan must be guaranteed by any parent holding company up to the lesser ofs% of the savings
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associations total assets when it was deemed to be undercapitalized or the amount necessary to achieve compliance with applicable

capital regulations In addition numerous mandatory supervisory actions become immediately applicable to all undercapitalized

institution including but not limited to increased monitoring by regulators and restrictions on growth capital distributions and

expansion The OTS could also take
any one of number of discretionary supervisory actions including the iSstiailce of capital

directive and tile replacement of senior executive officers and directors Significantly
and undercapitalized illstitutions are subject to

additiollal mandatory and discretionary restrictions

Insurance ofDepositAccounts The Banks deposits are illsured up to applicable limits by the Deposit Insurance Fuild of the FDI

Under the FDICs riskbased assessment system
insured institutions are assigned to one of four risk categories based on supervisory

evaluations regulatory capital levels and eertaiil other factors with less risky institutions paying
lower assessments All instituttoils

assessment rate depends upon the
category to which it is assigned For 2008 assessments ranged fronl five to fortythree basis

points
of

assessable deposits Due to losses incurred by the Deposit Insurance Ftind in 2008 from failed institutions and anticipated future losses

the FDIC has adopted seven basis point increase in the assessment range
for the first quarter of 2009 ihe has adopted further

refillements to its riskbased assessment that are effective April 2009 aild nlake the range seven to 771/2 basis
points

has

also imposed special emergency assessment of 20 basis
points

of assessable deposits as of June 30 2009 ill order to cover losses to tIle

Deposit Insurance Fund No institution may pay divideild if in default of the federal deposit insurance assessment

Deposit iilsurance per account owner has been raised from $100000 to $250000 for all
types

of accounts tiiltil lanuarv 2010

Ill addition the FDIC adopted an optional iemporary Liquidity Guarantee Program under which for fee noninterest hearing

transaction accounts receive unlimited insurarlcc coverage until December 31 2009 aild certain senior unsecured debt issued by

institutions and their holding companies between October 13 2008 and June 30 2009 are guaranteed by the through June

30 2012 The Bank has opted to participate in the unlimited noninterest bearing transaction account coverage
and the Rank and

Fed Fiist Financial have opted to not participate in the unsecured debt guarantee program

In addition to the assessment deposit illsurance institutions are required to make
payments on bonds issued ill the late 980s

by the Financing Corporation to recapitalize predecessor deposit insurance fund Ihat payment is established quarterly and during

the calelldar year ending December 31 2008 averaged 1.12 basis
points

of assessable deposits

lhe has authority to increase insurance asscssmcilts significant increase ill insurailce premiis would likely have

an adverse effect Ofl tile operatillg expenses and results of operations
of the Bank Management cannot predict what insurance

assessillent rates will be in the future

Loans to One Borrower Generally subject to certain exceptions savings association may not make loan or extend credit

to single or related group
of borrowers ill excess of 15% of its unimpaired capital and surplus All additional anlount may he lent

equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus if secured by specified readily-marketable collateral

Qualified Thrift Lender Test Federal law
requires savings

associations to nleet qualified thrift lender test Under tile test

saviilgs
association is required to either qualify as domestic btuidiilg and loan associatioll under the Internal Revenue Code or

maintain at least 65% of its portfolio assets total assets less specified liquid assets up to 20% of total assets ii intangibles

including goodwill aild iii the value of property
used to conduct business in certain qualified thrift investments primarily

residential
mortgages

aild related investments includiilg certain mortgagehacked securities but also defined to ulcltide educatioll

credit card and small business loans ill at least montils out of each 12 month period savings association that Gils the qualified

thrift lender test is subject to certaill operatiilg
restrictions aild may be reqtured to coilvert to hank charter As of 1eceillber 31

2008 tile Bank met the qualified thrift lender test

Limitation on capitalDistributions OTS regulations impose limitations upon all capital distributions by savings association

illeluding cash dividends paynleilts to repurchase its shares and
paynlents to shareholders of ailother institution ill casllout

merger Under the regulations all application to and prior approval of the O1S is required prior to ally capital distribution if the

institution does not meet the criteria for expedited treatmeilt of applicatiolls under OTS regulatiolls ic gellerally eXaminatiOll

aild Community Reinvestment Act ratings in the two top categories the total capital distributions for the calendar year
exceed net

iilconle for that
year pius the arnoullt of retained net income for the preceding two years

the institutioll would he tllldelcapitaliied

foHowing the distribution or the distributioll would otherwise be
contrary to stattite regulation or agreement

with the IS 11

an application is not iequired the iilStitutiOil must still provide prior ilotice to the OTS of the capital distrihution if like tie Ratlk

it is subsidiary of holding compally In the event the Banks capital fell below its regulatory requiiernents or tile 01S ilotihed it

that it was ill need of increased supervisioll the Banks ability to make capital distributions could he restricted In additioll the 01S

could prohibit proposed capital distribution by ally institution which would otherwise he pernlitted by the regulation if the 01S

deternlines that such distributioll would constitute an tinsafe or tuls000d practice
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Transactions with Related Parties The Banks authority to engage in transactions with affiliates e.g any entity that controls

or is under common control with an institution including FedFirst Financial and its other subsidiaries is limited by federal law

The aggregate amount of covered transactions with any individual affiliate is limited to 10% of the capital and surplus of the savings

association The aggregate amount of covered transactions with all affiliates is limited to 20% of the savings associations capital
and

surplus Certain transactions with affiliates are required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of
type specified by federal law

Thc purchase of low quality assets from affiliates is generally prohibited The transactions with affiliates must be on terms and under

circumstances that are at least as favorable to the institution as those prevailing at the time for comparable transactions with non-

affiliated companies In addition savings associations are prohibited from lending to any affiliatc that is engaged in activities that arc not

permissible for bank holding companies and no savings association may purchase the securities of
any

affiliate other than subsidiary

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 generally prohibits loans by FFMHC to its executive officers and directors However the

law contains specific exception for loans by depository institution to its executive officers and directors in compliance with

federal banking laws Under such laws the Banks authority to extend credit to executive officers directors and 10% shareholders

insiders as well as entities such persons control is limited The laws limit both the individual and aggregate amount of loans

that the Bank may make to insiders based in
part on the Banks capital level and requires that certain board approval procedures

be followed Such loans arc required to be made on terms substantially the same as those offered to unaffiliated individuals and not

involve more than the normal risk of repayment There is an exception for loans made pursuant to program that is widely available

to all employees of the institution and does not give preference to insiders over other employees Loans to executive officers are

subject to additional restrictions based on the
type

of loan involved

Assessments Savings associations are required to pay assessments to the OTS to fund the agencys operations The general assessments

paid on semi-annual basis are computed based upon the savings associations including consolidated subsidiaries total assets condition

and complexity of portfolio 1he OTS assessments paid by the Bank for the
year

ended December 31 2008 totaled $85000

FHLB System lhe Bank is member of the FHLB System which consists of 12 regional Federal Home Loan Banks The

FHLB provides central credit facility primarily
for member institutions The Bank as member of the FHLB is required to

acquire and hold shares of capital stock in that FHLB The Bank was in compliance with this requirement with an investment in

FHLB stock at December 31 2008 of $6.9 million In December 2008 the FHLB of Pittsburgh notified member banks that it was

suspending dividend payments
and the repurchase of capital stock

The Federal Home Loan Banks have been required to provide funds for the resolution of insolvent thrifts in the late 1980s and

contribute funds for affordable housing programs These and similar obligations could reduce the amount of dividends that the

Federal Home Loan Banks pay to their members and result in the Federal Home Loan Banks imposing higher rate of interest on

advances to their members In December 2008 the FHLB suspended dividend payments which will reduce the Banks net interest

income Future increases to FHLB advances would likely also reduce the Banks net interest income

Federal Reserve System The Federal Reserve Board regulations require savings associations to maintain non-interest earning

reserves against their transaction accounts primarily Negotiable
Order of Withdrawal NOW and regular checking accounts

1he regulations generally provide
that reserves be maintained against aggregate transaction accounts as follows 3% reserve ratio is

assessed on net transaction accounts up to and including $44.4 million 10% reserve ratio is applied above $44.4 million The first

$10.3 million of otherwise reservable balances subject to adjustments by the Federal Reserve Board are exempted from the reserve

requirements The amounts are adjusted annually The Bank complies with the foregoing requirements

FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION

Federal Income Taxation

General We report our income on fiscal
year

basis using the accrual method of accounting The federal income tax laws

apply to us in the same manner as to other corporations with some exceptions including particularly our reserve for bad debts

discussed below The following discussion of tax matters is intended only as summary and does not purport to be comprehensive

description of the tax rules applicable to us Our federal income tax returns have been either audited or closed under the statute of

limitations through tax year
2004 For its 2008 year First Federals maximum federal income tax rate was 34%

FedFirst Financial and First Federal have entered into tax allocation
agreement

Because FedFirst Financial owns 100% of the

issued and outstanding capital stock of First Federal FedFirst Financial and First Federal are members of an affiliated
group

within the

meaning of Section 1504a of the Internal Revenue Code of which group
FedFirst Financial is the common parent corporation As

result of this affiliation First Federal may be included in the filing of consolidated federal income tax return with FedFirst Financial

and if decision to file consolidated tax return is made the parties agree to compensate
each other for their individual share of the

consolidated tax liability and/or any tax benefits provided by them in the filing of the consolidated federal income tax return
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Bad Debt Reserves For fiscal
years beginning before June 30 1996 thrift institutions that qualified under certain definitional

tests and other conditions of the Internal Revenue Code were permitted to use certain favorable provisions to calculate their

deductions from taxable income for annual additions to their bad debt reserve reserve could be established for had debts on

qualifying real property loans generally secured by interests in real property improved or to he improved under the percentage of

taxable income method or the experience method The reserve for nonqualifying loans was computed using the experience method

Federal legislation enacted in 1996 repealed the reserve method of accounting for bad debts and the percentage of taxable inCome

method for tax years beginning after 1995 and requires savings institutions to recapture or take into income certain portions
ol their

accumulated had debt reserves Approximately $1.5 million of our acctimulated bad debt reserves would not he recaptured into

taxable income unless First Federal makes non-dividend distribution to FedFirst Financial as described below

Distributions If First Federal makes nondividend distributions to FedFirst Financial the distributions will he considered

to have been made from First Federals unrecaptured tax had debt reserves including the balance of its reserves as of December 31

1987 to the extent of the non-dividend distribtitions and then from First Federals supplemental reserve for losses on loans to

the extent of those reserves and an amount based on the amount distributed but not more than the amount of those reserves will

be included in First Federals taxable income Nondividend distributions include distributions in excess of First Federals current

and accumulated earnings and profits as calculated for federal income tax pttrposes
distributions in redemption of stock and

distribtitions in partial or complete liquidation Dividends paid out of First Federals ctirrent or accumulated earnings and profits

will not he so included in First Federals taxable income

The amount of additional taxable income triggered by nondividend is an amount that when reduced by the tax attributable

to the income is equal to the amount of the distribution Therefore if First Federal makes nondividend distribution to bedirst

Financial approximately one and one-half times the amount of the distribution not in excess of the amount of the reserves would

he includable in income for federal income tax purposes assuming 34% federal
corporate

income tax rate First Federal does not

intend to pay dividends that would result in recapttire of any portion of its bad debt reserves

State Taxation

FedFirst Financial and its nonthrift Pennsylvania subsidiaries are subject to the Pennsylvania Corporation Net Income kix and

Capital Stock and Franchise Tax The state Corporate Net Income Tax rate for fiscal
years

ended 2008 2007 arid 206 was 9.99%

and was imposed on FedFirst Financials and its non-thrift subsidiaries unconsolidated taxable income for fideral purposes with

certain adjustments In general the Capital Stock Tax is property tax imposed at the rate of O.3890/v ofa
corporations capital stock

value which is determined in accordance with fixed formula

First Federal is taxed under the Pennsylvania Mutual lhrift Institutions Tax Act the MTIT as amended to include thrift

instittttions having capital stock Pursuant to the MTTT First Federals tax rate is 11 .5% The MTIT
exempts

First Federal from

all other taxes imposed by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for state income tax purposes
and from all local taxation imposed

by political subdivisions
except

taxes on real estate and real estate transfers The MTIT is tax upon net earnings with certain

adjustments determined in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America CAAP
The MTIT in computing income allows for the exclusion of interest earned on Pennsylvania and federal securities while disallowing

percentage
of thrifts interest expense

deduction in the
proportion

of interest income on those securities to the overall interest

income of First Federal Net operating losses if any thereafter can be carried forward three years for MIll purposes Neither

FedFirst Financial nor First Federal has been audited by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania in the last five years

ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS

An investment in shares of our common stock involves various risks Before deciding to invest in our cominon stock you should caret iill

consider the risks described below in conjunction with the other infirmation in this Annual Report on Form JO-K and znfinination

incorporated by refirence into this Annual Report on Form 10-K including our consolidated financial statements and related notes Our

business financial condition and results of operations could be harmed by any of the fr/lowing risks or by other risks that liens not been

identified or that we may believe are immaterial or unlikely ihe value or market price of our common stock could declinc due to eiij of

these risks and
you may lose all or part of your investment The risks discussed below also include frward-lookin statements and our actual

results may differ substantially from those discussed in thesefrrwa rd-looking statements

Higher loan losses could require us to increase our allowance for loan losses through charge to earnings

When we loan money we incur the risk that our borrowers do not repay their loans We reserve for loan losses by establishing

an allowance throtigh charge to earnings The amotint of this allowance is based on otir assessment of loan losses inherent in our

loan portfolio The process for determining the amount of the allowance is critical to otir financial results and condition It requires

subjective and complex judgments about the future including forecasts of economic or market conditions that might impair the
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ability of our borrowers to repay their loans We might underestimate the loan losses inherent in our loan portfolio and have loan

losses in excess of the amount reserved We might increase the allowance because of changing economic conditions For example in

rising interest rate environment borrowers with adjustable rate loans could see their payments increase There may be significant

increase in the number of borrowers who are unable or unwilling to repay
their loans resulting in our charging off more loans and

increasing our allowance In addition when real estate values decline the potential severity of loss on real estate-secured loan can

increase significantly especially in the case of loans with high combined loan-to-value ratios Our allowance for loan losses may not

be sufficient to cover future loan losses which would require us to build reserves thus reducing earnings

Our market area limits our growth potential

Our offices are located primarily in small industrial communities in the mid-Monongahela Valley which is located in the

southern suburban area of metropolitan Pittsburgh Most of these communities have experienced population and economic decline

as result of the decline of the United States steel industry Because we have an aging customer base and there is little new real estate

development in the communities where our offices are located the opportunities for originating loans and growing deposits in our

primary market area are limited We cannot assure you that our deposits and loan portfolio will not decline in the future If we are

unable to grow our business it will be difficult for us to increase our earnings

Our expansion strategy may not be successful

key component of our strategy to grow and improve profitability is to expand into communities that are experiencing

population growth and economic expansion In July 2006 we opened new branch in Peters Township in Washington County In

June 2007 we opened new branch located in the downtown area of Washington Pennsylvania We can provide no assurance that

we will be successful in increasing the volume of our loans and deposits by expanding our branch network Building and/or staffing

new branch offices will increase our operating expenses
We can provide no assurance that we will be able to manage the costs and

implementation risks associated with this strategy so that expansion of our branch network will be profitable

Changes in interest rates may reduce our profits and asset value

Our net interest income is the interest we earn on loans and investment less the interest we pay on our deposits and borrowings

Our net interest margin is the difference between the yield we earn on our assets and the interest rate we pay
for

deposits and our

other sources of funding Changes in interest rates up or down could adversely affect our net interest margin and as result our

net interest income Although the yield we earn on our assets and our funding costs tend to move in the same direction in response to

changes in interest rates one can rise or fall faster than the other causing our net interest margin to expand or contract Our liabilities

tend to be shorter in duration than our assets so they may adjust faster in
response to changes in interest rates As result when

interest rates rise our funding costs may rise faster than the yield we earn on our assets causing our net interest margin to contract

until the yield catches up Changes in the slope of the yield curve or the spread between short-term and long-term interest rates

could also reduce our net interest margin Normally the yield curve is upward sloping meaning short-term rates are lower than

long-term rates Because our liabilities tend to be shorter in duration than our assets when the yield curve flattens or even inverts we

could experience pressure on our net interest margin as our cost of funds increases relative to the yield we can earn on our assets

Our emphasis on real estate lending exposes us to risk of loss due to decline in
property

values

Substantially all of our loans are secured by real estate in Western Pennsylvania Current economic conditions including declines

in the housing market have resulted in declines in real estate values in our market area These declines in real estate values could

cause some of our mortgage
and home equity loans to be inadequately collateralized which would

expose us to greater
risk of loss

in the event that we seek to recover on defaulted loans by selling the real estate collateral

continuation of recent turmoil in the financial markets could have an adverse effect on our financial position or results

of operations

Beginning in 2008 United States and global markets have experienced severe disruption and volatility and general economic

conditions have declined significantly Adverse developments in credit quality asset values and revenue opportunities throughout

the financial services industry as well as general uncertainty regarding the economic industry and regulatory environment have

had marked negative impact on the industry The United States and the
governments

of other countries have taken
steps to try

to stabilize the financial system including investing in financial institutions and have also been working to design and implement

programs to improve general economic conditions Notwithstanding the actions of the United States and other governments there

can be no assurances that these efforts will be successful in restoring industry economic or market conditions and that they will

not result in adverse unintended
consequences Factors that could continue to pressure

financial services companies including

FedFirst Financial are numerous and include worsening credit quality leading among other things to increases in loan losses
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and reserves continued or worsening disruprion and volatility in financial markets leading among other things to contiuuing

reductions in assets values capital and liquidity concerns regarding financial institutions gcncrally limitations resulting from

or imposed in connection with governmcnral actions intended to stabilize or provide additional regulation of the financial
system

or recessionary conditions that are deeper or last longer than currently anticipated

Strong competition within our market area could reduce our profits and slow growth

We face intense competition both in making loans and attracting deposits This competition
has made it more difficult for us

to make new loans and at timcs has forced us to offer higher deposit rates Pricc competition for loans and deposits might result in

us earning less on our loans and paying more on our deposits
which would reduce net interest income Competition also niakcs it

more difficult to grow loans and dcposits As of June 30 2008 wc held 0.25% of the deposits in the Pittsburgh metropolitan area

Some of the institutions with which we compete have substantially greater resources and lending
limits than we have and may offer

services that we do not provide We expect competition to increase in the future as result of legislativc regulatory
and technological

changes and the continuing trend of consolidation in the financial services industry Our profitability depends upon our continued

ability to compete successfully in our market area

Our purchase
of out-of-state loans may expose us to increased lending risks

Between 2002 and 2005 we purchased $95.4 million of newly originated residential and multi-family real estate loans Thc

purchased loans are secured by properties throughout the country Rapid repayments primarily as result of the lower interest rate

environment since the loans were originated have reduced the
aggregate outstanding principal amount of these loans to $36.9 million

at December 31 2008 which was 5.60/u of our total loans It is difficult to assess the future pcrformancc
of this part

of our loan

portfolio because the properties securing these loans are located outside of our market area We can give no assurance that ihcsc loans

will not have delinquency or charge-off levels above our historical experience which would adversely affect our future performance

We operate
in highly regulated environment and we may be adversely affected by changes

in laws and regulations

We are subject to extensive regulation supervision and examination by the OTS our chartering authority and by the FDIC as

insurer of our deposits FFMHC FedFirst Financial and First Federal are all subject to regulation
and supervision by the flS Such

regulation and supervision governs
the activities in which an institution and its holding company may engage and arc intended

primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and the depositors and borrowers of First Federal rather than for holders of FedFirst

Financial common stock Regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in their supervisory and enfbrcement activities including

the imposition of restrictions on our operations
the classification of our assets and determination of the level of our allowance for

loan losses As result of the current market turmoil there is potential for new laws and regulations regarding lending and funding

practices and liquidity standards and bank regulatory agencies are expected to be very aggressive in responding to concerns and

trends identified in examinations In addition the FDIC which has imposed one-time special assessment to increase the balance

of the Deposit Insurance Fund may raise deposit insurance premiums further and/or impose
additional special assessments Any

change in such regulation
and oversight whether in the form of regulatory policy regulations legislation or supervisory action may

have material impact on our operations

FFMHCs majority control of our common stock will enable it to exercise voting control over most matters put to vote of stockholders

and will
prevent

stockholders from forcing
sale or second-step conversion transaction you may find advantageous

FFMHC owns majority of FedFirst Financials common stock and through its Board of Directors will be able to exercise

voting control over most matters put to vote of stockholders The same directors and officers who manage FcdFirsr Financial and

First Federal also manage FFMHC As federally chartered mutual holding company the Board of Directors of FFMHC nitist

ensure that the interests of depositors of First Federal are represented and considered in matters put to vote of stockholders of

FedFirst Financial Therefore the votes cast by FFMHC may not be in your personal best interest as stockholder For example

FFMHC may exercise its voting control to defeat stockholder nominee for election to the Board of Directors of FedFirst Financial

In addition stockitolders will not be able to force
merger or second-step conversion transaction without the consent of FFMHC

Some stockholders may desire sale or merger
transaction since stockholders typically receive premium for their shares or second

step conversion transaction since fully converted institutions tend to trade at higher multiples than mutual holding companies

OTS policy on remutualization transactions could prohibit acquisition
of FedFirst Financial which may adversely affect our

stock price

Current OTS regulations permit mutual holding company to be acquired bya mutual institution in remutnalization transaction

However the IlS has issued policy sraremenr indicating that it views remutualization transactions as raising significant issues

concerning disparate treatment of minority stockholders and mutual members of the
target entity and raising issues concerning the
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effect on the mutual members of the acquiring entity Under certain circtirnstances the OTS intends to give these issues special

scrutiny and reject applications providing for the remutualization of mutual holding company unless the applicant can clearly

demonstrate that the OTSs concerns are not warranted in the particular case Should the OTS prohibit or otherwise restrict these

transactions in the future our per
share stock price may be adversely affected

ITEM lB UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not applicable

ITEM PROPERTIES

We conduct our business through our main office and branch offices The following table sets forth certain information relating

to these facilities at December 31 2008 dollars in thousands

Date of Net Book

Year Square Lease Owned/ Value at

Location Opened Footage Expiration Leased December 31 2008

First Federal Savings Bank

Donner at Sixth Street

Monessen PA 15062 1970 11430 N/A Owned $188

557 Donner at Sixth Street

Monessen PA 15062 1980 6625 N/A Owned 15

235 West Main Street

P0 Box 141

Monongahela IA 15063 1965 6323 N/A Owned 51

1670 Broad Avenue

Belle Vernon PA 15012 1974 5048 N/A Owned 214

545 West Main Street

Uniontown PA 15401 1975 4160 N/A Owned 129

Park Centre Plaza

1711 Grand Boulevard

Monessen PA 15062 1985 1575 2/28/10 Leased

Meldon at Sixth Street

P0 Box 442

Donora IA 15033 1980 2609 N/A Owned 215

101 Independence Street

P0 Box 625

Perryopolis PA 15473 1986 1992 N/A Owned 38

3515 Washington Road

McMurray PA 15317 2006 2535 2/28/11 Leased

95 West Beau Street

Suite 130

Washington PA 15301 2007 3355 4/30/17 Leased

Exchange Underwriters

121 West Pike Street

Canonsburg PA 15317 1982 3500 5/31/12 Leased

IAelminsstrative offices

The
property

is
subject to ground lease chat

expires in 2009
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ITEM LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Periodically there have been various claims and lawsuits against us such as claims to enforce liens condemnation proceedings

on properties in which we hold security interests claims involving
the making and servicing of real property

loans and other issues

incident to our business We are not party to any pending legal proceedings
that we believe would have material adverse effect on

our financial condition results of operations or cash flows

ITEM SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None

PART II

ITEM MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS COMMON EQUITY RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Holder and Dividend Information

The Companys common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Capital Market under the trading syrnlol FFCO The fIlowing

table sets forth the high and low sales prices of the common stock for the fotir quarters of 2008 and 2007 as reported on the

NASDAQ Capital Market

2008 2007

Quarter High Low High Low

First Quarter
$9.30 $8.00 $9.70 $8.64

Second Quarter
8.30 5.41 9.69 8.64

Third Quarter
8.00 5.35 9.30 8.66

Fourth Quarter
6.20 4.21 9.45 8.S0

FedFirst Financial has not declared or paid any dividends to date to its stockholders FedFirst Financials ability to pay
dividends

is dependent on dividends received from First Federal For discussion of restrictions in the payillent
of cash dividends by First

Federal see Business Regulation and Supervision Federal Savings Bank Regulation Limitation on capital Distributions in this

Annual Report on Form 10-K

As of March 11 2009 there were approximately 192 holders of record of the Companys common stock excluding the number

of
persons or entities holding

stock in street name through various brokerage firms

Purchases of Equity Securities

Ihe Company made the following purchases of its common stock during the three months ended December 31 2008

Total Number of

Shares Purchased Maximum Number

as Part of the of Shares that May

Total Number Average Price Publicly Yet Be Purchased

of Shares Paid per
Announced Under the

Period Purchased Share Programs Programs

October 2008 15000 $5.66 15.000 83250

November 2008 13500 5.30 13.500 69750

December 2008 __________ ______
69750

iota1 28500 5.49 28500

On May 23 2008 the ompany announced that the hoard of directors had approved prolsnI allowiny the .o/npany to repurchase up to 1-tO 000 sI//Ill ot the

.oinpany outstanding cotnnlon stock which was approximately of outstanding shares held by persom other than 11hlH On i/ott elite his
repuls

IS/se /5
scheduled to er/mire

ott November 30 2008 hut was extended to May31 2009 On February 2009 the .ompanv announced the cancellation of this
pmssyntin

Ar the

ri/ne of cancellation the Company had purchased 8.20 shares of common ./toek tinder the
program at an

average price of$5
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ITEM SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Not applicable as the Company is smallet repotting company

ITEM MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATION

The objective of this section is to help stockholders and potential investors understand our views on our results of operations

and financial condition You should read this discussion in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to

the Consolidated Financial Statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Overview

Income Our primary source of
pre-tax income is net interest income Net interest income is the difference between interest

income which is the income that we earn on our loans and investments and interest
expense

which is the interest that we pay on

our deposits and borrowings Othet significant sources of
pre-tax income are service charges mostly from service charges on deposit

accounts commissions from the sale of insurance products and bank-owned life insurance In some years we may also recognize

income from the sale of securities

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is valuation allowance for probable losses inherent in the loan

portfolio We evaluate the need to establish allowances against losses on loans on quarterly basis When additional allowances are

necessary provision for loan losses is charged to earnings

Expenses The noninterest expenses we incur in operating our business consist of compensation and employee benefits
expenses

occupancy expenses which include depreciation FDIC insurance premiums data processing expenses and other miscellaneous expenses

Compensation and employee benefits consist primarily of salaries and wages paid to our employees payroll taxes and
expenses

for health insurance retirement plans equity compensation plans and other employee benefits

Occupancy expenses which are the fixed and variable costs of buildings and equipment consist primarily of depreciation

charges lease
expense furniture and equipment expenses maintenance real estate taxes and costs of utilities

Federal insurance premiums are payments we make to the FDIC for insurance of our deposit accounts

Data processing expenses are the fees we pay to third parties for processing customer information deposits and loans

Other
expenses include advertising professional services stationary printing and supplies telephone postage correspondent

bank fees real estate owned expenses and other miscellaneous operating expenses

Critical Accounting Policies

We consider accounting policies involving significant judgments and assumptions by management that have or could have

material impact on the carrying value of certain assets or on income to be critical accounting policies We consider the following to be

our critical accounting policies allowance for loan losses deferred income taxes goodwill and other-than-temporary-impairment

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is the amount estimated by management as necessary to cover losses

inherent in the loan portfolio at the balance sheet date The allowance is established through the provision for loan losses which is

charged to income

Determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses necessarily involves high degree of judgment Among the material

estimates required to establish the allowance are loss
exposure at default the amount and timing of future cash flows on larger

impaired loans value of collateral and determination of loss factors to be applied to the various elements of the portfolio All of these

estimates are susceptible to significant change Management reviews the level of the allowance on quarterly basis and establishes

the provision for loan losses based upon an evaluation of the portfolio past loss experience current economic conditions and other

factors related to the collectibility of the loan portfolio Although we believe that we use the best information available to establish

the allowance for loan losses future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially from
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thc assumptions used in making the evaluation In addition the OTS as an integral part
of its examination process periodically

reviews our allowance for loan losses Such
agency may require us to recognize adjustments to the allowance based on its judgments

about information available to it at the time of its examination large loss could deplete the allowance and require increased

provisions to replenish the allowance which would negatively
affect earnings See Notes and of the Notes to Consolid.ited

Financial Statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-1K

Deferred Income Taxes Te use the asset and liability method of accounting for incoine taxes as prescribed
in Statement of

Financial Accounting Standards No 109 Accounting for Income Taxes Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities arc

recognized
for the future tax consequences

attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing

assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases If current available information raises doubt as to the realization of the dcfcrred tax

assets valuation allowance is established Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply

to taxable income in the
years

in which those
temporary

differences are expected to he recovered or settled We exercise signihcant

judgment in evaluating the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting tax liabilities and assets Ihese judgments require us

to make projections
of future taxable income The judgments and estimates we make in determining our deferred tax assets which

are inherently subjective are reviewed on continual basis as regulatory
and business factors change Any reduction in estimated

future taxable income may require us to record an additional valuation allowance against otir deferred tax assets An increase in thc

valuation allowance would result in additional income tax expense in the period which would negatively affect earnings

GoodwilL In connection with our acquisition of Exchange Underwriters we recorded $1.1 million of goodwill As required by

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets goodwill is no longer amortized hut

is subject at minimum to annual tests for impairment The SFAS No 142 goodwill impairment
model is two-step process Hiss

it requires comparison of the hook value of net assets to the hsir value of the related operations that have goodwill assigned to them

If the fair value is determined to be less than book value second step is performed to compute the amount of the impairment We

estimate the fair values of the related operations using discounted cash flows The forecasts of future cash flows are based on our best

estimate of future revenues and operating costs based primarily on contracts in effect new accounts and cancellations and operating

budgets The impairment analysis requires management to make subjective judgments concerning
how theac quired .tsscts will

perform in the future Events and factors that may significantly affect the estimates include competitive forces customer behaviors

and attrition changes
in revenue growth trends cost structures and industry and market trends Changes in these forecasts could

cause reporting unit to either
pass or fail the first

step
in the SFAS No 142 goodwill impairment model which could significantly

change the amount of impairment recorded Our annual assessment of potential goodwill impairment was completed in the fourth

quarter
of 2008 Based on the results of this assessment no goodwill impairment was recognized

Other_Than_Temporary-Impairment We evaluate securities for impairment based on the three step model outlined in

Financial Accounting Standards Board Staff Position FAS 115-1 and 24-1 The Meaning of Other- Than- iemporar-bnpanoieit
1101

ItsApplication to Certain In vestments ihe three
step

iriodel includes identifying impairment determining whether the impairment
is

other_than-temporary and ifso recognizing
the impairment loss An investment is impaired

if its hiir value is less than its cost basis

We assess imptirment at the individual security level on quarterly basis Determining the amount of the other-than-temporary-

impairment
involves high degree of subjective judgments and may include evaluating the following impairment

indicators

Significant
deterioration in the investees

earnings performance
credit rating asset quality or business prospects

Significant
adverse change in the investees regulatory economic or technological environment or in the general market

conditions of either the geographic area or the industry in which the investee operates

Bona fide solicited-or-unsolicited offer to buy the same or similar security for an amount less than cost or coiiipleted

auction process
for the same or similar security indicating decline in the investments fair value

Events or conditions that raise significant concerns ahottt the investees ability to continue as going concern such as

negative cash flows from operations working-capital deficiencies or noncompliance with statutory capiial reqtiireuients

or debt covenants
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An impaired state may end either because fair value recovers at least up to its cost or because the investor recognizes an other-

than-temporary-impairment loss Once impairments are identified determination is made on whether they are temporary or other-

than-temporary The loss recognized on an identified other-than-temporary-impairment is the difference between the investments

cost and its fair value at the balance-sheet date This establishes new cost basis for the investment which is not adjusted for

subsequent recoveries of fair value We subsequently account for other-than-temporarily-impaired debt securities as though those

securities had been purchased on the measurement date of the impairment The discount or reduced premium recorded for the debt

security is amortized over the
remaining

life of the security based on the amount and
timing of estimated future cash flows

Balance Sheet Analysis

Loans Our primary lending activity has been the origination of loans secured by real estate We originate one-to-four family

residential loans commercial and multi-family real estate loans and construction loans We also
originate commercial business and

consumer loans In order to improve the mix and profitability of our loan portfolio we have recently emphasized the origination of

commercial real estate and business loans and home equity loans

Total loans increased $44.6 million or 23.2% to $236.9 million at December 31 2008 compared to $192.3 million at

December 31 2007

The largest segment
of our loan portfolio is one-to-four family residential loans These loans increased $20.4 million or 15.1%

to $155.9 million and represented 65.7% oftotal loans at December 31 2008 compared to $135.5 million or 70.4% oftotal loans

at December 31 2007

Commercial real estate loans increased $9.8 million to $24.3 million and represented 10.3% of total loans at December 31
2008 compared to $14.5 million or 7.5% of total loans at December 31 2007 The increase was the result of the Companys
continued focus on growing its commercial loan portfolio by becoming greater presence

in the business community

Multi-family real estate loans decreased $1.0 million or 8.7% to $10.9 million and represented 4.6% of total loans at December

31 2008 compared to $12.0 million or 6.2% of total loans at December 31 2007 The decrease was the result of prepayments and

pay-downs of purchased multi-family loans

Construction loans increased $6.6 million or 99.0% to $13.3 million and represented 5.7% of total loans at December 31
2008 compared to $6.7 million or 3.5% of total loans at December 31 2007 Residential construction loans increased $3.2

million or 47.4% to $9.8 million At December 31 2008 there were two commercial construction loans
totaling $3.4 million

There were no commercial construction loans at December 31 2007

We originate commercial business loans secured by business assets other than real estate such as business equipment inventory and

accounts receivable Commercial business loans increased $4.1 million or 95.2% to $8.5 million and represented 3.6% of total loans at

December 31 2008 compared to $4.3 million or 2.3% of total loans at December 31 2007 This increase from the prior year represents

the Companys continued focus on developing business relationships and improving the mix and
profitability of our loan portfolio

We also originate variety of consumer loans including home equity lines of credit home equity installment loans loans on

savings accounts and personal lines of credit Consumer loans increased $4.6 million or 23.9% to $24.1 million at December 31
2008 compared to $19.4 million at December 31 2007 and represented 10.1% of total loans both

years
Home equity loans which

increased $4.5 million or 25.1% to $22.3 million accounted for the majority of the increase in consumer loans
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The following table sets forth certain information at December 31 2008 regarding the dollar amount of loans maturing during
the periods indicated The table does not include

any estimate of prepayments which significantly shorten the
average

life of loans

and may cause our actual repayment experience to differ from that shown below Demand loans having no stated schedule of

repayments and no stated maturity are reported as due in one year or less Real estate construction loans will be converted to real

estate mortgage
loan at the end of the construction period and are reported based on the maturity date of the real estate mortgage

loan dollars in thousands

Amounts Due in

One Year or Less One to Five Years After Five Years Total

Real estate mortgage 1492 5722 183904 191118

Real estate construction 13276 13276

Consumer 1782 947 21322 24051

Commercial business 3002 4563 909 8474

Total $6276 11232 $219411 $236919

The
following table sets forth the dollar amount of all loans at December 31 2008 that are due after December 31 2009 and

have either fixed or adjustable interest rates dollars in thousands

Fixed Adjustable Total

Real estate mortgage 171930 17696 189626

Real estate construction 13276 13276

Consumer 20999 1270 22269

Commercial business 5155 317 5472

Total $211360 19283 230643

Our adjustable rate mortgage
loans generally do not provide for downward adjustments below the initial contract rate This feature

has prevented some loans from
adjusting downwards in declining interest rate environment When market interest rates rise the

interest rates on these loans will not increase until the contract rate the index plus the margin exceeds the interest rate floor

Securities Our securities portfolio consists primarily of Government-sponsored enterprise securities mortgage-backed securities

guaranteed REMIC pass-through certificates and
corporate

debt securities

REMICs real estate mortgage investment conduits represent participation interest in pool of
mortgages REMICs are created

by redirecting the cash flows from the pool of
mortgages underlying those securities to create two or more classes or tranches with

different maturity or risk characteristics designed to meet variety of investor needs and preferences REMICs may be sponsored

by private issuers such as money center banks or mortgage bankers or by U.S Government agencies and Government-sponsored

enterprises We believe that these securities represent attractive alternatives relative to other investments due to the wide variety of

maturity repayment
and interest rate options available

The Company reviews its position quarterly to determine if there is an other-than-temporary-impairment on any of its securities

The policy of the Company is to recognize an other-than-temporary-impairment on equity securities where the fair value has been

significantly below cost for three consecutive quarters For fixed-maturity investments with unrealized losses due to interest rates

where the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold the investment for period of time sufficient to allow market

recovery declines in value below cost are not assumed to be other-than-temporary The Company evaluates the creditworthiness

of the issuers/guarantors as well as the underlying collateral if applicable The Company also monitors the credit ratings of all

securities for downgrades as well as placement on negative outlook or credit watch Management may also evaluate other facts and

circumstances that may be indicative of an other-than-temporary-impairment condition

The Company invests in and is subject to credit risk related to private label
mortgage-backed securities that are directly supported

by underlying mortgage loans The Companys private label
mortgage-backed securities are credit-enhanced senior tranches of

securities in which the subordinate classes of the securities provide credit support for the senior class of securities Losses in the

underlying loan pool would generally have to exceed the credit support provided by the subordinate classes of securities before the

senior class of securities would experience any
credit losses At December 31 2008 the Company had total of 17 private label

mortgage-backed securities with an amortized cost of $14.3 million and fair market value of $9.2 million
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As
part

of the Companys review of its available for sale securities at December 31 2008 it was determined that 11 private

label mortgage-backed securities for vintages 2005 through 2007 with an unrealized loss of $4.8 million had other-than-temporary-

impairment Of these securities were significantly downgraded by the rating agencies in December 2008 with all but one accorded

below investment grade status In addition to the decrease in fair market value the underlying assets reflected further deterioration with

respect to delinquencies
foreclosures and payment speed which identified potential loss of principle

based on cash flow analysis

lhe Company also invests in corporate
debt and is subject to credit risk related to pooled Trust Preferred insurailce corporation

term obligations Corporate debt securities generally have greater
credit risk than Government-sponsored enterprises securities and

generally have higher yields than government securities of similar duration Therefore we limit the amount of the portfolio based on

these concerns At December 31 2008 we held corporate
debt securities with carrying value of $1.7 million

Securities at amortized cost decreased $1.9 million or 2.2% to $87.3 million at December 31 2008 In 2008 there were

security purchases of $49.1 million which were partially
offset by sales of $29.7 million calls of $4.4 million and paydowns In the

first quarter
of 2008 various sales and purchases were made based on an evaluation of the securities portfolio

in light of the current

economic environment whereby the Company determined there were several securities likely to be called Additional purchases

and sales occurred in the fourth quarter
of 2008 to improve

the overall yield on the securities portfialio
In addition the REMIC

amortized cost was reduced as result of the recognition
of $4.8 million other_than-temporary-impairment

The following table sets forth the amortized cost and fair value of the securities portfolio at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006

Amortized Fair Amortized Fair Amortized Fair

Cost Value Cost Value Cost Value

Government-sponsored enterprises 9267 9366 22321 22674 30475 30036

Mortgage-hacked
41359 41980 34948 35153 14892 14885

REMICs 32590 32383 27875 27477 348.31 34121

Corporate debt 3995 1655 3995 3720 4010 3954

Equities
49 49 49 49 49 49

Total securities available-for-sale 87260 85433 89188 89073 84257 83045

At December 31 2008 we had no investments in single company or entity other than with Government-sponsored enterprises

that had an aggregate
book value in excess of 10% of our equity

The following table sets forth the stated maturities and weighted average yields of our mortgage-backed and debt securities at

December 31 2008 Certain mortgage-backed securities have adjustable interest rates and will reprice periodically within the various

maturity ranges These repricing schedules are not reflected in the table below At December 31 2008 mortgage-hacked securities

and REMICs with adjustable rates totaled $10.0 million dollars in thousands

Amounts Due in

One Year or Less One Year to Five Years Five Years to Ten Years After Ten Years Total

Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted

Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average

Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield

Government-sponsored

enterprises
8.357 5.64% 1009 6.03% 9366 5.68o

Mortgagc-backed
9.25 9.25 404 4.65 41573 5.47 41980 5.4

REMICs 4.18 1180 5.25 4403 5.38 26799 5.27 32383 5.28

Corporate debt
1655 4.22 1655 4.22

Jttal available16rsale

debt securities
5.96% 1182 5.26% 13164 5.52% 71036 5.34% 85.384 5.36%

Equity securities
49

Total securities

available-for-sale
85.433
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Deposits Our deposit base is comprised of demand deposits savings accounts money market accounts and certificates of

deposits We consider demand deposits savings accounts and money market accounts to be core deposits Total deposits increased

$17.2 million or 11.1% for the
year

ended December 31 2008 as money market deposit accounts increased $30.2 million and

noninterest-bearing deposits increased $3.1 million partially offset by $14.9 million decrease in certificates of deposit Money
market account growth was due to the

marketing of select promotional rates The increase has provided an opportunity for funding

loan originations The increase was partially offset by decreases in short-term certificates of deposit savings account and interest-

bearing demand deposits as customers shifted their funds to accounts with more attractive interest rates Our focus remains on

building and fostering relationships with current customers and
attracting new customers

The
following table sets forth the balances of our deposit products at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

2008 2007 2006

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 12005 6.9% 8918 5.7% 5409 3.8%

Interest-bearing demand deposits 1336 6.6 1864 7.6 12530 8.7

Savings accounts 22477 13.0 23056 14.8 26525 18.5

Money market accounts 43873 25.4 13676 8.8 7663 5.3

Certificates ofdeposit 83113 48.1 98044 63.1 91368 63.7

Total deposits 172804 100.0% 155558 100.0% 143495 100.0%

The following table indicates the amount ofjumbo certificates of deposit by time remaining until maturity at December 31 2008

Jumbo certificates of deposit require minimum deposits of$100000 dollars in thousands

Certificates

of DepositMaturity Period

Three months or less 2631

Over three through six months 2340

Over six through twelve months 1907

Over twelve months 7585

Total jumbo certificates 14463

The following table sets forth certificates of deposit classified by rates at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006

1.01 2.00%

2.01 3.00% 24950 4415 9944

3.01 4.00% 30358 16024 20008

4.01 5.00% 20674 51507 31152

5.01 6.00% 4543 23177 24068

6.01 7.00% 2588 2921 6191

Total certificates 0f deposits 83113 98044 91368

The following table sets forth the amount and maturities of certificates of deposit at December 31 2008 dollars in thousands

Amounts Due in

One Year One to Two to Three to After Percent of

or Less Two Years Three Years Four Years Four Years Total Total

2.01 3.00% 23239 1308 345 58 24950 30.0%

3.01 4.00% 9738 14550 1130 2097 2843 30358 36.5

4.01 5.00% 5783 4065 1305 3192 6329 20674 24.9

5.01 6.00% 2325 557 1025 454 182 4543 5.5

6.01 7.00% 1729 859 2588 3.1

Total 41085 22209 4664 5801 9354 83113 100.0%
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The following table sets forth deposit activity for the periods
indicated dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 2006

Beginning balance
55558 143495 2487

Increase before interest credited 120 19 6801 5105

Interest credited
5227 5262 3493

Net increase in deposits
17246 2063 8508

Deposits at end of
year

172804 55558 143495

Borrowings We utilize borrowings from the FHLB of Pittsburgh and to limited extent repurchase agreements to supplement

our funding
for loans and securities dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 2006

Maximum amount outstanding at any
month end during the year

135337 101074 98766

Average amounts outstanding during the
year

120704 82880 90308

Weighted average rate during the year
3.99% 4.32% 4.04%

Balance outstanding at end of year
132410 101074 89323

Weighted average rate at end of year
3.87% 4.30% 4.22%

Borrowings increased $31.3 million or 31.0% in the year
ended December 31 2008 lhese advances mature in 2009 through

2014 The increase in borrowings was necessary to fund loan growth The weighted average
interest rate at the end of the

year
decreased

compared to the prior year end as the new advances were at lower rates and any maturing advances were replaced throughout the

year with lower cost advances

Stockholders Equity Stockholders equity decreased $4.5 million or 10.2% to $39.3 million at December 31 2008 primarily

as result of net loss for the year
the repurchase of common stock and $1.0 million increase in the unrealized loss position of the

securities portfolio after recognition of the impairment loss on securities

Results of Operations for the Years Ended December 31 2008 and 2007

Overview

Dollars in thousand
2008 2007

Net loss
2145 1955

Return on average assets
0.640/s 0.680/s

Return on average equity
5.14 4.30

Average equity to average assets
12.41 15.03

The Company had net loss of $2.1 million for 2008 compared to net loss of $2.0 million f6r 2007 The net loss for 2008

was primarily due to the recognition
of $4.8 million impairment on securities The net loss for 2007 was primarily due ro the

recognition
of $1 .4 million loss from the restructuring

of the securities portfilio

Net Interest Income Net interest income increased $1.8 million or 28.1% to $8.3 million for the vearended December 31 2008

Our net interest spread and net interest margin were 2.15% and 2.61% respectively
for the

year
ended December 31 2008 as

compared to 1.85% and 2.43% respectively for the year
ended December 31 2007

Total interest income increased $2.7 million or 17.8% to $18.0 million for the year
ended December .31 2008 Interest income

on loans increased $1.8 million due to the increase in average volume of $28.6 million of which one-to-four family comiiiercial real

estate and home equity were the primary
contributors Interest income on securities increased $1.1 million or 26.9% Ibis increase

was primarily
due to an increase in the

average
volume of $20.4 million related to $49.1 million in purchases partiall

offset by

$29.8 million in sales This activitywas
based on an evaluation ofthe securities portfolio in light of the current economic environment

whereby the Company determined in the first
quarter

of 2008 that there were several securities likely to he called Other interest-

earning assets income decreased $231000 or 43.6% primarily as result of decrease of 295 basis points in the average yield

partially offset by $1.9 million increase in the
average

balance key components that comprise other interest-earning assets are

the FHLB Stock and our FHLB demand account
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Total interest
expense increased $884000 or 10.1% to $9.6 million for the year ended December 31 2008 Interest

expense

on deposits decreased $350000 or 6.8% as result of decrease in the average cost of 48 basis points due to declining rates on our

certificates of deposit and money market accounts The decrease in the average cost was partially offset by an increase in the
average

balance of $11.3 million primarily related to an increase in money market accounts Interest expense on borrowings increased $1.2

million primarily due to an increase of $37.8 million in the
average balance to fund loan and security growth The increase in the

average
balance was partially offset by an decrease in average cost of 33 basis points as new borrowings were added at lower costs

Average Balances and Yields The following table presents information regarding average
balances of assets and liabilities the total

dollar amounts of interest income and dividends from average interest-earning assets the total dollar amounts of interest
expense on

average interest-bearing liabilities and the resulting average yields and costs The yields and costs for the periods indicated are derived by

dividing income or expense by the
average

balances of assets or liabilities respectively for the periods presented dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Interest Interest

Average and Yield Average and Yield

Balance Dividends Cost Balance Dividends Cost

Assets

Interest-earning assets

Loans net2 $209335 12347 5.90% 180781 $10535 5.83%

Securities3 97968 5313 5.42 77593 4186 5.39

Other interest-earning assets 11438 299 2.61 9534 530 5.56

Total
interest-earning assets 318741 $17959 5.63 267908 $15251 5.69

Noninterest-earning assets 17374 17659

Total assets 336115 285567

Liabilities and Stockholders equity

Interestbearing liablities

Interest-bearingdemanddeposits 11792 56 0.47% 12855 61 0.47%

Savings accounts 23312 183 0.79 24887 250 1.00

Money market accounts 30435 956 3.14 11717 464 3.96

Certificates of deposit 91058 3629 3.99 95856 4399 4.59

Total interest-bearing deposits 156597 4824 3.08 145315 5174 3.56

Borrowings 120704 4813 3.99 82880 3579 4.32

Total interest-bearing liabilities 277301 9637 3.48 228195 8753 3.84

Noninterest-bearing liabilities 17088 11881

Total liabilities 294389 240076

Stockholders equity 41726 45491

Total liabilities and

stockholders equity 336115 285567

Net interest income 8322 6498

Interest rate spread 2.15% 1.85%

Net interest margin 2.61 2.43

Average interest-earning assets to

average interest-bearing liablities 114.94% 117.40%

Amount is net of deferred
loan costs loans in

process
and estimated allowance ir loan losses

Amount includes nonaccrual loans in
average

balances
only

Amount does not include
effect of unrealized loss gain on securities available-for-sale

Interest rate spread represents
the

dfference
between the

yield on interest-earning assets and the cost of interest-bearing liabilities

Net interest margin represents net interest income divided
by average interest-earning assets
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Rate/Volume Analysis The following table sets forth the effects of changing rates and volumes on our net interest income

dollars in thousands The volume column shows the effects attributable to changes in volume changes in volume multiplied by

prior rate The rate column shows the effects attributable to changes in rate changes in rate multiplied by prior volume Ihe total

column represents
the sum of change Changes related to volume/rate are prorated into volume and rate components

2008 Compared to 2007

Increase Decrease Due to

Volume Rate Total

Interest and dividend income

Loans net
1684 128 1.812

Securities 1104 23 1.127

Other interest-earning assets 91 322 231

3otal interest-earning assets 2879 171 2708

Interest expense

Deposits
382 732 350

Borrowings
1526 292 234

otal interest-bearing liablities 1908 1024 884

Change in net interest income 971 853 1824

Provision for Loan Losses The following table summarizes the activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years
ended

December 31 2008 and 2007 dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Allowance at beginning of year
1.457 866

Provision for loan losses
878

Charge-offs
529 528

Recoveries

Net charge-offs
529 528

Allowance at end of year
1806 1457

Provisions for loan losses were $878000 for 2008 compared to $1.1 million for 2007 We had net charge-oils of $529000 in 2008

primarily in onetofour family residential loans compared to $528000 in 2007 primarily in multifamily and home equity
installment

loans The Company maintained an allowance for loan losses to total loans ratio of 0.76% at December 31 2008 and 2007

An analysis of the changes in the allowance for loan losses is presented tinder Risk ManagementAnalysis anti Determination

the Allowance for Loan Losses

Noninterest Income 1he following table summarizes noninterest loss income for the years
ended December 31 2008 and

2007 dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Fees and service charges
487 412

Insurance commissions
929 63

Inconie from hank-owned life insurance 813 279

Impairment loss on securities 4806

Net gain loss on sales of securities
202 1412

Other 32 15

Total noninterest loss income 1343 933
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Noninterest income was $1.3 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008 compared to $933000 in income for the same

period in 2007 In the current year
the Company recognized $4.8 million impairment on the securities portfolio and $541000 in

bank owned life insurance income related to the death of board member In the previous period the Company recognized $1.4

million loss recorded as result of securities portfolio restructuring

Noninterest Expense The following table summarizes nonintercst expense for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007

dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Compensation and employee benefits $5632 $5606

Occupancy 1329 1156

FDIC insurance premiums 28 22

Data
processing 425 387

Professional services 579 578

Advertising 119 155

Stationary printing and supplies 116 132

Telephone 58 57

Postage 136 124

Correspondent bank fees 153 128

Real estate owned expense 120 57

All other 715 712

Total noninterest expense 9410 9114

Noninterest
expense

increased $296000 or 3.2% to $9.4 million for the
year

ended December 31 2008 compared to $9.1 million

for the same period in 2007 In the current year the Company incurred full period of
occupancy costs related to the Washington office

that opened in June 2007 In addition the Company incurred increased expenses related to real estate owned properties

Other significant changes in noninterest
expense are as follows Data processing increased as compared to the prior year

due

to increased transaction activity related to deposit and loan growth and the recognition of full
year

of costs associated with the

opening of our new Washington branch in June 2007 Correspondent bank fees increased due to increased transactional activity fees

Real estate owned expense increased due to costs associated with the sale of four properties in the current year

Income Taxes In 2008 we had an income tax benefit of$1 .2 million compared to benefit of $899000 in 2007 The increase

in income tax benefit was due to decrease in pre-tax income primarily related to the $4.8 million impairment loss on securities

The Company determined that it was not required to establish valuation allowance for deferred tax assets since it is more likely

than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized through future taxable income and future reversals of existing taxable temporary

differences For more information see Note of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Risk Management

Overview Managing risk is an essential part of successfully managing financial institution Our most prominent risk exposures

are credit risk interest rate risk and market risk Credit risk is the risk of not collecting the interest and/or the principal balance of

loan or investment when it is due Interest rate risk is the potential reduction of interest income as result of changes in interest

rates Market risk arises from fluctuations in interest rates that may result in changes in the values of financial instruments such as

available-for-sale securities that are accounted for on mark-to-market basis Other risks that we face are operational risks liquidity

risks and reptitation risk Operational risks include risks related to fraud regulatory compliance processing errors technology and

disaster recovery Liquidity risk is the possible inability to fund obligations to depositors lenders or borrowers Reputation risk is the

risk that negative publicity or press
whether true or not could cause decline in our customer base or revenue

Credit Risk Management Our strategy for credit risk management focuses on having well-defined credit policies and uniform

underwriting criteria and providing prompt attention to potential problem loans
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When borrower fails to make required loan payment we take number of steps to have the borrower cure the delinquency

and restore the loan to current status When the loan becomes 15 days past
due past due notice is generated

and sent to the

borrower If the payment is not received within five days second
past

due notice is sent If payment is not then received by the

30th day of delinquency additional letters and phone calls generally are made Generally when mortgage loan becomcs 60 days

past due we send letter notifying the borrower that he or she may apply for assistance under state mortgage assistance program If

the borrower does not apply for assistance within the allotted time period or applies for assistance and is rejected we will coninience

foreclosure proceedings If foreclosure action is instittited and the loan is not brought current paid in hail or refinanced before the

foreclosure sale the real property securing the loan generally is sold at foreclosure Generally when consumer loan becomes 60 days

past due we institute collection proceedings and attempt to repossess any personal property
that secures the loan We may consider

loan workout arrangements
with certain borrowers under certain circumstances

Management informs the Board of Directors monthly of the amount of loans delinquent more than 30 days all loans in

foreclosure and all foreclosed and repossessed property that we own

Market Risk Management The
process by which we manage our interest rate risk is called asset/liability management lhe

goal of our asset/liability management is to increase net interest income withoLit taking undue interest rate risk while maintaining

adeqtiate liquidity The Asset Liability Committee is responsible for the identification and management of interest rate risk
exposure

and continuously evaluates strategies to manage otir exposure to interest rate fluctuations

Analysis ofNo nperforming and classifiedAssets We consider repossessed assets and loans that are 90 days or more past due to

he nonperforming assets Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status when they become 90 days delinquent at which time the

accrual of interest ceases and all previously accrued and unpaid interest is reversed against earnings

Real estate that we acquire as result of foreclosure or by deed-in-lieu of foreclosure is classified as real estate owned until it is

sold When property is acquired it is recorded at the lower of its cost which is the unpaid balance of the loan plus foreclosure costs

or fair market value at the date of foreclosure Holding costs and declines in fair value after acquisition of the property result in

charges against income

The following table provides information with respect to our nonperforming assets at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Nonaccrual loans

Real estate mortgage
632 1264 592 212 276

Real estate construction

Consumer 17 175 43 29

Commercial business

Total 636 1281 767 255 305

Accruing loans past
due 90 days or more

Real estate mortgage
-_ 12

Real estate construction

Consumer 31

Commercial business

Iota1 16 33

Total of nonacerual and 90 days

or more past due loans 636 1281 767 271 338

Real estate owned 295 11 19 569 21

Total nonperforming assets 931 2400 1336 292 338

Troubled debt restructurings

Troubled debt restructurings and

total nonperforming assets 931 2400 1336 292 338

Total nonperforming loans to total loans 0.27% 0.67% 0.43% 0.1 6% 0.21%

Total nonperforming loans to total assets 0.18 0.42 0.27 0.10 013

Total nonperforming assets to total assets 0.27 0.79 0.47 0.1 0.13
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Interest income that would have been recorded for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and December 31 2007 had nonaccruing

loans been current according to their original terms amounted to $39000 and $74000 respectively No interest related to nonaccrual

loans was included in interest income for the
year

ended December 31 2008 and 2007

Federal regulations require us to review and classify our assets on regular basis In addition the OTS has the authority to identify

problem assets and if appropriate require them to be classified There are three classifications for problem assets substandard

doubtful and loss Substandard assets must have one or more defined weaknesses and are characterized by the distinct possibility

that we will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not corrected Doubtful assets have the weaknesses of substandard assets

with the additional characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or liquidation in full on the basis of currently existing facts

conditions and values questionable and there is high possibility of loss An asset classified loss is considered uncollectible and of

such little value that continuance as an asset of the institution is not warranted The regulations also provide for special mention

category
described as assets which do not currently expose us to sufficient degree of risk to warrant classification but do

possess

credit deficiencies or potential weaknesses deserving our close attention When we classify an asset as substandard or doubtful we

establish general valuation allowance for loan losses and in some cases charge-off portion of loans classified as doubtful If we

classify an asset as loss we charge-off an amount equal to 100% of the portion of the asset classified loss

The following table shows the
aggregate amounts of our classified assets at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006

Special mention assets 1944 1061 319

Substandard assets 745 2630 1563

Doubtful assets 187

Loss assets

Total classified assets 2876 3691 1882

Delinquencies The following
table

provides
information about delinquencies in our loan portfolio at the dates indicated dollars

in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006

30-59 60-89 30-59 60-89 30-59 60-89

Days Days Days Days Days Days

Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due

Real estate mortgage 2171 222 1143 645 91 420

Real estate construction 872

Consumer 181 11 71 741

Commercial business

Total delinquencies 3224 233 1214 651 832 420

The real estate construction
category

is comprised of one loan which paid current at the beginning
of 2009 Without the

effects of this loan delinquencies at December 31 2008 increased $720000 compared to December 31 2007 The increase is due

to current economic conditions

Analysis and Determination of the Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is valuation allowance for

probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio We evaluate the need to establish allowances against losses on loans on quarterly

basis When additional allowances are necessary provision for loan losses is charged to earnings

Our methodology for assessing the appropriateness of the allowance for loan losses consists of
general

valuation allowance

on impaired loans and general valuation allowance on the remainder of the loan portfolio Although we determine the amount

of each clement of the allowance separately the entire allowance for loan losses is available for the entire portfolio
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General Valuation Allowance on Impaired Loans We establish general allowance for loans that are individually evaluated

and determined to be impaired The general allowance is determined by utilizing one of the three impairment measurement methods

outlined in Statement of Financial Accounting
Standard SPAS No 114 Accounting by creditors/br Impairment oæi Loan Under

SPAS No 114 loan is impaired when based ttpon current information and events it is probable that the Company will he unable

to collect the scheduled
payments

of principal or interest according to the contractual terms of the loan agreenient Management

performs individual assessments of larger impaired loans to determine the existence of loss
exposure and where applicable

the extent

of loss exposure
based upon the

present
value of expected future cash flows available to pay

the loan or based upon the estimated

realizable collateral where loan is collateral dependent Generally loans excluded from the individual impairment aiialysis are

collectively evaluated by management to estimate reserves for loan losses inherent in those loans in accordance with SPAS No

Accounting fir .ontzngencies

General Valuation Allowance on the Remainder of the Loan Portfolio We establish another general allowance fdr loans

that are not determined to be impaired in accordance with SEAS No Management determines historical loss experience for each

group
of loans with similar risk characteristics within the portfolio based on loss experience for loans in each group Loan categories

will represent groups
of loans with similar risk characteristics and may include

types
of loans by product large credit exposures

concentrations loan grade or any
other characteristic that cattses loans risk profile to he similar to another We also consider

qtialitative or environmental factors that are likely to cause estimated credit losses associated with the hanks existing portfolio to

differ from historical loss experience including changes in lending policies and procedures changes in the nattire and volume of the

loan portfolio changes in experience ability and depth of loan management changes in the volume and severity of
past

due loans

nonaccrual loans and adversely graded or classified loans changes in the quality of the loan review system changes in the value

of underlying collateral for collateral dependent loans existence of or changes in concentrations of credit changes in economic or

business conditions and effect of competition legal and regtilarory requirements on estimated credit losses

We identify loans that may need to be chargedoff as loss by reviewing all delinquent loans classified loans and other loans

that management may have concerns about collectibility For individually reviewed loans the borrowers inability to make payments

under the terms of the loan or shortfall in collateral value wotild result in otir charging off the loan or the portion of the loan that

was impaired

The OTS as an integral part
of its examination

process periodically reviews our allowance for loan losses 1he IIS may require

us to make additional provisions for loan losses based on judgments different from ours

At December 31 2008 our allowance for loan losses represented O.760/n of total loans and 283.96% of nonperlbrming loans

The allowance for loan losses increased at December 31 2008 from December 31 2007 due to deteriorating conditions ui the

housing
and credit markets and the changes in the composition of and increase in the loan portfolio

The following table sets forth the allowance for loan losses by loan category at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of Percent of

Total Total Total Total Total

Amount Loans Amount Loans Amount I.oan Amount LoansW Amount Loans

Real estate mortgage 1195 80.6% 868 84.1% 503 88.6% 452 91.0% 440 89.8%

Real estate construction 20 5.7 16 3.5 22 3.8 10 .1.1 .3.6

Constimer 424 10.1 170 10.1 146 6.1 71 5.2 82 6.0

Commercial bosiness 121 3.6 95 2.3 74 1.5 32 1.7 33 1.6

Unallocated 46 308 121 235 162

total allowance for

loan losses 1806 100.0% 1457 100.0% 866 100.0% 800 100.0% 725 100.0%

Reprccenes percentage of loans in each
category

to Lotte loans
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Although we believe that we use the best information available to establish the allowance for loan losses future adjustments

to the allowance for loan losses may be necessary and our results of operations could be adversely affected if circumstances differ

substantially from the assumptions used in making the determinations Furthermore while we believe we have established our

allowance for loan losses in conforniity with GAAP there can be no assurance that regulators in reviewing our loan portfolio will

not request us to increase our allowance for loan losses In addition because future events affecting borrowers and collateral cannot

be predicted with certainty there can be no assurance that the existing allowance for loan losses is adequate or that increases will

not be
necessary

should the quality of
any

loans deteriorate as result of the factors discussed above Any material increase in the

allowance for loan losses may adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations

Analysis of Loan Loss Experience The following table sets forth an analysis of the allowance for loan losses for the periods

indicated dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Allowance at beginning of year 1457 866 800 725 725

Provision for loan losses 878 1119 84 85 144

Charge-offi

Real estate mortgage 482 355 18 10

Real estate construction

Consumer 47 173 15

Commercial business 129

Total charge-offs 529 528 18 10 144

Recoveries

Net charge-offs 529 528 18 10 144

Allowance at end of year 1806 1457 866 800 725

Allowance to nonperforming loans 283.96% 113.74% 12.9 1% 295.20% 14.50%

Allowance to total loans 0.76 0.76 0.49 0.46 0.45

Net charge-offs to average loans 0.25 0.29 0.01 0.01 0.09

Interest Rate Risk Management We manage the interest rate sensitivity of our interest-bearing liabilities and interest-earning

assets in an effort to minimize the adverse effects of changes in the interest rate environment Deposit accounts typically react more

quickly to changes in market interest rates than
mortgage

loans because of the shorter maturities of deposits As result sharp increases

in interest rates may adversely affect our earnings while decreases in interest rates may beneficially affect our earnings We currently do

not participate in hedging programs interest rate swaps or other activities involving the use of derivative financial instruments

We have an Asset/Liability Committee which includes members of executive management to communicate coordinate and

control all
aspects involving asset/liability management The committee establishes and monitors the volume maturities pricing and

mix of assets and
funding sources with the objective of managing assets and funding sources to provide results that are consistent

with liquidity growth risk limits and profitability goals

We use an interest rate sensitivity analysis prepared by the OTS to review our level of interest rate risk This analysis measures

interest rate risk by computing changes in net portfolio value of our cash flows from assets liabilities and off-balance sheet items in

the event of range of assumed changes in market interest rates Net portfolio value
represents

the market value of portfolio equity

and is equal to the market value of assets minus the market value of liabilities with adjustments made for off-balance sheet items

This analysis assesses the risk of loss in market risk sensitive instruments in the event of sudden and sustained 50 to 300 basis point

increase or 50 to 100 basis point decrease in market interest rates with no effect given to any steps
that we might take to counter the

effect of that interest rate movement Because of the low level of market interest rates this analysis is not performed for decreases of

more than 100 basis points We measure interest rate risk by modeling the changes in net portfolio value over variety of interest rate
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scenarios The following rahle which is based on information that we provide to the OTS presents
the change in onr net portfolio

valne at December 31 2008 that would occur in the event of an immediate change in interest rates based on OTS assumptions
with

no effect given to any steps
that we might

take to counteract that change dollars in thousands

NPV as Percent of

Portfolio Value of AssetsDecember 31 2008 Net Portfolio Value NPV
Basis Point bp Dollar Dollar Percent

Change in Rates Amount Change Change NPV Ratio Change

300 hp
21854 $05242 41.fl% 6.54% 37hp

200 28650 8446 22.8 8.32 199

100 33507 3589 9.7 9.50 81

50 35657 1439 3.9 10.00 31

Static 37096 10.31

50 37085 11 10.24

100 37830 734 2.0 10.39

The OTS uses certain assumptions in assessing the interest rate risk of savings associations These assumptions relate to interest

rates loan prepayment rates deposit decay rates and the market values of certain assets under differing interest rate scenarios among

others As with any
method of measuring interest rate risk certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of analysis presented

in the foregoing
table For example although certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods to repricing they

may react in different degrees to changes in market interest rates Also the interest rates on certain types
of assets anti liabilities may

fluctuate in advance of changes in marker interest rates while interest rates on other types may lag behind changes in market rates

Additionally certain assets such as adjustable rate mortgage loans have features that restrict changes in interest rates on short-term

basis and over the life of the asset Further in the event ofa change in interest rates expected rates of prepayments on loans and early

withdrawals frons certificates could deviate significantly
from those assumed in calculating the table

Liquidity Management Liquidity is the ability to meet current and future financial obligations of short-term nature Our

primary sources offunds consist ofdeposit inflows loan repayments
maturities and sales ofavailableforsale securities and borrowings

from the FHLB of Pittsburgh OVhile maturities and scheduled amortization of loans and securities are predictable sources of funds

deposit flows and mortgage prepayments are greatly influenced by general interest rates econonlie conditions and competition

We regularly adjust our investments in liquid assets based upon our assessment of expected loan demand expected deposit

flows yields
available on interest-earning deposits and securities and the objectives of otir asset/liability management policy

Our most liquid assets are cash and cash equivalents
and interest-bearing deposits ihe levels of these assets depend on our

operating financing lending and investing activities during any given period At December 31 2008 cash and cash equivalents

totaled $7.8 million Securities classified as availableforsale that are nor pledged as collateral and which provide additional sources

of liquidity
totaled $75.5 million at December 31 2008 In addition at December 31 2008 we had maxinsuni remaining

borrowing capacity at the FHLB of approximately $90.9 million

Ar December 31 2008 we had $14.1 million of commitments to lend which was comprised of $5.9 million of loans in

process $1.1 million of
mortgage

loan commitments $165000 of home equity loan commitments an $880000 eomniereial loan

commitment $2.7 million of unused home equity lines of credit and $3.4 million of unused commercial lines of credit Certificates

of deposit due within one year
of December 31 2008 totaled $41.1 million or 49.4% of certificates of deposit The large percentage

of certificates of deposit that mature within one year reflects customers hesitancy to invest their funds for long periods in the recent

interest rate environment If these maturing deposits do not remain with us we will be reqrored to seek other sources of funds

including
other certificates of deposit and borrowings We believe however based on past experience that significant portion

of

our maturing
certificates of deposit will remain with us We have the ability to attract and retain deposits by adjtisting the interest

rates offered
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The following table
presents

certain of our contractual obligations as of December 31 2008 dollars in thousands

Amounts Due in

One Year One to Three to After

Total or Less Three Years Five Years Five Years

Long-term debt obligations 132410 33739 49165 46506 3000

Operating lease obligations 922 180 270 181 291

Total 133332 33919 49435 46687 3291

Borrowings

Payments are for lease of real
property

Our primary investing activities are the origination of loans and the purchase of securities Our primary financing activities

consist of activity in deposit accounts and FHLB advances Deposit flows are affected by the overall level of interest rates the interest

rates and products offered by us and our local competitors and other factors We generally manage the pricing of our deposits to

be competitive and to increase core deposit relationships Occasionally we offer promotional rates on certain deposit products to

attract deposits No further changes in our funding mix are currently planned or expected other than changes in the ordinary course

of business resulting from deposit flows For information about our costs of funds see Results of Operations for the Years Ended

December 31 2008 and 2007Net Interest Income

The following table
presents our primary investing and financing activities during the periods indicated dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Investing activities

Loans disbursed or closed 75752 37574

Loan principal repayments 33075 22524

Proceeds from maturities and principal repayments of securities 16819 16045

Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 29783 4569

Purchases of securities 49096 67370

Financing activities

Increase in deposits 17246 12063

Increase in borrowings 31336 11751

Capital Management We are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the OTS including risk-

based capital measure The risk-based capital guidelines include both definition of capital and framework for calculating risk-

weighted assets by assigning balance sheet assets and off-balance sheet items to broad risk categories At December 31 2008 we

exceeded all of our regulatory capital requirements We are considered well capitalized under regulatory guidelines

0/f-Balance Sheet Arrangements In the normal course of operations we engage in variety of financial transactions that in

accordance with GAAP are not recorded in our financial statements These transactions involve to varying degrees
elements of credit

interest rate and liquidity risk Such transactions are used primarily to manage customers requests for funding and take the form of

loan commitments and lines of credit For information about our loan commitments and unused lines of credit see Note 13 of the

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31 2008 we engaged in no off-balance sheet transactions reasonably likely to have material

effect on our financial condition results of operations or cash flows
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Effect of Inflation and Changing Prices

The Consolidated Financial Statements and related financial data presented in this Annual Report on Form 10-K have been

prepared
in accordance with GAAP which require the measurement of financial position and operating

results in terms of historical

dollars without considering the change
in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation The primalv impact

of inflation on our operations is reflected in increased operating costs Unlike most industrial companies virtually all the assets and

liabilities of financial institution are monetary
in nature As result interest rates generally have more significant impact on

financial institutions performance than do general levels of inflation Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or

to the same extent as the prices of goods and services

ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

1he information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to Part II Item Managernent Discussion iiiid

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

ITEM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Information reqtured by this item is included herein beginning on page F-i

ITEM CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None

ITEM 9AT CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

FcdFirst Financials management including FedFirst Financials principal executive officer and principal
financial officci have

evaluated the effectiveness of FedFirst Financials disclosure controls and procedures as such term is defined in Rule 3a- 5e

promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended the Exchange Act Based upon their evaluation the

principal executive officer and principal financial officer concltided that as of the end of the period covered by this
report

FedFirst

Financials disclosure controls and procedures were effective

Managements annual report on internal control over financial reporting is incorporated by reference to FedFirst Financials

audited Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

There have been no changes in FedFirst Financials internal control over financial reporting during the quarter
ended

December 31 2008 that have materially affected or are reasonably likely to materially affect FedFirst Financials internal control

over financial reporting

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART III

ITEM 10 DIRECTORS EXECUTIVE OFFICERSAND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information relating to the directors and officers of FedFirst Financial and information regarding compliance with Section

16a of the Exchange Act is incorporated
herein by reference to FedFirst Financials Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting

of Stockholders and to Part Item Business Exectitive Officers of the Registrant to this Annual Report on Form 10-K

FedFirst Financial has adopted Code of Ethics and Business Conduct which is available on otir website at www.firstfederal

savings.com
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ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information regarding executive compensation is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financials Proxy Statement

for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Security Ownership of Certain Bene6cial Owners

Information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned Stock Ownership in

FedFirst Financials Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Security Ownership of Management

Information required by this item is incorporated herein by reference to the section captioned Stock Ownership in

FedFirst Financials Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Changes in Control

Management of FedFirst Financial knows of no arrangements including any pledge by any person or securities of FedFirst

Financials the operation of which may at subsequent date result in change in control of the registrant

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table provides information at December 31 2008 for compensation plans under which equity securities

may be issued

Number of securities

to be issued upon

exercise of

outstanding options

warrants and rights

Number of securities

remaining available for

future issuance under

equity compensation

pians excluding

securities reflected

in column

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR

INDEPENDENCE

The information relating to certain relationships and related transactions is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financials

Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information relating to the principal accountant fees and expenses is incorporated herein by reference to FedFirst Financials

Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders

Weighted-average

exercise price of

outstanding options

warrants and rightsPlan Category

Equity compensation plans

Approved by stockholders 274500 9.62 49512

Not approved by stockholders

Total 274500 $9.62 49512
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ITEM 15 EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

The financial statements required in
response to this item are incorporated by reference from Item of this report

Exhibits

3.1 Amended and Restated Charter of FedFirst Financial Corporation

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of FedFirst Financial Corporation

4.0 Specimen
Stock Certificate of FedFirst Financial Corporation

10.1 Form of First Federal Savings Bank Employee Scverance Compensation Plan

10.2 Director Fee Continuation Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and certain Directors

10.3 Executive Supplemental Rctirement Plan Agreemcnts by and between First Federal Savings Bank and

certain officers 02

10.4 Executive Supplemental Retiremcnt Plan Agreement by and between First Federal Savings Bank and

Richard Boyer

10.5 Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and certain Directors

10.6 Split Dollar Life insurance Agreements by and between First Federal Savings Bank and certain officers

10.7 Split Dollar Life Insurance Agreement by and between First Federal Savings
Bank and Richard Boycr

10.8 Employment Agreement dated as of October ii 2005 by and between First Federal Savings Bank FedFirst

Financial Corporation and John Robinson

10.9 Employment Agreement dated as of October 11 2005 by and between First Federal Savings Bank FedFirst

Financial Corporation and Patrick OBrien

10.10 Consulting Agreement between First Federal Savings Bank and Peter Griffith

10.11 Employment Agreement between First Federal Savings Bank and Richard Boyer

10.12 Lease Agreement between Exchange Underwriters Inc and Richard and Wendy Boyer

10.13 Employment Agreement dated as of March 31 2006 by and between First Federal Savings Bank FedFirst

Financial Corporation
and Robert Barry Jr

10.14 FedFirst Financial Corporation 2006 Equity Incentive Plan

10.15 Amendment effective September 19 2006 to the Employment Agreement dated as of October 11 2005 by and

between First Federal Savings Bank FedFirst Financial Corporation and John Robinson

10.16 Amendment effective September 19 2006 to the Employment Agreement dated as of October ii 2005 hv and

between First Federal Savings Bank FedFirst Financial Corporation and Patrick OBrien

10.17 Employment Agreement between Exchange Underwriters Inc and Richard Boyer

10.18 Form of 409A Amendment to the Director Fee Continuation Agreements dated June 30 1999 between First

Federal Savings Bank and Joseph Frye John LaCarte and Jack McGinley

10.19 Amendment dated July 19 2002 to the Life Insurance Endorsement Method Split Dollar Plan Agreement

and between First Federal Savings Bank and Richard Boyer effective June 2002

10.20 Amendment dated July 19 2002 to the Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreement by and between

First Federal Savings Bank and Richard Boyer

10.21 Amendment to the Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreement by and between First Federal Savings

Bank and Richard Boyer effective June 2002 and to the Life Insurance Endorsement Method Split Dollar

Plan Agreement by anti between First Federal Savings Bank and Richard Boyer effective June 2002

10.22 409A Amendment to the Executive Supplemental Retirement Plan Agreement between First Federal Savings

Bank and Richard Boyer

21.0 Subsidiaries of the Registrant

23.0 Consent of Beard Miller Company
31.1 Rule 3a-14 Sd-i Certification of Chief Executive Officer

31.2 Rule 13a-i 4aI Sd- 14a Certification of Principal Financial Officer

32.0 Section 1350 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer

incorporated herein by rej/rence to the Erhi hits to the
Registration

Statement on Form 56-2 and amendments thereto initially ft/cd on Leccmnhei 200i Rcyimstrion

No .333-121405

Manayemnent contract or compensation plan or arrangement

.3 Incorporated
herein by reference to the Er/si hits to Fee/First Financial Corporatioed Form 10-QSB ft/ed on November 14 2005

Incoiporated
herein by refrrence to the Erhihits to Fee/First Financial Corporattoni Form 10-14513

filed
on Match 30 2006

incorporated
herein

by reference to Appendix to the Proxy statement//sr
FedFtrst Financial Cdrporation/ 2006 Stockholders Meeting filed on April 13 2006

incorporated
herein by reference to the Er/si hits to FedFirst Financial Corporatton/ Firm 10-14513

filed on March 26 2007

Incorporated
herein by reference to the Exhibits to FedFirst Financial C.orporatton/

Form 10-Q filed on August 2008

incorporated
herein

by reference to the Exhibits to Fee/First Financial Corporatton/ Formn l0-Q filed on May 2008
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section or 15d of the
Exchange Act the registrant caused this

report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned thereunto duly authorized

FedFirst Financial Corporation

Date March 16 2009 /s/John Robinson

By John Robinson

President and Chief Executive Officer

In accordance with the Exchange Act this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant in

the capacities and on the dates indicated

Name Title Date

/s/ John Robinson President Chief Executive March 16 2009

John Robinson Officer and Director

principal executive officer

/s/ Robert Barry Jr Senior Vice President and March 16 2009

Robert Barry Jr Chief Financial Officer

Is Richard Boyer Director March 16 2009

Richard Boyer

/s/ Joseph Frye Director March 16 2009

Joseph Frye

/s/ John Kish Director March 16 2009

John Kish

/s/ John LaCarte Director March 16 2009

John LaCarte

/s/ David Wohieber Director March 16 2009

David Wohleber
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FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

MANAGEMENTS REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

FedFirst Financial Corporations management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial

reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15f and 15d15f under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Our internal control over

financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance to management and the board of directors regarding the preparation

and fair presentation of financial statements Because of its inherent limitations internal control over financial reporting may not

prevent or detect misstatements Therefore even those systems determined to be effective can provide only reasonable assurance

with respect to financial statement preparation and presentation Management assessed the effectiveness of its internal control over

financial reporting as of December 31 2008 based upon the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations oî

the Treadway Commission in report entitled Internal Control Integrated Framework Based on our assessment management has

concluded FedFirst Financial Corporation maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31 2008

This Annual Report does not include an attestation report of FedFirst Financial Corporations independent registered public

accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting Managements report was not subject to attestation by FedFirst

Financial Corporations independent registered public accounting firm
pursuant to temporary

rules of the Securities and Exchange

Commission that permit FedFirst Financial Corporation to provide only managements report
in this Annual Report
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC

ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders

FedFirst Financial Corporation

Monessen Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of FedFirst Financial Corporation and

Suhsidiaries the Company as of December 31 2008 and 2007 and the related consolidated statements of opetations changes in

stockholders equity and comprehensive loss and cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31 2008

The Companys management is responsible for these financial statements Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Conipany Accounting Oversight
Board United States

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement The Company is not required to have nor were we engaged to perform an audit of its internal

control over financial reporting Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as basis for designing

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the ptirpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Companys internal control over financial reporting Accordingly we express no such opinion
An audit also includes examining

on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing
the accounting principles used

and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our

audits provide reasonable basis for our opinion

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material
respects

the financial

position of FedFirsr Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries as of December 31 2008 and 2007 and the results of their operations

and their cash flows for each of the years in the two-year period ended December 31 2008 in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America

LLP
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

March 16 2009
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FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

December 31 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands except share data

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and due from banks 2224 2127

Interest-earning deposits 5623 3425

Total cash and cash equivalents 7847 5552

Securities available-for-sale 85433 89073

Loans net 230184 187954

Federal Home Loan Bank FHLB stock at cost 6901 5076

Accrued interest receivable loans 1147 966

Accrued interest receivable securities 505 651

Premises and equipment net 2735 2956

Bank-owned life insurance 7431 7538

Goodwill 1080 1080

Real estate owned 295 1119

Deferred tax assets and tax credit carryforwards 4930 2942

Other assets 1273 366

Total assets 349761 305273

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Deposits

Noninterest-bearing 12005 8918

Interest-bearing 160799 146640

Total deposits 172804 155558

Borrowings 132410 101074

Advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance 474 477

Accrued interest payable deposits 743 11 16

Accrued interest payable borrowings 546 413

Other liabilities 3360 2782

Total liabilities 310337 261420

Minority interest in subsidiary 103 80

Stockholders equity

Preferred stock $0.01 par value 10000000 shares authorized none issued

Common stock $0.01 par value 20000000 shares authorized 6707500 shares issued

6351775 and 6518200 shares outstanding 67 67

Additional paid-in-capital 29291 29084

Retained earnings substantially restricted 15930 18520

Accumulated other comprehensive loss net of deferred taxes of $716 and $45 1111 70
Unearned Employee Stock Ownership Plan ESOP 1901 2074

Common stock held in treasury at cost 355725 and 189300 shares 2955 1754

Total stockholders equity 39321 43773

Total liabilities and stockholders equity 349761 305273

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts

Interest income

Loans
12347 10535

Securities 5313 4186

Other interest-earning assets
299 530

Total interest income 17959 15251

Interest expense

Deposits
4824 5174

Borrowings
48 13 3579

I6tal interest expense
9637 8753

Net interest income 8322 6498

Provision for loan losses 878

Net interest income after provision for loan losses 7444 5379

Noninterest income

Fees and service charges
487 41

Insurance commissions 929 1639

Income from bank-owned life insurance 813 279

Impairment loss on securities 4806

Net gain loss on sales of securities 202 12

Other 32 15

Thtal noninterest loss income .343 933

Noninterest expense

Compensation
and employee benefits 5632 5606

Occupancy
1329 1156

FIIC insurance premiums
28 22

Dara processing
425 387

Professional services 579 578

Other 1417 1365

Total noninterest expense
9410 9.1 14

Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiary 75 52

Loss before income tax benefit 3384 2854

Income tax benefit 1239 809

Net loss 2145 1955

Loss per share

Basic and diluted 0.36 0.31

See Notes to consolidated Financial Statements
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IL FEDFIRST
ii FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY AND COMPREHENSWE LOSS

Accumulated Common

Additional Other Stock Total

Common Paid-in- Retained Comprehensive Unearned Held in Stockholders Comprehensive
Stock Capital Earnings Loss ESOP Treasury Equity Loss

Dollars in thousands

Balance at January 2007

Comprehensive income

Net ioss

Transfer of securities to

held for trading

net of tax of $553
Reclassification adjustment

on sales of securities

available-for-sale

net of tax

Unrealized loss on securities

available-for-sale

net of tax of$124

Purchase of common stock

stock to be held in

treasury 191800 shares

ESOP shares committed ro be

released 17281 shares

Stock-based compensation

expense

Stock awards issued

Stock awards forfeited

Total comprehensive loss

1775 1775

172 158

333

51

30

1288

67 29084 $18520 70 2074 1754 543773

2145 2145 $2l45

123 123 123

2922

3840 3840

445 445

1350 1350

173 118

411 411

149 149

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3186

67 28787 20475 737 2246 46346

857

1955 1955 1955

857 857

192 192 192

14

333

51
29

Balance at December 31 2007

Comprehensive income

Net loss

Reclassification adjustment

on sales of securities

available-for-sale

net of tax of $79

Reclassificatitsn adjustment

on impairment loss

on securities net

of tax of 51884
Unrealized ltsss on securities

available-for-sale

net of tax of $2476
Cumulative effect adjustment

on benefit plan reserve

Purchase of common stock

stock to be held in

treasury 183425 shares

ESOP shares committed to be

released 17281 shares

Stock-based compensation

expense

Stock awards issued

2922 2922

3840

55

Total comprehensive loss

Balance at December 31 2008 67 29291 5930 1111 1901 2955 39321
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IL FEDFIRST
11 FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss 2145 1955

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating
activities

Minority interest in net income of consolidated subsidiary 75 52

Provision for loan losses 878

Depreciation
506 426

Net gain loss on sales of securities 202 1412

Impairment loss on securities 4806

Proceeds from sales of securities held for trading 40.483

Proceeds from principal repayments
of securities held for trading

638

Deferred income tax benefit 13 17 946

Net amortization of security premiums and loan costs 470 632

Noncash expense for ESOP 18 58

Noncash expense
for stock-based compensation

41 333

Noncash benefit plan reserve 445

Increase in bank-owned life insurance 272 279

Increase decrease in other assets 645

Increase in other liabilities
14 41

Net cash provided by operating activities 2202 41 .980

Cash flows from investing activities

Net loan originations 42677 5050

Proceeds from sale 0f student loan portfolio

Noncash income for cash surrender value of policy surrendered 541
Proceeds from maturities of and principal repayments 0f

securities available-for-sale 16819 16045

Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale 29783 4569

Purchases of securities available-for-sale 49096 67370

Purchases of premises and equipment 285 1.220

Increase in FHLB stock at cost 1825 175

Proceeds from sales of real estate owned 686

Net cash used in investing activities 47136 631 89

Cash flows from financing activities

Net decrease increase in short-term borrowings 9400 14400

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 62500 47500

Repayments of long-term borrowings 21764 50149

Net increase in deposits 17246 2063

Decrease increase in advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance 223

Purchases of common stock to he held in
treasury 1350 .775

Net cash provided by financing activities 47229 22262

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2295 153

Cash and cash equivalents beginning of year
5552 4.499

Cash and cash equivalents end of year
7847 5552

Supplemental cash flow information

Cash paid for

Interest on deposits and borrowings 9877 8.723

Income tax expense
76 49

Transfer of securities from available-for-sale to held for trading
42531

Real estate acquired in settlement of loans 595 607

Real estate owned financed 738

Accounts receivable on bank-owned life Insurance 920

See Notes to consolidated Financial Statements
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FEDFtRsT
UI FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of FedFirst Financial Corporation federally

chartered holding company FedFirst Financial or the Company whose wholly owned subsidiary is First Federal Savings

Bank the Bank federally chartered stock savings bank which owns FedFirst Exchange Corporation FFECFFEC has

an 80% controlling interest in Exchange Underwriters Inc Exchange Underwriters Inc is full-service independent insurance

agency
that offers

property
and casualty commercial liability surety

and other insurance products The Company is majority

owned subsidiary of FedFirst Financial Mutual Holding Company FFMHC federally chartered mutual holding company

FFMHC has virtually no operations and assets other than an investment in the Company and is not included in these financial

statements All significant intercompany transactions have been eliminated

We operate as community-oriented financial institution offering residential multi-family and commercial
mortgages consumer

loans and commercial business loans as well as variety of deposit products for individuals and businesses from nine locations

in southwestern Pennsylvania We conduct insurance brokerage activities through Exchange Underwriters Inc The Bank is

subject to competition from other financial institutions and to the regulations of certain federal and state agencies and undergoes

periodic examinations by those regulatory authorities

In April 2005 FedFirst Financial completed its initial public offering In connection with the offering the Company sold

3636875 shares of common stock to FFMHC As result FFMHC owned 55% of the Companys original issuance of

common stock At December 31 2008 FFMHCs ownership of common stock increased to 57% as result of the Companys

common stock repurchase programs throughout 2007 and 2008 which reduced the number of outstanding shares

Estimates

In preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

GAAP management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities

and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and income and
expenses during the

reporting period Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates Material estimates that are particularly susceptible

to significant change in the near term relate to determination of the allowance for losses on loans and the valuation of real

estate acquired in connection with foreclosures or in satisfaction of loans evaluation of securities for other-than-temporary-

impairment goodwill impairment and the valuation of deferred tax assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For
purposes

of the statements of cash flows the Company has defined cash and cash equivalents as those amounts included in

the statements of financial condition as cash and due from banks and interest-earning deposits

Securities

The Company classifies securities at the time of purchase as either held-to-maturity trading or available-for-sale Securities

that the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as securities held-to-maturity and are

reported at amortized cost Securities bought and held principally for the
purpose

of selling them in the near term are classified

as securities for trading and reported at fair value with gains and losses included in earnings The Company had no held-to

maturity or trading securities at December 31 2008 or 2007 Securities not classified as held-to-maturity or trading securities are

classified as securities available-for-sale and are reported at fair value with unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and

reported in other comprehensive income Interest income includes amortization of purchase premium or discount Premiums

and discounts are amortized and accreted using the level yield method Net gain or loss on the sale of securities is based on the

amortized cost of the specific security sold
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FEDFIRsI
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AN SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loans

l.oans are stared at the outstanding principal amount of the loans net of premiums and discounts on loans purchased deferred

loan costs loans in process
and the allowance for loan losses Interest income on loans is accrued and credited to interest ilicome

as earned Loans are generally placed on nonaccrual status at the earlier of when they become delinquent 90 days or more as to

principal or interest or when it appears
that principal or interest is uncollectible Interest accrued prior to loan being placed on

nonaccrual status is subsequently reversed Interest income on nonaccrtial loans is recognized only in the period in which it is

ultimately collected Loans are returned to an accrual status when factors indicating doubtful collectibility no longer exist

Loan fees and direct costs of
originating loans are deferred and the net fee or cost is amortized to interest income as yield

adjustment over the contractual lives of the related loans tising the interest method Amortization of deferred loan Les is

discontinued when loan is placed on nonaccrual status

Allowance for Loan Losses

lhe allowance for loan losses is established as losses are estimated to have occurred through provision
for loan losses charged

to earnings Allocations of the allowance maybe made for specific loans but the entire allowance is available for any loan that

in managements judgment should be charged-off Loan losses are charged against the allowance when management believes the

uncollectibility of loan balance is confirmed Stibsequent recoveries if any are credited to the allowance

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on quarterly basis by management and is based upon managements periodic review

of the collectibility of the loans in light of historical experience peer group
information the nature and voltime of the loan

portfolio adverse situations that may affect the borrowers ability to repay
estimated value of

any underlying collateral prevailing

economic conditions arid other factors This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible to

significant revision as more information becomes available

Under SEAS No 114 Accounting by creditors for Impairment ofa Loan loan is impaired when based on current information

and events it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest according to

the contractttal terms of the loan agreement Management performs individual assessments of larger impaired loans to determine

the existence of loss exposure and where applicable the extent of loss
exposure

based tipon the present
value of expected future

cash flows available to pay the loan or based upon the estimated realizable collateral where loan is collateral dependent

Generally loans excluded from the individual impairment analysis are collectively evaluated by management to estimate reserves

for loan losses inherent in those loans in accordance with SEAS No Accounting for Contingencies Management determines

historical loss experience for each group
of loans with similar risk characteristics within the portfolio based on Icss experience

for loans in each
grotip

Loan categories will represent grotips
of loans with similar risk characteristics and may include types

of

loans by product large credit exposures concentrations loan grade or any
other characteristic that causes loans risk profile

to be similar to another We also consider qualitative or environmental factors that are likely to cause estimated credit losses

associated with the banks existing portfolio to differ from historical loss experience including changes in lending policies and

procedures changes in the natttre and volume of the loan portfolio changes in experience ability and depth of loan management

changes in the volume and severity of past due loans non-accrual loans and adversely graded or classified loans changes in the

quality of the loan review system changes in the value of ttnderlying collateral for collateral dependent loans existence of or

changes in concentrations of credit changes in economic or bttsiness conditions and effect of competition legal and regulatory

requirements on estimated credit losses

Other-Than-Temporary-Impairment

We evaltiate securities for impairment based on the three step
model outlined in Financial Accottnting Standards Board Staff

Position FAS 115-1 and 124-1 The Meaning of Other- Than- Temporay-Impairment and Its Application so certain Invesinients

The three
step

model includes identifring impairnient determining
whether the impairment is otherthantemporary and if so

recognizing the impairment loss An investment is impaired if its fair value is less than its cost basis Determining the amount of

the otherthantemporaryimpairment involves high degree
of subjective judgments and may include evaluating the fallowing

impairment indicators
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significant deterioration in the investees earnings performance credit rating asset quality or business
prospects

significant adverse change in the investees regulatory economic or technological environment or in the general

market conditions of either the geographic area or the industry in which the investee
operates

bona fide solicited-or-unsolicited offer to buy the same or similar security for an amount less than cost or completed

auction
process

for the same or similar security indicating decline in the investments fair value

Events or conditions that raise significant concerns about the investees ability to continue as going concern such as

negative cash Bows from operations working-capital deficiencies or noncompliance with statutory capital requirements

or debt covenants

An impaired state may end either because fair value recovers at least up to its cost or because the investor recognizes an other-than-

temporary-impairment loss Once impairments are identified determination is made on whether they are temporary or other-

than-temporary The loss recognized on an identified other-than-temporary-impairment is the difference between the investments

cost and its fair value at the balance-sheet date This establishes new cost basis for the investment which is not adjusted for

subsequent recoveries of fair value We subsequently account for other-than-temporarily-impaired debt securities as though those

securities had been purchased on the measurement date of the impairment The discount or reduced premium recorded for the

debt security is amortized over the remaining life of the security based on the amount and timing of estimated future cash flows

Advertising Costs

The Company follows the policy of charging the costs of advertising to expense as incurred Total advertising ezpense was

approximately $119000 and $155000 for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Real Estate Owned

When properties are acquired through foreclosure they are transferred at estimated fair value less estimated selling costs and
any

required write-downs are charged to the allowance for loan losses Subsequently such properties are carried at the lower of the

adjusted cost or fair value less estimated selling costs Estimated fair value of the
property

is generally based on an appraisal

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost Office properties and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization Buildings

and leasehold improvements are depreciated using the straight-line method using useful lives ranging from 10 to 40
years

Furniture fixtures and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method with useful lives ranging from to 10 years

Charges for maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The Company purchased insurance on the lives of certain key employees which includes executive officers and directors

The policies accumulate asset values to meet future liabilities including the payment of employee benefits Increases in the

cash surrender value and proceeds upon the death of key employee are recorded as noninrerest income in the Consolidated

Statements of Operations The cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance is recorded as an asset on the Consolidated

Statements of Financial Condition

Goodwill

The Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other

Intangible Assets which requires that goodwill be reported separate from other intangible assets in the Statement of Financial

Condition and not be amortized but tested for impairment annually or more frequently if impairment indicators arise for

impairment No impairment charge was deemed
necessary

for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007
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Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes is the total of the current year
income tax due or refundable and the change in the deferred

tax assets aud liabilities Defetred tax assets and liabilities ate the estimated future tax consequences
attributable to differences

between the financial statements carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases computed using

enacted tax rates The realization of deferred tax assets is assessed and valuation allowance provided
when necessary for that

portion
of the asset which is not likely to be realized Management believes based upon current facts that it is more likely i-han

not there will be sufficient taxable income in future
years to realize the deferred tax assets lhc Company and its subsidiaries file

consolidated federal income tax return The Company had no uncertain tax positions at December 31 2008 and 2007

Investment in Affordable Housing Projects

The Company accounted for its limited partnership interests in affordable hotising projects tmder the costrecovery method lhc

Company received tax credits each year over ten-year period The investment was completely
amortized at December 31 2005

At December 31 2008 and 2007 there was approximately $1.0 million of credits that have not been utilized lhc credits

have been reflected as an asset and are available to be used to offset future taxes payable with the credits expiring in
years

2021

through 2025

Comprehensive Income Loss

The Company is required to present comprehensive income loss and its components in full set of general purpose
financial

statements for all periods presented Other comprehensive income loss is comprised
of net unrealized holding gauss losses

its available-for-sale securities The Company has elected to report
the effects of its other comprehensive income as part

of the

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity and Comprehensive Loss

Federal Home Loan Bank System

lhe Company is member of the Federal Home Ioan Bank System As niember the Bank is required to maintain an

investment in the capital stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh FEIL.B Deficiencies if any in the required

investment at the end of
any reporting period arc purchased in the subsequent reporting period The Company may receive

dividends on its FHLB capital stock which are included in interest income and are recognized
when declared lhc investment

is carried at cost No ready market exists fbr the stock and it has no quoted market value In Dcccnihcr 2008 the PHEB of

Pittsburgh notified member banks that it was suspending dividend
payments

and the repurchase of capital stock

Earnings Loss Per Share

Basic earnings loss per common share is calculated by dividing the net income loss available to common stockholders Iw

the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period
Diluted earnings loss pet conimon share is

computed in manner similar to basic earnings loss per common share except that the weighted-average number of common

shares outstanding is increased to include the incremental common shares as computed using the treasury stock method that

would have been outstanding if all potentially dilutive common stock equivalents were issued during the period Common stock

equivalents
include restricted stock awards and stock options Anti-dilutive shares arc common stock equivalents with weighted

average
exercise prices in excess of the weighted-average

market value for the periods presented
Unallocated common shares held by

the Employee Stock Ownership Plan ESOP are not included in the weightedaverage number of common shares ontstandiiig

for
purposes

of calculating both basic and diltired earnings per common shame rintil they are committed to he released
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Stock-Based Compensation

On May 24 2006 FedFirst Financial Corporations stockholders approved the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan the Plan The

purpose
of the Plan is to promote the Companys success and enhance its value by linking the personal interests of its employees

officers directors and directors emeritus to those of the Companys stockholders and by providing participants with an incentive

for outstanding performance All of the Companys salaried employees officers and directors are eligible to participate in the

Plan The Plan authorizes the granting of options to purchase shares of the Companys stock which may be non-statutory stock

options or incentive stock options and restricted stock which is subject to restrictions on transferability and subject to forfeiture

The Plan reserved an aggregate number of 453617 shares of which 324012 may be issued in connection with the exercise of

stock options and 129605 may be issued as restricted stock

Awards are typically granted with year vesting period and vesting rate of 20% per year The contractual life of stock

options is typically 10 years from the date of
grant

The exercise price for options is the closing price on the date of
grant The

Company recognizes expense associated with the awards over the vesting period in accordance with SFAS No 123R Share-

Based Payment Unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested stock-based compensation is recognized ratably over the

remaining service period The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options granted with an exercise price equal to the

market value on the date of grant is calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model using assumptions for

expected life expected dividend rate risk-free interest rate and an expected volatility The Company uses the simplified method

because it does not have sufficient historical exercise data to provide reasonable basis upon which to estimate expected term

due to the limited period of time its shares have been publicly traded

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standard SFAS No 157 on January 12008 SFAS No 157

establishes hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or

unobservable Fair values were determined by third party pricing service using both quoted prices for similar assets when

available and model-based valuation techniques that derive fair value based on market-corroborated data such as instruments

with similar prepayment speeds and default interest rates In some instances the fair value of certain securities cannot be

determined using these techniques due to the lack of relevant market data As such these securities are valued using an alternative

technique and classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy

Reclassifications of Prior Years Statements

Certain previously reported items have been reclassified to conform to the current years classifications

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Fair Value Measurements In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements SFAS No 157

defines fair value establishes framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements This

Statement does not require any new fair value measurements However for some entities the application of this Statement will

change current practice This statement was adopted on January 2008 and did not have material effect on the Companys

financial condition or results of operations

Effective Date of FASB Statement No 157 In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FSP 157-2 Effective

Date of FASB Statement No 157 that permits one-year deferral in applying the measurement provisions of SFAS No 157

to non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities non-financial items that are not recognized or disclosed at fair value in an

entitys financial statements on recurring basis at least annually Therefore if the change in fair value of non-financial item

is not required to be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements on an annual basis or more frequently the effective date

of application of SFAS No 157 to that item is deferred until fiscal
years beginning after November 15 2008 and interim periods

within those fiscal years This deferral does not apply however to an entity that applied SFAS No 157 in interim or annual

financial statements prior to the issuance of FSP 157-2 This FSP will not have material effect on the Companys financial

condition or results of operations upon adoption
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The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities In February 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 159 Iie

Enir Value Option fr FinancialAssets and Financial Liabilities SFAS 159 permits elitities to choose measure many financial

instruments and certain other items at fair value The objective is to improve
financial reporting by providing certain entities

with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently

without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions SEAS 159 expands the use of fisir value accounting hut does not

affect existing standards which require assets and liabilities to he carried at fiur value The Company adopted the standards but

did not elect the fair value option for any
financial assets or financial liabilities as of January 2008

Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar
Life Insurance

Arrangements In March 2007 the Emerging Issues Task Force EllF reached consensus on Issue No 06-4 Accouiitinç

fir DeJirred Compensation and Postreti rement BenefItAspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Lifi Insurance Arrangements stating that

for an endorsement split-dollar
life insurance arrangement an employer should recognize liability fr future benefits based

on the substantive agreement
with the employee The consensus is effective for fiscal

years beginning
after December 13 2007

lhe Company recognized the effects of applying the consensus on this isstie through $445000 cumulative-effect adjustment

to retained earnings at January 2008

Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards In June 2007 the E1lE reached

consensus on Issue No 06-1IAccountingfor Income Tax Benefits ofDividends on Share-Based PaymentAwards fluTE 06-11 states

that an entity should recognize
realized tax benefit associated with dividends on nonvested

eqtnty
shares nonvestcd equity

share units and outstanding equity share options charged to retained earnings as an increase in additional paid-in-capital Ihe

amount recognized in additional paid-in-capital should he included in the pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb potential

flittire tax deficiencies on share-based payment awards EITF 06-1 should be applied prospectively to income tax benefits of

dividends on eqtuty-classified
share-based payment awards that are declared in fiscal

years beginning after December 15 2007

EITF 06-il will not have an impact on the Companys financial condition or results of operations

Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin ARB
No 51 In December 2007 the FASB isstied SEAS No 160 Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements an

amendment ofARB No 51 SEAS 160 establishes standards related to the treatment ofnoncontrolling interests noncontrolling

interest sometimes called minority interest is the portion of equity in subsidiary not attributable directly or indirectly to

parent
SFAS No 160 will require noncontrolling interests to be treated as separate component of equity not as liability or

other item outside permanent equity The Statement applies to the accounting for noncontrolling ii1terests and transartions with

noncontrolling interest holders in consolidated financial statements The objective of this Statement is to improve the relevance

comparability
anti

transparency
ofthe financial information that reporting entity provides in its consolidated financial statements

Before this Statement was issued limited guidance existed for reporting noncontrolling interests As result considerable diversity

in practice existed So-called minority interests were reported in the consolidated statement of financial position as liabilities or

in the mezzanine section between liabilities and equity This statement is effective for fiscal
years

interim periods within

those fiscal
years beginning on or after December 15 2008 Earlier application is prohibited Ihe Company does iiot expect

this

statement to have material effect on its financial condition or results of operations upon adoption

Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets and Repurchase Financing Transactions in February 2008 the FASB issued

FSP EAS 140-3 Accounting fir Transfirs of Financial Assets and Repurchase Financing 7ansactions This FSP addresses the issue

of whether or not these transactions should he viewed as two separate
transactions or as one linked transaction Ihe FSP

includes rebuttable presumption that presumes linkage of the two transactions unless the presumption can be overcome

meeting certain criteria The FSP will be effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15 2008 and will apply only to

original transfers made after that date Early application is prohibited This FSP is not expected to have material effect on the

Companys financial condition or results of operations upon adoption

The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In May 2008 the FASB issued SEAS No 162 17e fhcnirchy

of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles SFAS No 162 identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for

selecting the principles used in the preparation
of financial statements On September 16 2008 the Securities and Exchange

Commissions approved the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411 The Meaning otPresint

Fairly in Conformiy
with Generally AcceptedAccounting Principles and this Statement became effective on November iS 2008 Ibis

statement did not have material effect on the Companys financial condition or results of operations upon adoption
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Accounting for Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts an interpretation of SFAS No 60 In May 2008 the FASB

issued SPAS No 163 Accounting for Financial Guarantee Insurance Contracts an interpretation of SFAS No 60 This Statement

clarifies how SFAS No 60 Accounting and Reporting by Insurance Enterprises applies to financial guarantee insurance contracts

issued by insurance enterprises including the recognition and measurement of premium revenue and claim liabilities It also

requires expanded disclosures about financial
guarantee insurance contracts SFAS No 163 is effective for financial statements

issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and all interim periods within those fiscal years except
for disclosures

about the insurance enterprises risk-management activities which are effective the first period including interim periods

beginning after May 23 2008 Except for the required disclosures earlier application is not permitted This statement did not

have material effect on the Companys financial condition or results of operations upon adoption

Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion Including Partial Cash

Settlement In May 2008 the FASB issued FSP Accounting Principals Board 14-1 Accountingfor Convertible Debt Instruments

That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion Including Partial Cash Settlement which clarifies the accounting for convertible

debt instruments that may be settled in cash including partial cash settlement upon conversion The FSP requires issuers to

account separately for the liability and equity components of certain convertible debt instruments in manner that reflects the

issuers nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest cost is recognized The FSP also requires bifurcation of component
of the debt classification of that component in equity and the accretion of the

resulting discount on the debt to be recognized as

part
of interest expense Retrospective application is required to the terms of instruments as they existed for all periods presented

The FSP is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 and interim periods within those years Early adoption is

not permitted The Company does not expect
this FSP to have material effect on its financial condition or results of operations

upon adoption

Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities In June

2008 the FASB issued FSP EITF 03-6-1 Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions Are

Participating Securities This FSP clarifies that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to

nonforfeitable dividends participate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders Awards of this nature are considered

participating securities and the two-class method of computing basic and diluted
earnings per share must be applied This FSP

is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15 2008 The Company does not expect
this FSP to have material effect

on its financial condition or results of operations upon adoption

Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When The Market for That Asset Is Not Active In October 2008 the

FASB issued FSP 157-3 Determining the Fair Value of Financial Asset When The Market
for

That Asset Is Not Active to clarify

the application of the provisions of SFAS No 157 in an inactive market and how an entity would determine fair value in an

inactive market FSP 157-3 was effective immediately and applies to the Companys December 31 2008 financial statements

The application of the provisions of FSP 157-3 affected the Companys financial condition and results of
operations as of and

for the periods ended December 31 2008 Refer to Note for discussion on SFAS No 157

Equity Method Investment Accounting Considerations In November 2008 the FASB ratified EITF 08-6 Equity
Method

Investment Accounting Considerations EITF 08-6 clarifies the accounting for certain transactions and impairment considerations

involving equity method investments EITF 08-6 is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15 2008 with early

adoption prohibited This EITF will not have material effect on the Companys financial condition or results of operations

upon adoption

Amendments to the Impairment Guidance of EITF Issue No 9920 In January 2009 the FASB issued FSP EITF 99-20-1

Amendments to the Impairment of Guidance of EITF Issue No 99-20 FSP EITF 99-20-1 amends the impairment guidance in

EITF Issue No 99-20 Recognition of Interest Income and Impairment on Purchased Beneficial Interests and Beneficial Interests

That Continue to Be Held by Transferor in Securitized Financial Assets to achieve more consistent determination of whether

an other-than-temporary-impairment has occurred FSP EITF 99-20-1 also retains and emphasizes the objective of an other-

than-temporary-impairment assessment and the related disclosure requirements in SFAS No 115 Accounting for Certain

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities and other related guidance FSP EITF 99-20-1 is effective for interim and annual

reporting periods ending after December 15 2008 and shall be applied prospectively Retrospective application to prior

interim or annual reporting period is not permitted The Company adopted this FSP and used the
guidance when evaluating

corporate
debt securities for other-than-temporary-impairment
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Securities

1he following table sets forth the amortized cost and Cit value of securities availableforsale at the dates indicated dollars

in thousands
Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

December 31 2008 Cost Gains Losses Value

Government-sponsored entetprises 9267 99 9366

Mortgage-hacked
41359 708 87 41980

REMICs 32590 318 525 32383

Corporate debt 3995 2340 .655

Equities
49 49

Ibtal securities availahle-fot-sale 87260 1125 2952 85.433

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

December 31 2007 Cost Gains Losses Value

Government-sponsored enterprises 22321 353 22674

Mortgage-backed
34948 242 37 351 53

REMICs 27875 80 478 27477

Corporate debt 3995 275 3720

Equities
49 49

lhtal securities available-for-sale 89188 675 790 89073

The Company reviews its position quarterly to determine if there is an other-than-temporary-inipairment on any
of its securities

The policy of the Company is to recognize an other-than-temporary-impairment on equity securities where the fair value has hcen

significantly below cost for three consecutive quarters
For fixed-maturity investments with unrealized losses due to interest ratcs

where the Company has the positive intent and ability to hold the investment for period of time sufficient to allow marker

recovery
declines in value below cost are not assumed to be other-than-temporary Company evaluates the creditworthiness

of the issuers/guarantors as well as the underlying collateral if applicable
The Company also nionitors the credit ratings of all

securities for downgrades as well as placement on negative outlook or credit watch Management may also evaluate other facts and

circumstances that maybe indicative of an other-than-temporary-impairment
condition

Company invests in and is subject to credit risk related to private label mortgage-backed securities that are directly supported

by underlying mortgage
loans Companys private label mortgage-backed securities are credit-enhanced senior tranehes of

securities in which the subordinate classes of the securities provide credit support
for the senior class of securities Losses in the

underlying loan pool would generally
have to exceed the credit support provided by the subordinate classes of securities before the

senior class of securities would experience any
credit losses The Company also invests in corporate debt and is subject to credit risk

related to pooled trust preferred
insurance corporation term obligations

At December 31 2008 the Company has total of 17 private
label mortgage-backed securities with an amortized cost of

$14.3 million and fair market value of $9.2 million Private label mortgage-backed securities held by the Company are summarized

in the following table by vintage year of origination prior to evaluation for other-than-temporary-impairment analysis dollars

in thousands
Gross

Unrealized

Losses

228

117

Vintage

2003 2713 $2485

2004 514 397

Total 2003-2004 3227 2882 345

2005 610 385 225

2006 7699 4444 3255

2007 2811 1485 1.326

Total 2005-2007 11 11120 6314 4806

Total 2003-2007 17 14347 9196 5151

Number of

Securities

Amortized

Cost

Fair

Value
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As
part

of the Companys review of its available for sale securities at December 31 2008 it was determined that 11 private

label
mortgage-backed securities for vintages 2005 through 2007 with an unrealized loss of $4.8 million had other-than-temporary-

impairment Of these securities were significantly downgraded by the rating agencies in December 2008 with all but one accorded

below investment grade status In addition to the decrease in fair market value the
underlying assets reflected further deterioration with

respect to delinquencies foreclosures and payment speed which identified
potential loss of principal based on cash flow analysis

The following table
presents gross unrealized losses and fair value of securities aggregated by category and length of time that

individual securities have been in continuous loss position at the dates indicated dollars in thousands The 11 private label

mortgage-backed securities that had an other-than-temporary-impairment of $4.8 million are not included in this table as they were

written down to fair value at December 31 2008

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Number Gross Number Gross Number Gross

of Fair Unrealized of Fair Unrealized of Fair Unrealized

December 31 2008 Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses

Mortgage-backed 71 9052 86 14 73 9066 87

REMICs

Private label issuer

Prime fixed and adjustable rate 1277 137 710 185 1987 322

Alt-A fixed rare 894 23 894 23

Government-sponsored enterprises 3406 180 3406 180

Total REMICs II 5577 340 710 185 13 6287 525

Corporate debt 1655 2340 1655 2340

Total securities temporarily impaired 82 14629 426 2379 2526 89 17008 2952

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total

Number Gross Number Gross Number Gross

of Fair Unrealized of Fair Unrealized of Fair Unrealized

December 31 2007 Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses Securities Value Losses

Mortgage-backed 9946 35 119 11 10065 37

REM ICs

Private label issuer

Prime fixed and adjustable rate 778 1028 16 1806 18

Alt-A fixed rare 8390 380 766 57 9156 437

Government-sponsored enterprises 3277 22 130 3407 23

Total REMICs 12 12445 404 1924 74 20 14369 478

Corporate debt 3720 275 3720 275

Total securities temporarily impaired 20 22391 439 14 5763 351 34 28154 790

The Company has concluded that at December 31 2008 the unrealized losses outlined in the previous table represent temporary

declines based on an evaluation of the creditworthiness of the issuers/guarantors as well as the
underlying collateral if applicable

and other facts and circumstances Additionally the Company has the ability and intent to hold such securities through to recovery

of the unrealized losses The ability and intent of the Company is demonstrated by the fact that the Company is well capitalized and

has no need to sell these securities As result of this evaluation management does not believe it is probable that the Company will

be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the individual securities Therefore the Company does

not consider these securities to be other-than-temporarily-impaired at December 31 2008

The amortized cost and fair value of securities at December 31 2008 by contractual maturity were as follows Expected maturities

will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without penalties

dollars in thousands

Amortized Fair

Cost Value

Due in one year or less

Due from one to five years 1174 1182

Due from five to ten years 13083 13164

Due after ten years 72952 71036

No scheduled maturity 49 49

Total 87260 85433
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Securities with an amortized cost and fair value of $9.9 and $10.0 million respectively at December 31 2008 and $9.0 and

$8.9 million respectively at December31 2007 were pledged to secure public deposits and repurchase agreements

Proceeds from the sales of securities available-for-sale for the year ended December31 2008 were $29.8 million and related
gross

realized gains totaled $335000 and gross
realized losses totaled $133000 Proceeds from the sales of securities available-6r-sale for

the year
ended December 31 2007 were $4.6 million and related realized losses totaled $2000

In April 2007 the Company restructured its securities portfolio through the sale of approximately $40.5 million of securities

which were yielding an average of 4.08% Approximately $30.5 million of the proceeds from the sale of these securities were

reinvested in securities yielding an average
of 5.44% and the remaining $10.0 million was utilized to pay maturing short-term FHLB

borrowings The
purpose was to better position the Company for an uncertain interest rate environment improve interest rate

spread and net interest margin without increasing interest rate risk and reduce leverage The decision to sell the securities reqtured

the Company to reclassify the securities from available-for-sale to held for trading at March 31 2007 As result at March 31 2007

the Company held $41.1 million of securities held for trading All of the securities in the trading portfolio were subsequently sold

in April 2007 Proceeds from securities restructuring and sale of held-for-trading securities for the year
ended December 31 2007

were $40.5 million with realized losses of $1.4 million The Company had no sales of held-for-trading securities for the year ended

December 31 2008

Loans

The following table sets forth the composition of the Companys loan portfolio at the dates indicated dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Real estate mortgage

One-to-fbur family residential 55871 354S3

Multi-family
10946 11985

Commercial 24301 14483

Total real estate mortgage
1911 18 16 1921

Real estate construction

Residential 9833 6671

Commercial 3443

Total real estate construction 13276 6671

Consumer

Home equity
22344 17862

Loans on savings accounts
886 675

Home improvement
233 281

Other 588 52

Total consumer
24051 19410

Commercial business 8474 4341

Total loans 236919 192343

Net premium on loans purchased
120 191

Net deferred loan costs
850 491

Loans in process
5899 3614

Allowance for loan losses 1806 1457

Loans net 230184 187954
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Activity in the allowance for loan losses was as follows dollars in thousands

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Allowance at beginning of year 1457 866

Provision for loan losses 878 1119

Charge-offs 529 528
Recoveries

Net charge-offs 529 528

Allowance at end of year 1806 1457

The following table sets forth the nonaccrual loans for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 dollars in thousands

Nonaccrual loans consist primarily of one-to-four family residential and commercial real estate mortgage
loans

December 31 2008 2007

Accruing loans past due 90 or more days

Nonacerual loans 636 1281

Total nonperforming loans 636 1281

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are summarized by major classifications as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Land and land improvements 450 450

Buildings and leasehold improvements 4492 4442

Furniture fixtures and equipment 3351 3116

Total at cost 8293 8008

Less accumulated depreciation 5558 5052

Premises and equipment net 2735 2956

Depreciation expense was approximately $506000 and $426000 for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Deposits

Deposits are summarized as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 12005 8918

Interest-bearing demand deposits 1336 1864

Savings accounts 22477 23056

Money market accounts 43873 13676

Certificates of deposit 83113 98044

Total deposits 172804 155558

Interest
expense by deposit category was as follows dollars in thousands

Years ended December 31 2008 2007

Interest-bearing demand deposits 56 61

Savings accounts 183 250

Money market accounts 956 464

Certificates of deposit 3629 4399

Total interest
expense

4824 5174
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1hc aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with minimum denomination of$100000 totaled $14.5 million and $18.5

million at December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively Deposit amounts in excess of $100000 are generally not federally insured

with the exception
of certain selfdirected retirement accounts which are insured up to $250000 However deposit insurance per

account owner has been raised from $100000 to $250000 for all
types

of accounts until January
2010 In addition the Bank

opted to participate in the FDICs Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program under which for fee noninterest bearing tralisactioll

accounts receive unlimited insurance
coverage

until December 31 2009

Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

2009 41085 2008 68144

2010 22209 200 11029

2011 4664 201 5.223

2012 5801 201 3379

2013 2218 2012 3493

Thereafter 7136 Thereafter 6776

lbtal 831 13 iota1 8044

Borrowings

\Xe utilize borrowings as supplemental source of funds for loans and securities The primary source of borrowings are EHI 13

advances and to limited extent repurchase agreements At December 31 2008 and 2007 we had $126.9 million and $95.6

million respectively
in outstanding FHI.B advances and $5.5 million in repurchase agreements Our lHLB advances include fixed

rate and convertible select advances The FHLB convertible select advances are long-term borrowings which have fixed rate for the

first three or five years
of the term After the fixed rate term expires and quarterly thereafter the IHLB may convert the advance

to an adjustable rate advance at its option If the advance is converted to an adjustable rate advance the Bank has the
option at the

conversion date or on any
future quarterly rate reset date to prepay the advance with no prepayment fee At December .31 2008 and

2007 we had $13.5 million in convertible select advances

Ihe following table sets forth borrowings based on their stated maturities and weighted average rates at December 31 2008 and

2007 dollars in thousands

Weighted

Average Rate Balance

December 31 2008 2007 2008 2007

Due in one year or less 3.39% 3.91% 33739 28856

Due in one to two years
4.20 4.46 25950 205t8

Iuc in two to three years
3.57 4.31 23215 21221

Due in three to four years 4.53 4.29 2280.3 205

Due in four to five years
3.68 4.75 23703 6531

Due after five years
5.13 4.38 3000 6013

Total advances 3.87% 4.30% 132410 101 074

Advances from the FHI.B are sectired by the Banks stock in the FHLB and certain qualifying mortgage-backed securities to the

extent that the defined statutory value must be at least equal to the advances outstanding Securities with an amortized cost and fair

value of $5.8 million at December 31 2008 were pledged to adequately secure the repurchase agreements

The maximum remaining borrowing capacity at the FH I.B at December 31 2008 and 2007 was approximately $90.9 million

and $85.5 million respectively The advances are subject to restrictions or penalties in the event of prepayment
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Earnings Loss Per Share

The following table sets forth basic and diluted loss
per common share at December 31 2008 and 2007 There was no dilution

from stock options for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007

Years Ended December 31 2008 2007

Dollars in thousands except per share amounts

Net loss 2145 1955

Weighted-average shares outstanding

Basic 5956998 6328239

Effect of dilutive restricted stock awards

Diluted 5956998 6328239

Loss
per

share

Basic 0.36 0.31

Diluted 0.36 0.31

Operating Leases

The Company leases certain properties under operating leases expiring in various years through 2017 Lease
expense was

$185000 and $134000 for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Minimum future rental payments under noncancelable operating leases are as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008

2009 180

2010 159

2011 111

2012 94

2013 87

Thereafter 291

Total 922

Income Taxes

The difference between actual income tax benefit and the amount computed by applying the federal
statutory

income tax rate

of 34% to loss before income tax benefits were reconciled as follows dollars in thousands

Years ended December 31 2008 2007

Computed income tax benefit 1151 970
Increase decrease resulting from

State taxes net of federal benefit 51 54

Nontaxable BOLL income 276 95
Stock-based compensation ISOs 94 85

Other net 43 27

Actual income tax benefit 1239 899
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Deferred tax assets

Allowance for loan losses 614 495

Investments in affordable housing projects
104 104

Postretirernent benefits 725 691

Net operating loss carryforwards federal 390 71

Stock-based compensation NSOs 85 38

Impairment loss on securities 634

Net unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale 716 45

Total deferred tax assets 4268 2089

Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred loan costs 289 167

Depreciation and amortization 20 20

Total deferred tax liabilities 309 87

Net deferred tax assets
3959 1902

Tax credit carryforwards
971 1040

Total deferred tax assets and tax credit carryforwards
4930 2942

lhe net operating loss carryforwards and impairment loss on securities are available to offset future taxes payable with the tax credit

carryforwards expiring in 2021 and 2022 The Company determined that it was not required to establish valuation allowance for

deferred tax assets since it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will he realized through future taxable income and future

reversals of existing taxable temporary
differences The deferred tax assets and liabilities

represent
the future tax return consequences

of those differences which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled

Income tax benefit is summarized as follows dollars in thousands

Years ended December 31 2008 2007

Currently payable
78 47

Deferred benefit 1317 946

Total income tax benefit 1239 899

10 Regulatory Matters

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies
Failure to meet

minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possible
additional discretionary actions by regulators that

if undertaken could have direct material effect on the Banks financial statements Under capital adequacy guidelines and the

regulatory framework for prompt corrective action the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures

of the Banks assets liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices The Banks

capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components risk weightings
and

other factors
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Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum amounts

and ratios of Total and Tier capital to risk-weighted assets and of Tier capital to average assets Generally savings association

is considered to be undercapitalized if it has ratio of total capital to risk weighted assets of less than 8% ratio of Tier core

capital to risk-weighted assets of less than 4% or ratio of core capital to total assets of less than 4% At December 31 2008 and

2007 the Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject and notifications from the Regulators categorized the

Bank as well capitalized under the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action To be categorized as well capitalized the

Bank must maintain Total risk-based Tier risk-based and Tier leverage ratios as set forth in the following table There are no

conditions or events since that notification that management believes would change the Banks categorization In December 2008
the Company made an additional investment of $6.5 million in the Bank in order to increase the Banks capital levels The following

table sets forth the Banks regulatory capital amounts and ratios as well as the minimum amounts and ratios required to be well

capitalized dollars in thousands

To Be Well

Capitalized

Under Prompt

Corrective ActionActual

December 31 2008 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total capital to risk weighted assets 35964 19.93% 14435 8.00% 18044 10.00%

Tier capital to risk weighted assets 34158 18.93 7217 4.00 10826 6.00

Tier capital to adjusted total assets 34158 9.76 13996 4.00 17496 5.00

Tangible capital to tangible assets 34158 9.76 5249 1.50 N/A N/A

December 31 2007 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total capital to risk weighted assets 31481 21.54% 11692 8.00% 14615 10.00%

Tier capital to risk weighted assets 30024 20.54 5846 4.00 8769 6.00

Tier capital to adjusted total assets 30024 9.86 12175 4.00 15219 5.00

Tangible capital to tangible assets 30024 9.86 4566 1.50 N/A N/A

The following is reconciliation of the Banks
equity under GAAP to regulatory capital at the dates indicated dollars

in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

GAAP equity 34127 31034

Goodwill 1080 1080
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 11 70

Tier capital 34158 30024

General regulatory allowance for loan losses 1806 1457

Total capital 35964 31481

Federal banking regulations place certain restrictions on dividends paid by the Bank to the Company The total amount of

dividends that may be paid at any date is generally limited to the earnings of the Bank for the year to date plus retained earnings for

the prior two fiscal
years net of any prior capital distributions In addition dividends paid by the Bank to the Company would be

prohibited if the distribution would cause the Banks capital to be reduced below the applicable minimum capital requirements

11 Benefit Plans

401k Plan

The Company maintains 401k plan for all salaried employees and may make discretionary contribution to the plan based on

computation in relation to net income and compensation expense The Company also matches the first 5%of employee deferrals on

graduated scale of 100% of the first 1-3% and 50% thereafter up to maximum of4% Plan
expense was approximately $141000

and $131000 for the
years

ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively full-time employee is eligible to participate in the

plan after three months of employment the attainment of
age 21 and completion of 250 hours of service each Plan year

For Capital

Adequacy

Purposes

F-22



FEDFIRST
FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Company niaintains nonqualified
defined contribution supplemental executive retirement plan SERP for certain

key executive officers and nonqualified defined benefit SERP for certain directors The present value of estimated supplemental

retirement benefits is charged to operations set retirement benefit is provided to the directors hut no set retirement is proniised to

officers and no deferral of salary or income is required by the participants Rather the Company has agreed to place certain amount

of funds into an insurance policy on behalf of the participants Each year
whatever income the policy generates

in the case of officers

above and beyond predetermined
index rate will be accrued into retirement account that has been established for the participant

111e
expense

fr the years
ended December 31 2008 and 2007 was approximately $133000 and $278000 respectively

Employee Stock Ownership Plan

In April 2005 the Bank established an ESOP that ptirchased 259210 shares of FedFirst Financial from proceeds provided by the

Company in the form of loan The effective date of the ESOP is January 2005 and it is considered leveraged plan full-time

employee is eligible to participate in the plan after three months of employment the attainment 0f age 21 and completion of 250

hours of service in plan year Each plan year
the Bank may at its discretion make additional contributions to the plan however at

minimum the Bank has agreed to provide contribution in the amount necessaly to service the debt incurred to acquire the stock

Shares are scheduled for release as the loan is repaid based on the interest method Ihe present
amortization schedule calls f6r

17281 shares to be released each December 31 There were no dividends declared or paid fr the years ended December 31 2008

or 2007

In connection with the formation of the ESOP the Company adopted the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Statement of Position 93-6 Employers Accounting for Employee Stock Ownership Plans As shares in the ate earned and

committed to be released compensation expense is recorded based on their average
fair value The difference between the average

fair value of the shares committed to be released and the cost of those shares to the ESOP is charged or credited to additional paid-in

capital The balance of unearned shares held by the ESOP is shown as reduction of stockholders equity Only those shares in the

ESOP which have been earned and are committed to be released are included in the computation of earnings per share

compensation expense was $118000 for the year
ended December 31 2008 compared to $158000 fir the year ended

December 31 2007 There were 17281 shares earned and committed to he released and 49240 allocated shares at December .11

2008 At December 31 2007 there were 17281 shares earned and committed to be released and 32344 allocated shares

190086 and 207367 remaining unearned/unallocated shares at December 31 2008 and 2007 had an approximate
fair market

value of $814000 and $1.9 million

12 Stock-Based Compensation

In May 2006 FedFirst Financial Corporations
stockholders approved

the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan the Plan Ihe

purpose
of the Plan is to promote the Companys success and enhance its value by linking the personal interests of its employees

officers directors and directors emeritus to those of the Companys stockholders and by providing participants
with an incentive

for outstanding performance All of the Companys salaried employees officers and directors are eligible to participate in the Plan

The Plan authorizes the
granting

of options to purchase
shares of the Companys stock which may be non-statutory

stock options

or incentive stock options and restricted stock which is subject to restrictions on transferability
and subject to forfeitttre Plan

reserved an aggregate number of 453617 shares of which 324012 may be isstted in connection with the exercise of stock
optioiis

and 129605 may he issued as restricted stock

On July 24 2007 non-employee director was granted 3000 restricted shares of common stock and 7500 options to purchase

shares of common stock In addition certain officers and key employees
of the Company were awarded an aggregate

of 250

restricted shares of common stock and 5000 options to purchase
shares of common stock The awards vest over five ears at the

rate of 2O% per year and the stock options have 10 year
contractual life from the date of grant Ihe Companys common stock

closed at $9.00 per
share on July 24 2007 which is the exercise price of the options granted on that date market value of the

restricted stock awards was approximately $49500 before the impact of income taxes The estimated value of the stock options was

$35000 bere the impact of income taxes The
per

share weighted-average
fair value of stock options granted with an exercise price

equal to the market value on July 24 2007 was $2.80 using the following Black-Scholes-Merton option pricing model assumptions

expected life of years expected dividend rate of 0% risk-free interest rate of 4.87% and an expected volatility of 3% based on

historical results
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On August 2008 non-employee director was granted 2000 restricted shares of common stock and 5000 options to

purchase shares of common stock In addition on the same date certain officers and key employees of the Company were awarded

an aggregate
of 15000 restricted shares of common stock and 30000 options to purchase shares of common stock The awards vest

over five years at the rate of2Oo
per year

and the stock options have 10 year contractual life from the date of
grant

The Companys

common stock closed at $6.70 per share on August 2008 which is the exercise price of the options granted on that dare The

market value of the restricted stock awards was approximately $113900 before the impact of income taxes The estimated value

of the stock options was $100100 before the impact of income taxes The per share weighted-average fair value of stock options

granted with an exercise price equal to the market value on August 2008 was $2.86 using the Black-Scholes-Merton option

pricing model with the following assumptions expected life of years expected dividend rate of 0% risk-free interest rate of 3.94%

and an expected volatility of 32.560o based on historical results

The Company recognizes expense
associated with the awards over the five-year vesting period in accordance with SFAS No

123R Share-Based Payment Compensation expense was $41 1000 for the
year

ended December 31 2008 compared to $333000

for the year ended December 31 2007 As of December 31 2008 there was $1.1 million of total unrecognized compensation cost

related to nonvested stock-based
compensation compared to $1.3 million at December 31 2007 The

compensation expense cost at

December 31 2008 is expected to be recognized ratably over the
weighted average remaining service period of 3.0 years

There is no

intrinsic value for stock options at December 31 2008 The realized tax benefit for stock options NSOs was $47000 and $27000

for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 respectively

Stock Options

Weighted Weighted

Number Average Average

of Exercise Remaining
Stock-Based Compensation Shares Price Term

Outstanding at January 2007 233000 10.1 9.75

Granted 12500 9.00

Exercised or converted

Forfeited 6000 10.1

Expired

Outstanding at December 31 2007 239500 10.05 8.80

Granted 35000 6.70

Exercised or converted

Forfeited

Expired

Outstanding at December 31 2008 274500 9.62 7.80

Exercisable at December 31 2008 100800 10.08 7.52

Stock Options Restricted Stock Awards

Number of Fair-Value Number of Fair-Value

Shares Price Shares Price

Nonvested at January 2007 233000 3.16 95000 10.11

Granted 12500 2.80 5500 9.00

Vested 45400 3.16 18400 10.11

Forfeited 6000 3.16 3000 10.11

Nonvested at December 31 2007 194100 3.14 79100 10.03

Granted 35000 2.86 17000 6.70

Vested 55400 3.14 22500 10.06

Forfeited

Nonvested at December 31 2008 173700 3.08 73600 9.25
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13 Concentration of Credit Risk

The risk of loss from lending and investing activities includes the possibility
that loss may occur from the flilure of another

party to perform according to the terms of the loan or investment agreement This possibility of loss is known as credit risk Credit

risk can be reduced by diversif4ng the Companys assets to prevent imprudent
concentrations Ihe Company has adopted pohcies

designed to prevent imprudent concentrations within its security and loan portfolio

The primary investment vehicles for the Company for the years ended December 31 2008 and 2007 were mortgage-backed

securities which are comprised of diversified individual residential mortgage notes and REMICs real estate mortgage
investment

conduits which
represent participation interest in pool of mortgages Mortgage-hacked securities are guaranteed .is to the

timely repayment
of principal and interest by Government-sponsored enterprise REMICs are created by redirecting the cash flows

from the pool of
mortgages underlying those securities to create two or more classes or tranches with different maturity or risk

characteristics designed to meet variety of investor needs and preferences
REMICs may be sponsored by private issuers such as

money center banks or mortgage bat1kers or by U.S Government agencies
and Government-sponsored enterprises Investments in

other securities consist of Government-sponsored securities which are made to provide and maintain liquidity
within the guidelines

of applicable regulations

Substantially all of the Companys loans excluding those serviced by others are made to customers located in sOui hwestern

Pennsylvania The Company does not have any other concentration of credit risk representing greater
than 10% of loans

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Company is
party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the

financial needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctttations in interest rates These financial instruments include

commitments to extend credit on consumer and commercial lines of credit and fixed and adjustable rate mortgage commercial

home equity installment and home equity line of credit commitments and are summarized as follows dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Unused revolving lines of credit 2664 2207

Unused commercial lines of credit 3372 802

One-to-four family residential commitments 1128 2617

Commercial commitments 880 273

Home equity commitments 165 235

Total commitments orttstanding
8209 6164

14 Fair Value Measurements and Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Management uses its best judgment in estimating the fair value of the Companys financial instruments however there arc

inherent weaknesses in
any

estimation technique Therefore for substantially all financial instruments the fur value estimates herein

are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company could have realized in sales transaction on the dates indicated Ihe

estimated fair value amounts have been measured its of December 31 2008 and 2007 and have not been re-evaluated or updated

for purposes
of these financial statements subsequent to those respective dates As such the estimated fair values of these financial

instruments subsequent to December 31 2008 and 2007 may be different than the amounts reported at each year-end

In September 2006 the FASB issued SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements which defines flit valtte establishes framework

for measuring
fair valtte under GAAP and expands

disclosures abotit fair valtte measurements SEAS No 157 applies to other

accottnting pronouncements that reqttire or permit fair value meastirements The Company adopted SEAS 157 effective for its fiscal

year beginning January 2008

In December 2007 the FASB issued FSP 157-2 Effective
Date of FASB Statement No 157 FSP 157-2 delays the effective date

of SFAS No 157 for all non-financial assets and liabilities except
those that are recognized or disclosed at flir value on recurring

basis at least annually to fiscal
years beginning after November 15 2008 and interim periods within those fiscal years

As such the

Company only partially adopted the provisions
of SFAS No 157 and will begin to account and

report
for non-financial assets and

liabilities in 2009
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In October 2008 the FASB issued FSP 157-3 Determining
the Fair Value of FinancialAsset When the Market for That Asset is

Not Active to clarify the application of the provisions of SFAS No 157 in an inactive market and how an entity would determine

fair value in an inactive market FSP 157-3 was effective immediately and applies to the Companys December 31 2008 financial

statements The adoption of SFAS 157 and FSP 157-3 had no impact on the amounts reported in the financial statements

SFAS 57 establishes fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation methods used to measure fair value The hierarchy

gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities Level measurements and

the lowest priority to unobservable inputs Level measurements The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under SFAS 157 are

as follows

Level Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets

Level Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in

markets that are active and model derived valuations in which significant inputs or significant drivers are observable in

active markets

Level Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs or significant drivers are

unobservable

For financial assets measured at fair value on recurring basis the following tables set forth the fair value measurements by fair

value hierarchy at December 31 2008 dollars in thousands

Significant

Unobservable Inputs

Level

The majority of the Companys securities are included in Level of the fair value hierarchy Fair values were determined by

third
party pricing service using both quoted prices for similar assets when available and model-based valuation techniques that

derive fair value based on market-corroborated data such as instruments with similar
prepayment speeds and default interest rates

In some instances the fair value of certain securities cannot be determined using these techniques due to the lack of relevant market

data As such these securities are valued using an alternative technique and classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy

Significant Other

Observable Inputs

Level TotalDecember 31 2008

Securities available-for-sale 80062 5371 85433

Significant

Dollars in thousands Unobservable Inputs

Level

December 31 2007 6390

Total
gross

unrealized losses 2199

Paydowns and maturities 307
Net transfers in out of level 487

December 31 2008 5371

The amount of total gross unrealized losses for

the period included in earnings or changes in

net assets attributable to the change in gross

unrealized gains losses relating to assets still

held at December 31 2008 2199
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At December 31 2008 Level includes 12 securities totaling $5.4 million lhis balance is comprised of nine mortgage-hacked

securities at $3.7 million and three
corporate

debt securities at $1.7 million which are pooled trust preferred insurance corporation

term obligations The mortgage-hacked securities which were AAA rated at purchase do not have an active market and as such the

Conipany has used an alternative method to determine the fair value 0f these securities The fair value has been determined using

discounted cash flow model using market assumptions which generally
include cash flow collateral and other market assumptions

The
corporate

debt securities which were rated at purchase
could not be priced using quoted

market prices observable mirket

activity or comparable trades and the financial market was considered not active The trust preferred
market has been se\erely

impacted by the lack of liquidity in the credit markets and concern over the financial services industry Fair values For trtist preferred

securities were obtained from pricing sotirces with reasonable pricing transparency taking into account other unobservable inputs

related to the risks fir each issuer The pooled trust preferred corporate term obligations owned are collateralized by the trust

preferred sectmriries of insurance companies in the U.S There has been little or no active trading in these securities far approxiiiiately

six months therefore it was more appropriate to determine fair value using discounted cash flow analysis lb determine the

appropriate discount rate and cash flows review was completed
for each of the issuers profitability credit quality oper.iting

efficiency capital adequacy leverage
and liqtudity position These factors provided an assessment of the probability of deflitmlt far

each underlying piece of collateral for each
year

until maturity Determining
the appropriate discount rate for the discounted cash

flow analysis combined current and observable market spreads for comparable
structured credit products with specific risks dciii fled

within each issue The observable market spreads incorporated both credit and liquidity premiums

51he following presents
the fair value of financial instruments In cases where quoted market prices aie not .ivailable fair value is

based on estimates using present
value or other valuation techniques Ihese techniques are significantly affected by the assumptions

used including the discount rate and estimates of future cash flows In that regard
the derived fair value estimates cannot he sustuned

by comparison to independent markets and in many cases could nor be realized in immediate settlement of the instrument Certain

financial instruments and all nonfinancial instruments are excltided from the disclosure requirements Accordingly
the

aggreg.ite
fur

value amounts presented do not represent
the underlying value of the Company In addition the following infhrmation should not

be interpreted as an estimate of the fair value of the Company since fair value calculation is only provided for limited portion of

the Companys assets and liabilities Due to wide
range

of valuation techniques
and the degree of subjectivity used in making the

estimates comparisons between the Companys disclosures and those of other companies may not he meaningfiml
l5he follosving

methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of the Companys financial instruments at December .31 2008

and 2007

Cash and Cash Equivalents

lhe
carrying amounts approximate

the assets fair values

Securities Including Mortgage-Backed Securities

The fair value ofsecurities are determined by third
party pricing service using

both quoted prices for similar assets when available

and modelbased valuation techniques that derive fair value based on marketcorroborated data such as instruments ss ith similar

prepayment speeds and default interest rates Level In some instances the fair value of certain securities cannot he determined

using
these techniques due to the lack of relevant market data As such these securities are valued using an alternative technique and

classified within Level of the fair value hierarchy Alternative techniques include using
discounted cash flow model using

market

assumptions which generally include cash flow collateral and other market assumptions or obtaining fair values from pricing sotirces

with reasonable pricing transparency raking into account other unobservable inputs
related to the risks for each issuer

Loans

The fairvalues for one-to-four familyresidential loans areesrimated using discounted cash flowanalyses using mortgage
commitment

rates from either FNMA or FHLMC The fair values of consumer and commercial loans are estimated using discounted cash How

analyses using interest rates reported in various
government

releases Ihe fair vaRies of multifamily and nonresidential
mortgages are

estimated using discounted cash flow analysis using interest rates based on national commitment rates on similar loans
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Federal Home Loan Bank Stock

The carrying amount approximates the assets fair valtie

Accrued Interest Receivable and Accrued Interest Payable

The fair value of these instruments approximates the carrying value

Deposits

The fair values disclosed for demand deposits eg savings accounts are by definition equal to the amount payable on demand

at the repricing date i.e their carrying amounts Fair values of certificates of deposits are estimated
using discounted cash flow

calculation that applies the FHLB of Pittsburgh advance yield curve to the maturity schedule of the Banks certificates of deposit

Borrowings

The fair value the FHLB advances and repurchase agreements are estimated using discounted cash flow calculation using the

current FHLB advance yield curve This is the method that the FHLB of Pittsburgh used to determine the cost of terminating the

borrowing contract The FHLB of Pittsburgh issues valuation
report

for convertible select advances

Commitments to Extend Credit

These financial instruments are generally not subject to sale and estimated fair values ate not readily available The carrying value

represented by the net deferred fee arising from the unrecognized commitment and the fair value determined by discounting the

remaining contractual fee over the term of the commitment using fees currently charged to enter into similar
agreements

with similar

credit risk are not considered material for disclosure
purposes

The contractual amounts of unfunded commitments are presented

in Note 13 to these financial statements

The following table sets forth the carrying amount and estimated fair value of financial instruments dollars in thousands

December 31 2008 2007

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated

Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 7847 7847 5552 5552

Securities 85433 85433 89073 89073

Loans net 230184 235331 187954 190725

FHLB stock 6901 6901 5076 5076

Accrued interest receivable 1652 1652 1617 1617

Financial liabilities

Deposits 172804 174565 155558 155821

Borrowings 132410 135740 101074 102142

Accrued interest payable 1289 1289 1529 1529
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15 Condensed Financial Statements of Parent Company

Financial information pertaining only to FedFirst Financial Corporation dollars in thousands

Statements of Financial Condition

December 31 2008 2007

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
2781 10444

Investment in the Bank 34127 31034

Loan receivable ESO1 2067 2200

Other assets
370 285

Total assets 39345 43963

Liabilities and Stockholders Equity

Accrued expenses
24

Stockholders equity
39321 43773

iota liabilities and stockholders equity
39345 43963

Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31 2008 2007

Interest inConle
126 134

Operating expense
288 241

Loss before undistributed loss of subsidiary and income tax benefit 162 117

Undistrihuted net loss of subsidiary
2035 1880

Loss before income tax benefit 21 97 987

Income tax benefit 52 32

Net loss
2145 1955

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31 2008 2007

Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss
2145 1955

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in

operating activities

Undistrihuted net loss in subsidiary
2035 880

Noneash
expense

for stock-based compensation
41 333

Increase in other assets 81 29

Decrease increase in other liabilities 166 133

Net cash provided by operating activities
54 262

Cash flows from investing activities

ESOP loan principal payments
received 133 125

Investment in FSB 6500

Net cash used in provided by investing activities 6367 25

Cash flows from financing activities

Purchases of common stock to be held in treasury
1350 775

Net cash used in financing activities 1350 1775

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
7663 388

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
10444 1832

Cash and cash equivalents at end of
year

2781 10444
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16 Segment and Related Information

The following table sets forth the segment information for 2008 and 2007 dollars in thousands

Exchange

First Federal Underwriters Net

Savings Bank Inc Other Eliminations Consolidated

December 31 2008

Assets 350517 1338 39345 41439 349761

Liabilities 316262 489 45 6459 310337

Minority interest in subsidiary 103 103

Stockholders equity 34152 849 39300 34980 39321

December 31 2007

Assets 306010 1258 43963 45958 305273

Liabilities 274873 523 209 14185 261420

Minority interest in subsidiary 80 80

Stockholders equity 31057 735 43754 31773 43773

Year Ended December 31 2008

Total interest income 17927 32 127 127 17959

Total interest expense 9764 127 9637

Net interest income 8163 32 127 8322

Provision for loan losses 878 878

Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 7285 32 127 7444

Noninterest loss income 2899 1929 373 1343
Noninterest expense 7823 1299 288 9410

Undistributed net loss of subsidiary 2036 2036

Minority interest in net income

of consolidated subsidiary 75 75

Loss income before income

tax benefit expense 3512 662 2197 1663 3384
Income tax benefit expense 1476 287 50 1239

Net loss income 2036 375 2147 1663 2145

Year Ended December 31 2007

Total interest income 15211 40 134 134 15251

Total interest expense 8887 134 8753

Net interest income 6324 40 134 6498

Provision for loan losses 11 19 11 19

Net interest income after

after provision for loan losses 5205 40 134 5379

Noninterest loss income 450 1639 256 933

Noninterestexpense 7666 1207 241 9114

Undistributed net loss of subsidiary 1880 1880

Minority interest in net income

of consolidated subsidiary 52 52

Loss income before income

tax benefit expense 2963 472 1987 1624 2854
Income tax benefit expense 1083 212 28 899

Net loss income 1880 260 1959 1624 1955
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17 Quarterly Financial Information Unaudited

The following table summarizes selected information regarding the Companys results of operations
for the periods indicated

dollars in thousands Quarterly earnings loss per
share data may vary from annual loss

per
share due to rounding

March 31
2008

June 30
2008

September 30

2008

Lecember 31
2008

Three Months Ended

Interest income 4306 4355 4602 4696

Interest expense
2426 2356 2422 2433

Net interest income 1880 1999 2180 226.3

Provision frr loan losses 59 220 260 339

Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 1821 1779 92 1924

Noninterest income loss 1045 589 582 3559

Nonintercst expense
2354 2236 2380 24Zi0

Minority interest in net income

of consolidated subsidiary
43 13 14

Income loss before income

tax expense benefit 469 19 17 4089

Income tax expense benefit 201 54 51 1545

Net income loss
268 65 66 2544

Earnings loss per
share basic and diluted 0.04 0.01 0.01 0.3

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

Three Months Ended 2007 2007 2007 2007

Interest income 3638 3708 3825 408

Interest expense
2124 2058 2176 2.35

Net interest income 1514 1650 1649 1685

Provision for loan losses 45 30 395

Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 469 1620 1254 .036

Noninterest loss income 650 516 575 402

Noninterest expense
2214 2205 2326 23

Minority interest in net income loss

of consolidated subsidiary 31 15

Loss before income tax benefit 1426 76 512 840

Income tax benefit 457 18 165 259

Net loss 969 58 347 581

Loss
per

share basic and diluted 0.15 0.01 0.06 0.09
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